
. '. 

'1// 
, ,-

'\ 

CONF 2 STNS 

HASHINGTON 51 

~R AND SAC 

CHICAGO ~ 

URGENT 

ATTN ASST DIR. E. J. CONNELLEY 

", -

. "'" ""-~--"" 'l 
I>b~~~ 
~ !!:;:.I~. : •• 

J (" ll-. rl~~c~ .... =.,. 
j/r l'::r. ~'!7 •••••••••• 

FROM NEW YORK 2 

F..r. ~.n. •••••••••••• 

t!r. G'tlrno:l . ....... . 

I."d'. n el'bo ••••••••••. 

?.!r. r[ohr ••••••••••• 

lk. p=m!1::lt ,,!'1 ••••• 

?.!r. QulLu'I'= .•. , 

o JAHAI1. FOLLOlHNG IS SUl1MARY OF HISS PqJURLTRII1L, AFTERN.99N SEp~ . 

SION, JUNE SECOND. STAND ON DIRECT AFTER ·LUNCHEON ............. .....~ _<li. _ !-.'I@i \, 

RECESS AND TESTIFIED HE HAD ~1E ,'EYKOV BEFORE HE INTRODUCED LATTER TO 
-------~ \ - - - - ........ 

HISS AND, PURSUANT TO AN EARLIER CONVERSATION 1HTH BYKOV, HAD AR-
. . 

RANGED TO HAVE FOUR ORIENTAL RUGS PURCHASED FRO~l AN AR~lENIAN RUG 

STORE IN NYC ,BY ~lEXEiB"HAPll'O. TEST~F;~D ~;:;-;~ME;~M~-A~TER 
. ~9 

RUG PURCHASE' HE ASKED HISS IF LATTER LIKED Ii~J' RUG AN D._ J:II~S. ~f\~D YES. 

CHAt-mERS TESTIFIED HE SA1iJ RUG IN.JiISS HONE ON Tli IRTIETH STREET AND ..... ~ .- - -_. - -- - - -.... --"- ~ . - - - ~ - -

DESCRIBED IT AS BRIGHT RED vJITH SHALL ORIENTAL DESIGN AND ABOUT NINE 

BY TWELVE IN SIZE. TOLD HISS THAT RUG lV'AS GIFT TO HH1 AS TOKEN OF 
~ a £ ----- .~-- - -.~ - -

GRATITUDE OF SOVIETS FOR WORK O.F __ Al·lERlC,AlLJ;.Qt1HUNISTS. HE SAID THAT 
WI. 

IN CONVERSATION IN PORT ARTHUR RESTAURANT AMONG Hlc1SELF, HISS AND 
."- , 

BYKOV, THAT BYKOV TOLD HISS THAT USSR HAS THREATENED GREATLY BY ' ,-

RISE OF F ASCISH, AND THAT IF.' STATE DEPARI~.k~ DOCUHJ;:t)lTS Cg.ULD BE .2 . , ". , . ~~~--, '71L -/ P;' ~ -:-- ..... ;;J~~5. ' 
SECURED BY HISS, THEY ~OUL!l HELP USS~'OGREA~Y INrrtZO-:IGHTP !Y,::OV . , . 

ASKED HISS IF LATTER ";OULD ~G:ET SUCH J1G~1 ~'1E~TS AHD H·BS S-1\iiD YES. 
'i - . :\l.\I;.\)~ ,~ 111 - ' - , . j ~~~~..., 1" \.> .1.' ' : 

ASKED ALSO IF DONALD ,HISS COULD G~r Docur·1EtnS Arm ALGER REPLIED , "-
l. " , 

., 
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PAGE THO 

BYKOV SAID PERHAPS ALGER COULD PERSUADE DONALD. STATED HE NEXT SAW 

HISS AT THIRTIETH STREET AND RECEIVED STATE DEPT. DOCUMENTS FROM 

HIM ON EITHER FIRST OR SECOND MEETING SUBSEQUENT TO PORT ARTHUR 

RESTAURANT CONVERSATION. STATED HE FIRST RECEIVED DOCUHENTS IN 

FEB. NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, SAvJ HISS ABOUT EVERY TEN DAYS, THAT 

DOCUMENTS WERE CABLEGRAMS, REPORTS AND DISPATCHES FROM STATE DEPART­

MENT, FURTHER THAT CHAMBERS PHOTOGRApHED SOlIn:: OF TJ:fEl:1~I:Ct~lSJ~~11:.J.N .. 
SPIEGEL APARTI'1El':lT IN BilLIIJ.1.0.a.L~N.D._L.~Jj:.R_at\JLS_011E"Qm:J~_S.J!:_I:H ... QTO-

... . I 

GRAPH HISS DOCUHENTS. S~ID F:RST PHOTOGRAPHER WAS VlILLIA~ANE, 
ALIAS/JEITH, jNOTH.ER ' lVAS FELI71NSLERHAN, ~ND THAT PERHAPS ONCE OR 

nnc DAVIDrfARPENTER PHOTOGRAPHED HISS DOCUt1ENTS, BUT THAT INSLER­

MAN DID t10ST OF THEM. HE SAID HE, HH1SELF, 1I1OU.LD RETURN ORIGINAL 

DOCUMENTS TO HISS SAME NIGHT HE RECEIVED THEM AND WOULD GIV~FILM 

TO BYKOV. SAID PROCEDURE CHANGED ABOUT JULY NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, " . JIS.. -w ~ r F W:oS:iI ~ aia aunt-''''' Jt" '1 ......... _~.0 

1-JHEN BYKOV PROPOSED HISS BRING HO~1E DOCUMENTS EVERY NIGHT TO BE .. .... - - . - ---~------~-~::- ,~~------~-,-...,;.----- -- ....... -

TYPED. SAID CHANGE WAS PROPOSED TO GET MORE t1ATERIAL AND SO THAT - ~ ___ .... __ r __ ~_ 

. 
LESS INTERESTING DOCUMENTS COULD BE SUMMARIZED. AFTER CHANGE OF 

PROCEDURE, OR.:9INALS tvE1ll=_eliO.J...Q$@_~.a-tKD A,llil _ TYPED COPIES vJERE f.lj~TO­

GR~PHED, BUT THOSE T_YP~D J:N H;rSS HOt·IE vlERE.l?ESTROYED _ BY ByRNII:J~ __ ~FTER 

BEING PHOTOGRAPHED, WHILE ORIGINALS WERE RETURN_EP TO !I:ISS. KEITH 
- - - .... . - . 

DID PHOTOGRAPHY IN SPI.EGEL APARTMENT AND INSLERt·lAN IN HIS CALLO\v 

END OF PAGE nvo 
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PAGE THREE 

AVENUE RESIDENCE. ALvlAYS TURNED OVER FILMS TO BYKOV IN NYC, AND MET 

HIM AT DIFFERENT PLACES BY ARRANGEMENT. THIS OPERATION CONTINUED 

UNTIL SHORTLY BEFORE CHAt1BERS BROKE IN APRIL THIRTYEIGHT. TESTI-- 11411 •• 
• - Iiioii _-__ " ____ ~~ 

FlED HE HAD CONSIDERED BREAKING FOR ABOUT ONE YEAR AND BROKE BY 
m ....... 

GOING INTO HIDING WITH HIS FAMILY. INSTEAD OF DESTROYING'SOME 
__ - 1m -.-~ 

TYPED COPIES HE GOT FROM HISS, HE KEPT THEM AND SOt·iE FILM AND GAVE 

THE~ TO NATHA~INE IN M!-Y. TB!;'~YEI~HT _IN';;C;2 B~ HIDDE~ ~~J~~. 
COURT SUSTAINED OBJECTION AS TO WHAT HE TOLD LEVINE ON THAT OCCAS­

ION. STATED HE STAYED ABOUT A MONTH ON OLD COURT ROAD, BALtIMORE, 
.' 

THEN DROVE TO FLA. IN A FORD WHICH HE BGUGHT AT RANDALLSTON; HlJ.,., 

F9R EIGHT OR NINE HUNDRED DOLLARS, OF WHICH FOUR HUNDRED HAD BEEN 

LOANED HIM BY HISS. NEXT REGULAR ~MPLOYME~r WAS WITH "TIME" .... ... ..:.." _.--------" ---...... -" -~" - - - - . -; 

MAGAZINE STARTING IN APRIL NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, AS BOOK REVIEWER, ' ______ ~ __ -_.-"_"-----L-"--e-. ...........--* _ __" __ ~~~_""';",,,_w-~~-' • 

AND CONTINUING UNTIL DEC. FO~TYEIGHT, HOLDING SUCCESSION OF 

POSTS THERE AND RECEIVING THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLAR ANNUAL,SALARY AND 
~_- :!t-'"'"'""-~_-_ --. ~-- ~~-:.~ ~-;,.-~_~ ___ 0;:;.. ~ ____ :-~=> ~.,_ ~ ~-.. ___ 

BONUS AT TIME HE RESIGNED. JOINED 'EPISCOPAL CHURCH IN FORTY AND 
lsIi'-.... - !\!! _ wee ~ 

QUAKERS IN FORTYTHO. STATED HE ~'JORKED FOR NATI.ONAL RESEARCH COUN-
t. .. - ... k_ • .... .. - - ,,- .. - - '" --

CIL DURING END OF THIRTYSEVEN AND FIRST MONTH OFTHIRTYEIGHT, AND 
___ _ - _ _ _ _ • _ u --iIo __ -=--_ _ ~-~- .......... -~--.,...--

COURT SUST'AINED OBJECTION AS TO HOW HE OBTAINED THAT GOVERNMENT EM­

PLOYMENT. ALSO SUSTAINED OBJECTION AS TO,HIS PURPOSE IN GETTING 

END OF PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

THAT JOB. COURT THEN SUSTAINED OBJECTION TO QUESTION CONCERNING HIS 

CONVERSATION lHTH HISS ABOUT A CAR. TESTIFIED HE ACCOHPANIED 

ALG:R A~D :~IS9B-~S ~. f:UG.UST TJ:!IRTY~EyE~ T~ ;~~ER.~~O,_ N.H., 

TO SEE HARRY DEXTER HHITE, AND ENROUTE BACK SAW THE PLAY l1SHE 

STOOPS TO CONQUER". STATED HE RECEIVED THE TYPED AND HANDWRITTEN 
.. ...... (an 't tr --, C'S575?Q ) . * 

DOCUi1ENTS FROH HISS IN LATTER-S VOLTA PLACE RESIDENCE, AND AFTER . - . --
• AUSA MURPHY HANDED HIM THE BALTHlORE PAPERS FOR EXAMINATION; STA-

______ ---~--.--,....~-,.-~~ - .... - - "!!>_","L ___."" -_~ ____ ~_ _ _" _~_ 'F ' __ 

THEREUPON ADt-nTTED INTO EVIDENCE. TESTIFIED HE ALSO RETAINED SOME , -

DEVELOPED FILM, AND lvAS SHOWN TVJO STRIPS OF DEVELOPEP FILM IC & DI 
... ...... n ::1100 ~ __ 

AND COURT THEN ADMITTED THEM AS GOVERNt1ENT EXHIBITS. 
. . - :1it:..=- ____ --. -_-~ __ --.. --..". ~ __ - ...-------_-

SAW HISS LAST ABOUT CHRISTMAS, THIRTYEIGHT, AT VOLTA PLACE, THAt 
« ff ) ... .... 

PRISCILLA WAS PRESENT, AND THAT CONVERSATION RELATED TO CHAMBERS-S 
~~~- ~ -::.,..--=-""---~--- - ............ - ~ 

BREAK FROM CP. CHArmERS STATED HE CRITICIZED POLICIES OF USSR AND 
..,. ._ lIM "9 '$ -...;;;i+- ~.. '" jIII_" '9 ~ .. (- e ... ~_ 

URGED ALGER AND PRISCILLA TO BREAK • 
.. 'Uii hts- •• iiifi--~--- _____ --:"""-S-

WAS A PITY CHAl1BERS BROKE BECAUSE HE HAD HEARD CHAr'lBERS '(IJAS TO GET 
---,-,---..-..---------- -...--------..... ~ ----.-- .-- ---~.~ = "-.'~= , - -'-

AN HIPORTANT NEllJ POST • 
.. Ch 9WCSt__ _ _ _iZ!" -- 1 -"" 

REAL IDENTITY. , HE STATED IT vIAS PO:..:S:,:S:..:I:.::B.=L;,::E.....:,:.HE;;:..,...U;;.,;:S;,.;;E;;;,;;D-..-N __ A ....... t1E_CRQ.S.1)!:Y pUT 

HE COULD NOT RECALL. STATED ALGER ASKED \mAT KIND OF CHRISTMAS 

CHAMBERS FAMILY vJAS TO. HAVE AND WHEN CHAt1BERS SAID IT "JOULD BE BLEAK, 

HISS THEN GAVE HH1 St'lALL ROLLING PIN FOR HIS DAUGHTER. COURT SUS-

END OF PAGE FOUR Kisseloff-l0061 
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PAGE FIVE 

TAINED OBJECTION TO CHAMBERS-S ANSWERING AS TO OUTWARD EMOTIONS OF 

HISS ON THIS OCCASION. TESTIFIED FIRST TIME HE SAW BALTIMORE PAPERS 
) 

AFTER GIVING THEM TO LEVINE WAS ON SUNDAY PRIOR TO NOVEMBER S~VEN-
iiI. AIL J&6::z-~,.-za -.,~ ';'._1ko:-.. -_~ - -....L:. __ : __ ....... -~:-.=.~_~ ____ ~..."._~ ____ .:: ___ .... _____ """"""'--= __ ~-"."e..~ 

TEEN LAST AT LEVINE-S HOHE IN BROOKLYN, AFTER HHICH HE TOOK THE1'l 

HOHE AND SHOWED THE1'l FOLL01aJING DAY TO HIS BALTIMORE ATTORNEYS. DES­

CRIBED INTRODUCTION OF THEM AT PRETRIAL HEARING NOV. SEVENTEEN LAST, 

STATING HISS-S ATTORNEY MARBURY HAD ASKED HIM TO PRODUCE ALL tffiITTEN 

DOCUf1ENTS 1.JHICHEVER PASSED BETWEEN HIM AND HISS. STATED HE RECALLED 

HANDWRITTEN NOTES, BUT DID NOT RECALL THAT TYPEWRITTEN MATERIAL WAS 

IN GROUP HE GAVE NATHAN LEVINE. TESTIFIED HE CONSIDERED FOR FULL 
T t 

DAY BEFORE INTRODUCING THE DOCUMENTS AND THAT HIS ATTORNEY ADVISED 
•• - - .... - $- -a---_Z:WE.~ As '35t.,.- :5- -.-- .-- - =.--- -- - - - -- • ~-... ~ ... -~~~..;~_- -------z-.-.!:z '!57'2iE §'± ~ 

H111 TO INTRODUCE THEM. STATED HE HAD NEVER PREVIOUSLY DISCLOSED 
$ ; '. 18 _"4;Y*)M .: _ ~--. 

'TO ANYONE THAT HE 'HAD THEM, DID NOT SO STATE BEFQRE JtClJA ·OR G.~, ..-_ _...... _ 1.. -"i~~ i iiiIii: ·~l!'!~,-Jj~~-~~~~;t ) 

AND THAT IF HE HAD BEEN ASKED HE vlOULD HAVE SAID HE HAD NO,' DOCH-

MENTS. TESTIFIED HE t1ET' ADO~ERLE IN SEPTEMBER THIRTY~:r~~ AN'D __ ... '" t ~<&4 • 9 !!_.ltillll5!:W"'" MP!ii'i.'i:"'" JioIIiioW:P. •. 'fi~_~ 

HAD CONVERSATION 1aJITH HIM IN \oJASHINGTON DURING WHICH HE NAMED HIS.S 

AS MEt1BER OF CP AND NAHED OTHERS. Tins CONCLUDED DIRECT EXAMINA-

TION OF CHAHBERS, AND AT FOUR P.M. STRYKER_aEGAti ..c:;.R.QS.SJ:Q:AMI.tlA-

TION BY ASKING CHAt1BERS IF HE KNE1'J THE MEANING OF AN OATH. 

ASKED HIM TO DEFINE IT, 10JHICH .CJjAr1BEB.LPJ.I>.-A'?~.E~.I...~E.@' .. !2[i..J.Q 

TELL THE TRUTH. THEN SHOvJED HH1 PHOTOSTATIC COpy OF A DOCUf1ENT, 
.. ... _- __ ! _z 

END OF PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

CHAMBERS IDENTIFIED HIS SIGNATURE THEREON, AND IT WAS DEVELPPED ________ ----~~~~~~---.---'-.---Vl. . . 
THAT IT WAS AN OATH OF OFFICE SUBSCRIBED TO UNDER OATH BY CHAMBERS 

- r - -. - - - • oe. · 1 li1IiM' O' !Zl&o .... . " 0 -.- 2 ,_ 

ON OCTOBER EIGHTEEN, THIRTYSEVEt!, lVHEN HE ASSUqED. JQJ3, WITH NatIONAL 

RESEARCH COUNCIL. IT WAS ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE, AND STRYKER 
____ ----__ ...... • • U · HM.... It:ts: e b 

REPEATEDLY ASKED CHAMBERS IF HIS STATEMENTS THEREON DID NOT CONSTI-
. j .. 1M. .'Sj!iII - - ~ ""ii _ iiiAii" A -~~.-...- - i- - - _. __ ----.. -.. .;..~_~ ~_,-~,.~.:-._- ~~ ___ """ .:-: ... ... 

TUTE PERJURY AND WERE NOT MADE FOR THE PURPOSE OF GETTING A JOB, 
• • floe ... ... - --- -~""""""~---- -""~-~------"'7. __ _ ~ ok:-_ .:;. __ ___ __ _ ~-"=e ..... 

TO WHICH CHANBERS t'lAS NOT ENTITLED, AND CHAMBERS SAID YES. STRYKER 
....... F ..... .... . p ~ ilIir - 1. ......~-!! '5- "M"." 

THEN OFFERED A vffiITTEN APPLICATION FORM FILLED OUT BY CHAMBERS 

AT THE SAME ' TIME AND QUESTIONED CHAMBERS ABOUT THE ANSWERS HE GAVE 

ON THE APPLICATION FORM AS TO HIS COLLEGE EDUCATION, DURING WHICH 

IT l'IAS DEVELOPED THAT CHAMBERS HAD LISTED THEREON ONLY I~JS ATTEN-
> 

DANCE AT SUMr1ER COURSES AT UNIVERSITY OF BRUSSELS',. 1'JHEN,; ASI?ED IF HE 
• ~, ' , (~ .... W4S 

HAD BEEN KICKED OUT OF COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY, CHAMBERS REPLIED~ NO, 
. ~e £! • a; JifE'Wl" _.4_* S ._ 5 _>_ ea . .¥ C •• . * ,; ___ 'it _ _ men; -,~ " 

~ 

\~AS A HIGHLY OFFENSIVE PLAY ABOUT CHRIST, BUT DENIED HE vIAS ASKED 
we. ......... _ i Pi ...... - - *1 . r-

o
_ - _ s a - -~, r ' lII!......;;..-a:;w sc~-_ • .-~~-- ... . 

TO LEAVE COLUMBIA AS A RESULT ,THEREOF, ALlHO~GE HE, SI~T~p ~12~~ 

JUS.TLY CRITICIZl!:D. PHOTOSTAT OF TEXT OF THAT PLAY INTRODUCED INTO 
, fi $ - --5. 

EVIDENCE. STRYKER THEN EXMlINED HIr1 ABOUT WHETHER HE liAS READHITTED 
WO" Iii""" _'it _: all • • - _ _ ........ ?tr - :a&!f .. t Y.- .. 

. TO COLUf1BIA UNIVERSITY BY LYING TO A DEAN HAWKES OF THAT SCHOOL, 
___ ---.~-.-.-.-.'"" __ c.""fii . IifIF:-X •. • ¥"; ._ !iMII! . 7i:! ~"!._ J'I!flI!Ii • _ ~. -"t.- ;a;; _ .... _ Pf;o,,:~ -:: ___ ~~---

AND CHAr1BERS SAID HE DID ~rO.T_RE.C .. 8LL. , STRYKER THEN PRODUCED LETTER 
-.rtZt » -- w - - S ' h '-- ~-.. _____ ......... _ ~-~...- ~ --- .::- .... ' .. 

HHICH CHAMBERS I'DENTlF lED AS HANDtoJRITTEN OVER HIS SIGNATURE AND HAD 
~-_________________ ._ ... _. __ ......... _. _z; ~"'-" .. ~ ~ --- -

END OF PAGE SIX Kisseloff-10065 
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PAGE SEVEN 

TO DEAN HM']KES IN SEEKING READflISSION TO COLUr1BIA. WAS AGAIN SHOWN 
. 

THE GOVERNMENT EMPLOYt1ENT APPLICATION FORf1 AND STRYKER BROUGHT 

OUT THAT CHAMBERS HAD OHITTED TO STATE THEREIN SOI'1E OF HIS PAST 
...... - _ Wi........ bioi .. : _ ~,.-- ,.................--~--_--""!!i"= 

Er'1PLOYMENT, INCLUDING HIS VTORK FOR THE "NEt'1 MASSES" AND THE "DAILY 
= > ;W-;I: - To: _ ". . "'" 

WORKER". ASKED IF HE HAD AN INDIVIDUAL NA~1ED OSCAR STEAL BOOKS 
............ _ .. _..:;:..... .d _- •• _ ..... ~ 

... 
FOR HIt1 AT NYC PUBLIC LIBRARY, CHAMBERS' SAID HE DJD_NOT BELIEVE .... - -. - .. ---~- -.- - - .... ... ~--"" ........... --",,~,. --

SO, BUT ADHITTED HE }fAD J:3EEN CHARGED W.IIH~SrEALING BqOKS fROH A LI-
............. ft- - .• - .. -~~ -----...-:: -~-~ ...." ""-_.-- ~- - ~ -- ... - --~ .. --

BRARY vJHICH HE INSISTED "HAS COLUNBIA UNIVERSITY LIBRARY AND NOT NYC 
_ .... -_ ... _._._ .. -_ .. _,-____ •• __ .......... ._ .. _._' __ ~9wt_-.l"'~"-~-~·_---~L - ~_~~ ....... -~ ~.,..- ~- _-.~ 

PUBLIC LIBRARY. STRYKER ASKED HIM SEVERAL TIMES ABOUT GETTING ON .... 62i?W_ .. !!!IIf: - ~~~~:::-~,,;:-_~~ ..... _~ _________ • 

THE GOVERNf1ENT PAYROLL AND ACCEPTING SALARY CHECKS FOR SUCH VIORK 
• Ali. t- .", n- - - ........ ~~ _ • 1I"t:i!@§k ~e~ ~_:L~~ !I!. ... ~ '!-~ .... _~~~ .. __ 

THROUGH FRAUD AND LYING. ALSO ASKED ABOUT CHAMBERS ENROLLMENT AT • __. iF - ____ ... __ • __ _ 

WILLIAMS COLLEGE AND IF HE HAD A ROOMMATE NAMED HELLFRICH /PH/ AND 

loJHETHER HE vJROTE LETTERS TO HIt1SELF AT lHLLIAMS AFTER WITHDRAWING _
_ ---............ ----------.• -~.~~~--.-~-.- eo-' .~~-.. ~-~~ -= ¥~ __ ~ ___ ~ 

__ ;: _ w. go: -" E - qu - i""'!'-.¥'fI -

FROH SCHOOL. CHAMBERS HAD NO RECOLLECTION OF EVER SEEING HELLFRICH - ~--______ ~"".'_"7_· , ....... _ • .,..*._ ..... -____ ~-.-- ..... ------ .... ---

ELEVEN THIRTY AM, JUNE THIRD. 

SCHEIDT 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM MR. H. B. 

SUBJECT: UJAHAM v 
PERJURY 
ESPIONA.GE - R 

Mr. DOlleg{3JLl.lasJ..lao....r..eqllaS:t.ed ... .:Iibat-D,~~,'g .. Jfu.1::t-Jt~ad 1>e 
personally interviewed re~ardi~ the information he reported. 

" .. .. -. _ ... - -... ~ 

Mr. Belmont s:tated __ the_'§.t'.M .. FJ;;anc.i!L~1!~~ .. ~~s<2rt does not 
handle mental 07.' conta.gious diseases. " '-_ __-_-__ .. ..:.....o-...,.,-~~~~_ 
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- STANO)\RO FORM NO. 64 • 

,~jOffice Memorandum • UNITED 

/ 
,,/ TO Director, FBI DATE: June 3, 1949 

1¢I~~M : SAC, Hewark. 

SUBJECT:O JAF .. AH 
BSFIO}TAGB - R; 
Il;'rER::l~1.L SEGUR! TY - It; 
FER JURY 
(Bureau File 74-1333) 

At 2 p.m. on June 2, 1949 Assistant Special Agent in Charge AL 
Bli'U'01l"T of the Ue,,! York Uffice, ~ephonically advised Assistant Special llgent 
in Charge U. R. l';:A.ACK that DAV:.9i1~;RITBBEll.D, 285 Lakeview An-enue, Clifton, l'ievr 
Jersey, Telephone Van Houten 4-200~~, employment Bendix Aviation Corporation, 
'.reterboro, New Jersey, Telephone Hasbrouck Heights 8-2000, Extension 2093, 
had called Assistant Attorney General T.ffU~:t"l.S LUNr,GAN, who is assisting .Assistant 
United &tates Attorney llURFHY in the trial of this case in new York. 1;mITEHEAD 
told DONEGAN that on June 1, 1949 in the evening he had visited the St. Francis 
Heal th Resort, Denville, New Jersey, to see J~liss LILLIAN JAEGE.R. Hhile talking 
to r.~iss Jil.EGER and to other guests, ~. and !irs. JOml GADDISH, a woman who said 
she was l.2-s. JA~.i.ES, wife of the Foreman of the Petty Jury in the HISS case, 
made definite statements to the effect that both she and her husband believe 
HISS to be innocent and that her husband would do his best to swing the Jury 
in his direction. 

"-._ llr. BEL!.:ONT stated that the foreman of the Pet-GY Jury is HERBERT __ 
EDGl~R}_~!ES, 1067 r,fudison .Avenue, New York City, Hew York. Hr. BEV'-:ONT stated 
that Assistant United States Attorney rruRPHY and Assistant .!i.ttorney (teneral 
DONEG.,.,\N brought this piece of infoI'Il'\ation to the attention of Judge KA.T!R~Arr. 
The Judge instructed that inquiries be made to determine if the wife of the 
foreman of the Petty Jury was actually at the St. Francis Health Resort and 
that 17HITEHEAD should be interviewed thoroughly. 

On the afternoon of June ::::, 1949 !:.r. YffiI'l'EHEAD was interviewed by 
Special Agent PAUL R. ALK~R of the Newark Office and informed Agent ALKER 
that he, himself, was not present 'when the abo'Ve statement was supposed to 
h~ve been ma,.~J.': by Mrs. JArBS, and that he had received his information frogv 
thss LILLIAN'-I.\'JAEGER. 'f'\'DL·!;'·l;A' -!.. '''--.J,j.;@;(G ..... {#~<? 

;1 " ~ U:J!'.IJ;";fi.... t- ",.:0tQ6 ...' 

On the afterno~n of June 2, 1949 Sister ':n:;;m:"ELINA, St. Francis 
Health Resort, Denville, ew Jersey, advised Special AGent JOH1{ F. D~<~IN 
that a Urs. C:1.THf;RINE ~; JM:~S of 1067 t"'adison Avenue, Hew York City, was 
a guest at the St. !<'rancis Health Resort and had b~I]_since Hay 23, 1949. 
lirs • ..TAtES 1 nearest relative was indicated as t!r. H.~\!J5S of the same address. 

cc - NeYI York (.2) :* 
JFD: JEL ;V 11" fJJ~~ IL' ~ 
NK 65-3917 ~ U 'i 0',,~': 

~~ ;\UI\for·1~~\·~Jf~ltq!t~' 
~t1. J 1 .. ~ ~ Jfhd 
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Director, FBI 
. NK 65-3917 

JPD:JEL 

• 
Newark, New Jersey 
June 3, 1949 

,JIj. -. -

Special Agent DEVLm intervieVled l"iss LILLIAN JAEGER at 6:30 p.m. 
on June 2, 1949 at the St. Francis Health Resort in Denville, I.J"ew Jersey. 
She advised that her home address is 60 Yiest Eighth Street, New York City, 
and that she would be at the health resort untill1onday, June 6, 1949. 

Miss JAEGER stated that on the evening of June 1, 1949 at approxi­
mately 8 p.m. she and a Ur. ana Mrs. JOm\]" GADDISH of Brooklyn, New York, 
who were also guests at the St. Francis Health Resort, were engaged in 
conversation .nth another guest at the resort by the name o~s. JAMES. A 
reference was made in the conversation to the trial of ALGE ISS in New 
York City and IJrs t: d her husband was the Foreman of the Jur 
thi s case. Hiss JAEGER stated that 1;"rs. Jl~llJE~ .Jal§.P.-§..J • the ~new his 
sympathie s "they wouldn't have _ icked him",~ .... If,_ij;,:.s .... 'm ~_h~rp. .. .!t~s,.~'3111 .. g,,~ .. t ..... 
w r • __ .e a ove quo"ta ion is Miss JAEGER's and she stated that it 

was the words used by ~~s. JAL"ES as closely as she could remez:: (":,:emp, _ 

Uiss JAEGER stated that the conversation took a more~-g~hera~lJturn 
after that and she recalled that ~!irs. JA),;:ES mentioned that I~ ~TRYKE:g', the 
Attorney for HISS, was a very brilliant man and VTould probably' do all he 
could to prolong the trial. She also stated that she had talked with another 
guest, a Mr. KING, who expressed the opinion to her that he thought llfrs. 
JAlI!ES expressed ideas which he termed as "Redll or "Conununistic. II 

The results of the above interviews were furnished to the New York 
Office at approximately 7 p. m. June 2, 1949. No further action will be 
taken in this matter unless advised to the contrary. 

-2- Kisseloff-10073 
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Director, FBI 

Dear Sir: 

THE FOREIGN SERVICE 

OF THE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

OFFICE OF THE. LEGAL ATTAC::m 
PARIS, FRANCE 

May 9, 

() 

. . 

... ;' . 

Re: JAY DAVIDWHI'I'TAK!~R CHlillf8ERS, was, et al 
PERJURY; ESPIONAm~ - R 
INTERNAL SECURI'I1 -R 

'. , ,Please refer t'oBu:reau~. ~er dated April 20,1949,req~esti.ng the 
wr, iter, .to mterview M"rs. JOSEPH J... . HEN for any infonnationin her possessiGn 
regarding the above case. . . 

Mrs ~ COffiN was interviewed on May :3, 19491, at which time she, stated 
[;;<: ... ~ that sn.: first became acquainted with PRISCIIl,A and. ALGER. HISS inasmuch as they r .'. ' :, wereclJ:ents of a bookshop operated by Mrs. GOIP!1N. At that time. HISS was 
\" .. ". , ...• assoc,ia.ted with ChisfJusticeHOLMES and borrowed lItany books from her shop for 

\ 

.... : . '~."Mr. HOLMES. He related·to her that he ,read a great deal. to Mr. HOLMES ahd 
.. " .' :' . .' .appear~d ~o. be. e~remely interested in his work and devoted to the Chief Justice. 

t ... '. ~s theJ.r ~rJ.endshJ.p g~ew l~r. FOX, Mrs. COHEN's de?eased. ~usband, took an . 
' . . .: '.: . mterest l.n HISS and 111 his career and had many dlscusslons and conversations ' 

.', '~:,with him. Mr. and Mrs. FOX visited the HISSES at their home, but at no time 
,',', ~ollld she ·recall having seen an~'iriental rug or a. typeWriter of any kind. IV ..... ,.. 
':';·:"!1rs.COHEN stat,edthat, PRISCI,LIA' SS, being a Quaker, m, a,int.al.,'nect,' a,' ve-ry , ' .' . {?!':''V\ 

modest home which was' very simpM"'urnished, and ,bo.th ,aPPeare(L:t.Q.,..,~aiiifSG1as.r l 

devoted to one another 'and their child •. She described HISS 8!~gVerY " 
conf.ident, sure of himSelf and, extt;kme ly intelligent.. Mrs. ·COHEN was un9ware ' 
of the fact that HISS had 'contributed tq the schola·rship fund created fO"llow-
ing ·the death of her husband unti~! only recently. . She firmly believes that 
HISS is completely innocent of th,e charges. against him; and fe131s confident 
that he eventtlaJ.,ly will' clear' hiniself • Mrs •. OOHENdis claims any knowledge 
whatsoever of HISS' alleged association with CHA1IBEHS or any of the other 
indi:viduals men.tioned in reference letter. She s;tated that to her knowledge 
the HISSES received few people and does not recall ever having' met any. gt:.1.ests 
in their home. ..,~~ ------.. . 

, .' With refer-ence to ABRA~1AM ·GEORG~Yr~VERMAN,. Mr~.' COHEN advised, th~t 
her husband, Mr. FOX, employed hJ.m on the ~~ff COIllnu.ss·10n as an EconomJ.st .• 
He was considered. a: very brilliant man, a..),.thpugh a bit difficult to .became· . 
acquainted with and not p~rticularly well liked •. However, he made an ~JCC¢ll~et) , 
first impressi.on 'and Was conside~r:' dvery capable .iri~" '. work. He appeared to ' 
?e a close f:riend of ~ARRY DEXTE1,'~;< I, .T,E_'ari~' :IJAU?HLIN ,,~URRIE. :Reg~ding the' " 
lncident referred to J.n referenc letter, J.n vm1:ch ~) LVERMAN ,lS alleged to have 
apppoached Mrs ... COHEN to trans~lli~ cert~ni' in..t:?,rmation to her husband, Mr. FOX, 
the(n in China, Mrs. COHENadvis,ed~ 'tEaf. her"hus~band had,filade a speech before a 
group of Chinese economists an<ll1~r~ vffiP" ji;!l China .miclj ~ not well received 
d~ 1;;' '71 6-7- 'f9. j{ '- J,d :11,. • f -:l:i.. ... ~f...': 

£, ~ d~ I:fECEI/ .. I()ORDED ': 98 . -. . .n" '" .~ 
, V .z(;,.s;B· 12 JUN 7 ld1n/ ; ". ) '.., 

,~1i!mJI (,.1.. ~fBX3aNI' 7.', .' ~\r","--
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Director, FBI 

Re: Jay David Whittaker Chambers, was et a1 
PERJURY ; ESP IONA,GE - 11 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R' 

) 
( 
I 
i 
I; 

in Washington. I<'o11o\dng this speech' there was con,siderable cn ticism of his 
remarks in govenl1f!lent circles in Washington, where.upon SILVERMAN contacted 
Mrs. COHEN and suggested that she ge.t word tGher hus,band. that he should not 
ma.ke any more speeches and be more discreet in his PUbIY'; declarations. Mrs. 
COHEN stated that SILVF.R.MAN apparently made the suggesti n in order to ' help , 

" her husband, although she did not take .the matter serio sly and, in fact, 'made' 
.;',1 no effort to get in touch with her hus band re'gardirig this I'l}atter. She, however, ' 
: ~ ' was sOlI19what upset about the matter and on orie occasi,on I'lhen her .husband . 
: telephoned her from .Manila she asked him if he ' had made any statements in 
":China to which the Chinese had taken exception; whereupon his . reply inferred 
, :that he had no ' idea to what she was referring. She thereupon let the matter ' 
. drop and never ag!3-in referred to it. It is her reqollection that , LAUG-RI,.IN 

. 'CURRIE was present at the tine of tre telephone conversation with her husband • 
. She stated that during their acquaintanceship with the SIL\rnRMANSs~e and her 
husband visited them two or three times, but on no occasion did they meet the 

" , ' , ~HI$SESat the SILVERMAN home'. ' In fact, she did not consider them compatible 
and not the type to associate together. Atho time during their visits to the' 
SILVERMAN home ,did she eve,r recall havirig seen an Oriental rug of any kind. 

Regarding L/tOO,HI,IN Cm:.RIE, Mrs. COHEN stated that she kneW-very little 
about, him except that he 'was a ,mem.ber of the I'Little Brain 'I'rust"and subsequently 
a so-qalled "anonymous secretary to President Roosevelt. Ii She be'lieves that he 
is a Harvard man and was somewhat of an authority on China. Prior to Mr. FOX" 
departure to China, he discussed Chinese problems with Mr. Ctr!1RIE and she believes 
he furnished consid,erable ,background information of interest to Mr. FOX. M~, 
CURRIE also patronized Mrs. COHEN's bookshop. 

Regarding the SILilERMASTERS, Mr.s. COHEN stated that they were, not close 
friends of theirs and were , !lot particularly well liked. She knows very little 

. about them, but recalls that they were friehds of other individuals mentioned in 
reference letter. . 

Rega:rding S~LER, Mrs. COHEN 'stated that he was' with the rrreasury, ' 
Department and a very u~~Yiliant man. At the time of t-;!r. FOX'assignmentto China~ 
ADLER was at the time in the Philippines. FOX requested him to go 110 China witl;l 
,him and work with him on the Stabilization Board, which he did. He was considered 
very popular ,c'apable and well-liked by the Chinese,' 

Kisseloff-10075 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Mr. Belmont s ta ted that A,gen~:L!ffi.e...fl.~~-9i~tj.9.e_b,,~.£~ter­
viewed Eav?:~ E1.~~~~ -and he s t\lj:.,§.g_:y.h.§!i!.~ A~«~ .. not-ac.tnall~.px~~~!ltt .. at 
th1re~eyrrs'77~es_made remarks, attr:;J..~,~ted .:to he.:r .but.tha.t _tJ?~~:pe:rson he 
wa!3 'Y'~si ti~~~~. ~!!Jt.i!:~ ~~~g~~~:!;le~y...J}:t _ ~:he .. Sj;.,~ .. Fr.anQis· .H~a1::t~ BE;3§.ort 
at Denvi1Ie12~.,,~'iB:~ iA.¥!~t._.~~~:t\..99mp"aal .... VJ.ll~~ __ ~~~ rc~~...E~ ~s ._~de. 

M:i.§.S_~i+lJa~~g.~:r..t.-9.o_TI~.~_ath..E.t.x:~~j;~_l'LtQ:~w~§ ... _;~,:nt.&.m~wed .ll . 

She advised that at a~I;;~J1J:.:!te.ly_8.:.D.o...E..M.J .on_JllIl~U~_<tQ}J.yet~i'E:g ion 
the l0.E~~_~....Yl.!_~~~ ... _.~8.JlQi§.,Iieal:th_R~so.:r:t and injj}.W pr~sel~c_e.,o:t:_ he:t:~~_§l.nd 
Mr. and Mrs e, John Gaddi sb,. Urs .-James-s;6a..ted.....tha:t ... laea: ..... husband...j,s....!o~;n. of 

I {
the j~...Jih,~J ... q$_ ~~~~. ~~J~g~x:.~s~'!i.e.d_thstiL!!.~:""Q,~~t"'§.l1~?a~ ... ,r_e~ll, 

I Mrs. James made .~h!3 follQj~]1g .... J.;:~~.$t tt If ..:tb.~.Y-Jmev(....h:),,~,,§.;y;m.p;:t:Y.hi.es_ :tlJ.~y 
'\V?ul~~, .... ~~~ p.ic~~d him,~ It:_it f's up to 'h~ !Ii~.~_~.~lle~~J_W!~.~t:'t 

:~ "'. .. . 
In r~~o~~_~£_~e.:.._A{ien:b!.§ "q1J,~§j;.i..,Qp."~~~,,tQ,..:Wl~:!:ih~.rJ4::~.2~~~_lI"had 

b~en i~ .iOJ~~~ames: ~) nca..he..,ha.S • ..h.een-saleo.ted...i:1,.s_~:t..Q~§!men",O;r _~l;S .. jpr,Y, 
Mi!l~ ,Jae~;: .. r_~E~5l_ti1'!~j~,..11e_h.E!q,..gQL§~QJ~~~:w. :Miss Jaeger add~d::~ . 
however" that~h~l! l4rs. James came, t.o, ,.$;\t-it .F.:r90nci:s_>o~ ~ab~_U1'A .. Ma'y*g:t a~~~se ." 
description fits ~~~ __ ?fJI~~e_r]."~a.:r41a;n~~~~ :!ille ___ ~~r~ma,l?- of, ~~, 'jury, - . 
ac~edlfer.- /f '" . 

/..:--~ ';:~O. Jaeger. also c;w.oteq. ~ ... _~am~S-.aa._say.iPg-. .tb.~t-~~L ,J " 

At~~h~~~:r .J~SS:~.~ ~::) ~~~;l~~ ~ ~tt~IE"ey and wo~ i?:ry- 'to pr o.l,?ng 
, l;S rl.a. . ..' . 

--.........---

--'. _.# 

..... ~ 

, '" 
, 
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• 
Mr. Belmont stated that ~ and_l4'.s • . John __ Gildd.:j.slL'Wh9, aCQQJ'ding to 

MiE-s Jaeger..t. were pre~ent_ whep~ Mrs •• 2ames~made_tbf1SJ9_,ramarks bava.nQjL~e~n-­
il!terviewea; because the . 1fL_P!'~l-c_~_d~sJxe.d...:ti.Q )jlJljt_i:ts inq:ui.tie.ILin~ tb.j,s __ c.~se 
t~ as few peopLe .~_possib~e in_order that ,it .~ghji_p_e_.ke1>:t_a~_.quj.et_as "p_os.s.J-ble. 
Moreover" Jigige Kaufman-9.ti.gttle.lJ¥ r~qlJ~t~~l1'J-Z th~1L~~ "l/hi:tt.ehe.aQ.s-vmo . 
reported tl].e_~~Q~n jnit:L~m.J,.J~.\Lint~mew~ al1d_t(:l,g.;t~:i..t 1-be _de~~rmined 
~-pps§l..bla ~ f }~s. Hllbert E..c;lgflJ!-Jamas ac.:i4uaJ l¥_-vr.a;3..--a:t....th.e...st.~an<::_i~_H~.alth 
Resort at the~~me.tb;s statement a1legedly~was_~ge. 

Yr. Belmont related that this information has already been £urnished 
to SM.G Donegan and it mIl be brought to the attention of Judge Kaufman, who 
is presiding in this case, this morning. Mr. Belmont said at this time Messrs. 
Donegan and Murphy do not knoVT exactly what will happen. Some thought has been 
gi!~n ~ dis9..ua~U::r-i:.~~is j~nd st~~i~_~~_er~ .~gC??-n. The p'ossibili..!-L of 
douQ~~-i.eopru::g~mi.gh.:\i_a~is~':"'un.{:le:r~s.ucli __ ci~_c)l!llS~n~.es. Agaj;n, so~_ c~id~F~on 
has been g;i. ve.n..-tQ-P1A.l4JlU~~ELQ:t:fjh~. jEY-1J.nc:l_~:!-.1:~j_J}~_ his .....P~ce _ w:i:. t!J. _an 
alternate but the possibility .arise~ here _that _ James may a.4'~9.gy- b,av~ .e~erted 
his inf~ce on-th_e ot1fut~i£iii~~~s oJ ~1!e~_jW:Y_ :wi~_the_~~u1~~.~~at J:~he 
damage has been done. Again it is entil::eJ.y-~..poss;L.ble._that c1ames does not reflect 
hiS vii'fe ~~ . a.t.tit].~_;~ is _~~_kn~ e~Qy.ly_wha:t., ... ac.:tiQil-:va:ll-be:-~8.ken bi . 
t.he 90ye~e.!l~. In any event, Judge Kaufl11an undoubtedly will talk to James 
prior to the comoencing of todayfs session of the trial. 

Mr. BelJnont stated that the Bureau w.i.ll be kept promptly:.!nf'ormed 
of whatever develops. 

-2-
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4611 JOHN R STREET 

DETROIT 1. MICHIGAN 

-- ..... ---.---~~ , 

May 18, 1949 

J. Edgar Hoover, Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

, 

I wish to t)la.!;l.k you for your reply to our inquiry 
regarding Dr. W. Ward-p.igman. 

/. . 

We appreciate your-position in matters of this /' 
sort and understand your inability to answer our questions. 11 

We shall, therefore,. try to settle the question of Dr. Pig- ~': 
man t s loyalty in some other manner. . ".~""""VI~"'''$1; ~~G 

re~...it·''''''tI''''\:.I'''''''· ""~ 
Sincerely yours, 

~~4.' • ~,d-:-~ 
W'll' . L~'·· M D J. J.am .... ,~ ... ~.:mpson, •• 
ScientifiC-Director 

dmh 

. ! 



.. 

'.' 

\ 0 

0, 
f 

. ' . ... ,a';' 

. ' 

o 1 

, . ' 

... - .......... , ",. '# ... 

. Kisseloff-10080 

! t- ____ - o- .. ~--

, 
• 0 ," . .;-. 

" , 

\ 

- ;-\ 



.it · 
#> ;:. 

..... . 

... ,':\rJ"'J' .. . . 
' ~\n . 

. . 

MAY, 28, 1949 

. ' . . 

'.- - -- ...... ' -.... . ,. " --~ - , 1 " - " ----:!"'-: •• , 

~ 
. . 

......... .. .. . .... . ' '.. . ,I . .: . '~' . . ' . . .. . : . 

~ . . . . , .. • ' ". . 

' ~. . , . .' ' . 

STATEMENT OF CHAMBEt~DATED ,DECEMBER THREE, Nnr.Fir~}ID~ FORTnlGHT, \~AS . 

FURNISHED TO THE DEPARTMEN'T I)ECEUBER FIVE,iAs'l'.BELIEVED TO BE IN , 

POSSESSIOJ'. OF MR. DONEGAtl. 
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~~t9~# . '!'AI:. .. '~ ·1W..if!W.AL.DEiIYi!§ 
'. . .. .. " , :r;; , . . 

~.JU DAtv,m '~~ClWil:BSRS., WAS, E~ ~. 
. :; 'PElWllR¥), ·~n0~" RJ7J:N'l'1mNAl. ,SEClJlllfY '- a 

. . '. . • Ap.f.il. . 16,194~. ,Hr. ~ .~· .lsan. ·/d.tora'Y to:r 'AJpr His-. ·reeoV'ere.d 
in WQ$iltngton-l 'D •• Q •• .'aWo0d8to~k t~~l ~ SN#R2~II;~ .rl4s tJpeWr1~ 
has . been ,ident1foled1.\)7 1;., ,i'lI~bol'8torya8' 'being. the' machi~ wb$cb_s, ~ uS" tt:. 
~ype, doc~1'1t8 Q~; ~b:rough '69. k.nmm' a~ the-:tIBa:l~~ d.~n_· Qrn~bers" : 
dOC~lltO. "(" ,'. ' " ' , " , 

. '~ 

\ 

~eati.t1onbythQChi.go ',Qt.tice '11$8· n,w. .. ~tlat 'WoOd.$toek . typewriters 
'~Dg .S9~~ ~bfl~.~ ~~204,00D 'ancl ~ ·240.:000 ~_~ct~ b;y ~ .~ . . ' 
l1~ck'j:amJBl1.Y 1n1.?~. 1f4~:f~ .. tt ~s a~~nt. ~t' ·~1'!'I1A~~.' ~HffN.230099 
me mlJl'lP.'act~ . :Ul .l'~. " 1 

, I • 

'. ~ 

. 'tClll~, ,J'Gcau ·~t.11lt_s ,Qrady or1~.llwa~'eCJ ,tb4't hes~ ~ 
me.rtin • ~ "~toelt' 'typewr.ttel."abOutl~~., It_8· bi8;-, ,~oUec~:iQn , -~t lle' .. had ". 

~l applied>thee~~:i.1'mhe ~e1~ oil thi-ssalB,,'" ~" 'pa_J,ri; ' £O,r :~: ~ 
inaurancepOU:cy -~ .Wrotefor '~ .in .tbe·· No~m_ual .. tt,re' InsUrance 
e~., Ha a~o: ~l#Ki: 1;_1; ,st •. tbe, tilne o£the ·~f). Qt tbl:,,~te~ *rt:tn 
~. j.:t .1"$91g~a8 'Q~Jner .tor· .~ .gWte~~S_BQ: ,t_ ~~$~~ .tual 
liti'e 'ImJuranc& ,c.prUw in" ~lp1#ti;aDdBta~ semllg_~nce' £~rthe same 
eampitq1nparttl&r8'h1p-'Wftb 1a~. Gmdy·ws . ~n1;e;rri;eWedby '~ office, on 
nee_ber ,l.3.194$., at Whieht1nlehe .e..Uydecidedtbat 'the 'Qnay~y ,~! '~9u1O . ~ , 
pla~.theqate()f '.~. ,.li$.Ul ,that ',~~a __ nslQjr ba4 . ~f)Ji selJ.1.ng~nce 

, together tor a 'Sh.ort- ttme' a~tbe't~ 1le~ sold '1i'heln~ a ,t~t1Jr. " ~ 'G.' L ,R" .~ , 
~ ·~The~cQrd$' O.f the IO'rtl~~tern· _;~~,lU-fe lnSurance ':GanPll\Y lnJrti.l_uk'. 

~ ret1eet that _nsler and Martin, _reassociated fJoama;~.te~ '~ .~. 1927.. to 
sG!let.:Uti& .u.:t93Q,;, ' ' , , - ~~ 

____ ~-~_-_-__ - -_"-=--=--=--=--=--=--=-_ -__ -~ _-_-~-.--- -~ ~----__ ~s5etoff:l0082 _- --· - - ---.- -- -__ - _-. __ - _ 
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s~c $ Yilwaukee 

plrt pBj'lllent for the policy. It may be no'oed that the application on this policy 
b~l Grady 'Was dated January 29 .. 19.30, at which time Grady listed his occu~tion 
as ttsalesnan for disinfcction COClp1~t. 

! 
Fage ,If! of tr...e report of Sp:lcial ABent ~es It. lG.rland dated January ll, 

J.949 .. at Ihilltde1phia, in instant ease reveals that on December 28, 1939, .a 
V!oodstock typewriter was purohased by the Tradesmens l-ati ona 1 Dank" 318 Chestnut 
Street, Fhilade1phia, for which a 'I,.';oodstock .. {230098, was traded in. T"'.ae Bank 
had purchased macilino 0230098 in September 21, 1932. 

The Chicago Office should a.scertain £rom the Woodstock Factory wl,ethcr 
blachine 5N//N230099 -was manufactured immediately a:f.'ter mact.dno j/23009S. ilie 
Ctacaco Office should use hypothetica.l serial numbers in tho course o£ the 
illq:rd.ry~ Ihat is, Whether a typewriter Lav.i.ng number .51~;'lr.2130S7 would liavO boen 
manutaetured immediately after a. machine haVillG seria.l :i213086. 

Under no circumstances dUI"l.ng the oourse o:f tho above-requested 
invosti~'liioll should the :raet be disclosed that typewrit~r bcarin;;; sorial 5!~~l-i'230099 
has been identified as the machine '\":hich was used to ty:pe the uBa~tilnoren documents. 
You should 6-ive this mattor im.r,~cdiate a.ttention. 

Yr. Tolson 
Yr. ':legg-­
Yr • .Jlavl-n --

~: ~~g;"'ol;;;s === 
Yr. Rosen -­
Yr. Tracy--

~: t~C:.;ea-;::=== 
lIr. Harbo-­
Yr.llohr-­
Ur. PenningtOn 
Yr. qu1nn T8JIlC­
Tele. Reom -
Yr. Nease--
1I1s~ tJandy - 2 _ Kisseloff-10084 
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CONF n·]O STATIONS 

~HINGTON AND vlASHINGTON FIELD 31 FROI1 NEW YORK 

~IRECTOR AND SAC U R G E N T 

o· 

o Iy :.:::-. Cm:!:1Co. ••••••• --­

n to L:%. ilm:io;) . _ " -·0 ' _ ' 

:tli-. !!\l>!= •••••• • __ _ ._ 

~. P~~_3 - ~.--

~.N= ....... ____ _ 
21 l'?~[J Gd~.1.$' ._ .P 

...................... . J; .. . ... J 

JAHAt1, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. SAAG DONEGAN AND AUSA r'1URPHY HAVE MADE 

THE FOLLOWING REQUESTS ON THIS OFFICE. THEY DESIRE TO KNOW IF F. E. 

WEBB THE LABORATORY TECHNICIAN WHO MADE THE IDENTIFICATION OF THE IN­

SLERMAN CAMERA AS BEING THE ONE USED TO PHOTOGRAPH DEVELOPED FILMS 

IC AND DI 

\'11LL HAVE AVAILABLE AT THE TRIAL OF THIS CASE THE USUAL BLOWN-UP 

CHARTS TO BE USED IN CONNECTION WITH HIS TESTIMONY. IF THIS HAS NOT 

BEEN DONE AND IT IS FEASIBLE TO DO SO DONEGAN AND MURPHT REQUESTED 

THAT SUCH BE DONE. THEY ALSO REQUESTED THAT VIEBB REPORT TO ROOI1 ONE 

FOUR NAUGHT FOUR, US COURT HOUSE, NINE At'1, TUESDAY NEXT. '\ IN ACCOR-

DANCE WITH THEIR REQUEST, THE \tIFO IS REQUESTED TO IM11EDIATELY FORWARD 

THE FOLLOWING STATEMENTS ••• STATEMENT OF ALGER~ISS, DATED JUNE T\,1O, 

FORTYSEVEN, REFERRED TO ON PAGE FORTY OF REPORT OF SA LUDHIG to]. 

R. OBERNDORN, DATED FEB. THO, FORTYNINE, AT WASH., DC, IN INSTANT CASE. 

STATE~1ENT OF t>1RS. VIRGINIA O. HC INTYRE, SIXTEEN HUNDRED SIX:T~Er:i~ -2'"1 
RECORDED - 116 ,/} fL -/ § c;.;.. ---~_3q, 

ST., N .• \·l., DATED MAR. ELEVEN, FORTYNINE, STEPHEN n.f'--j.ft.i..1'"~~ ~fb I 

BUfLDING., DATED MAR. SEVEN, FORTYNINE, SENTELL cHt~E1tlj~, 7T?tJ~WNAUGHT 

TlvO TWO COLUMBIA ROAD, N.vI., DATED HARCR .... EIGH~EEN, FORTY~_IN~, AI."'} "",-?/i 
END PAGE ONE 'Vj~" 1-uA.-'qc1~ A1~~~~IOff-l0085 (1)' 1~{j 

~ S-:2..i-l}'j -£..j. oS • ~":. : ~. -
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PAGE THO 

WASHINGTON, D.C. , ~1RS. KATHLEEN GOOSBY, FIVE NAUGHT NINE FLORIDA 

AVENUE, N.W., MRS. CORA MC COLLUM, THREE SIX ONE EIGHT S STREET, 

N. vI., MRS. ELIZA GREEN, THREE FIVE THREE FOUR S STREET, N. W., MRS. 
, , 

ROBERT BOWIE, THREE FIVE ONE ONE S STREET, N.W., CHARLES E. FRIZZELL, 

SIX ONE NAUGHT NAUGHT MAC ARTHUR BOULEVARD, BROOKMONT, MONTGOMERY, 

t1ARYLAND, ALSO THE STATEMENT OBTAINED FROl'1 HENRY JULIAN l-JADLEIGH t:1HEN 

HE WAS INITIALLY ,INTERVIE\~ED BY THE toJFO AND ANY OTHER STATEMENTS HE 

MAY HAVE MADE SINCE THAT TIME. THERE SHOULD ALSO BE FORWARDED ALL 

OF THE STATEMENTS OBTAINED BY THE WFO IN THE INTERVIEto1S tHTH THE 

VARIOUS MEMBERS OF THE CLAUDIA CATLETT FMlILY. ( REFERENCE MADE TO FBI 

LAB REPORT DATED MARCH SIXTEEN, FORTYNINE, LAB NO. D-NINE SIX NAUGHT 

EIGHT TWO-EU l'1HICH IS CONCERNED WITH THE EXAl'HNATION OF ,A SELECTIVE 

SERVICE QUESTIONNAIRE AND'SUPPLEMENTIVE QUESTIONNAIRE IK SEVEN THREE 

ONE AND K SEVEN THREE Tl-lOl. IT IS REQUESTED THAT PHOTOGRAPHIC 

COPIES OF THESE DOCUt-1ENTS BE FOR\'fARDED nmEDIATELY. 

!Piro 001'.'1"1;..... _ 
HOLD PLS - ~ !tF~ 

SCHEIDT 

eo ; :'»w, ;j'L.ebJv..,J 
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D;t:rector, FBI 

JAH.~!.!, P!:'l~~, rsPIOr.t~.~ - R 

llay 2S. 1949 ". 

Reurtel Yay- 27, 1949. The photcCra.phs of the ZelGctive Ser."1ee 
Quest1oxr~ Cl.l1d the Snpplcnentazy (uestion:.c.ire described m Lnbor.::tox:;" 
report i'D-960t;2 J)~T, dt.t9tl Y:;.:xh 16" 1?41 as 1ml. end 17132 aro t!'EUlS"aitted 
hercr:ith. 

_ ?4-~33,. -3;l .3 lo/ 
; -\}.H\IJ::..;.: ~ .llt 

FEW:BH 

. I - . i I . 

'.-~ t' I . I . . t ,. ~ 
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CONF 2 STATIONS 

WASHINGTON 4J_-~C-HICAGO 2 FROH 

~~D SAC URGENT 

ATTN ASST DIR. E. J. CONNELLEY 

, 
Mr. ~i'"..l'}l~ •• _._- .-._ 

r.lr. G, :.-neo. _ •••• __ " •• 

l',lr. l~c",ho _ •. _ •• _ -_.-

(]i]AHAH. THE FOLLOHING IS A SUHHARY OF HORNING SESSION, JUNE THREE, OF 

HISS PERJURY TRIAL. COURT CONVENED AT ELEVEN FORTY-FIVE AI1 AND CHAi·1BERS 

RESUl1ED STAND UNDER CROSS EXMlINATION BY STRY1CER. TESTIFIED HE HAD 

.l2ESCR+P:.)~.D_C_OJ1!:1,ul'llSl:-:e..8RlL1J.JiD.ER--QJU'.IL.U...JkA-1U,0.u.s_lniES, THAT HE HAS SAID 

M1ERICAN CP IS INTEGRAL PART OF INTERNATIONAL CP, AND LATTER EXISTED FOR 

SPECIFIC PURPOSE OF O'VERTHROHING US 'GOVERNHENT BY ANY NEANS. ALSO 

THAT PEIW'M~'1mo JOINED PARTY t:lUST OBEY IN ALL RESPECTS AND ANS\tJERED YES 

UHEN ASKED IF EVERY COiH·1UNIST \qAS A POTENTIAL SPY, SABOTEUR" AND ENEHY 

OF US. FURTHER THAT DISLOYALTY TO US WAS CP PRINCIPLE AND THAT HE 

FORHERLY SUBSCRIBED TO SUCH VIEHS. UNDERSTOOD COHl1UNISf1 l'1EANS SLAVERY 

OF HUHAN BEINGS AND THAT HE BEGAN TO REALIZE THE TRUTH OF THAT STATEt1ENT 

HHEN HE COHHENCED DELIBERA1IONS \>JHIC'H LED TO HIS BREAK FRON CP IN 

APRIL, NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT. STATED HE COULD NOT ANS1'JER YES OR NO 

~JHEN ASKED IF CP WAS DEDICATED TO tHPING OUT OF RELIGION AND STRYKER 

THEN REFERRED TO PAGE FIVE SEVEN THREE OF HCUA RECORD AND READ SEVERAL 

QUESTIONS BY CONGRESSHAN RANKIN AND CHAl1BERS ANSvJERS THERETOJ/ 

HHICH BROUGHT OUT THAT CHAHBERS HAD SAID CO~U~IS!'; DEl ~JiI\'~-L1' TO UIPE OUT S.Iil 0)'/ r; (j~ -.... "'J:; 3.- .3,J. 36 
RELIGION. ALSO THAT HE HAD STATED PUBLICLY NO VJ~I.!L/D~y~LO~D COHNUNI~T 

KEGOflI)W- m ~:~U!l .f.194~ II dfJ 
;i'..C' .... _PVlY~~~ 18a~"'~ INDEXED - 116 b~ '_ ,:) !':!;/ II 

Kisseloff-10090 / I~, ' .. • ./.-J '" 
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P~GE TlIO 

• • 'lmULD HESITATE TO LIE FOR CP, THAT HE HAD BEEN AN ENE~1Y AND TRAITOR FOR 

THE FOURTEEN YEARS OF HIS CP l'lEr"lBERSHIP, AND HAS THEN ASKED IF HE 

ENTERTAINED CP VIEW ON RELIGION. SAID HE DID DURING HIS MEMBERSHIP 

AND THEN AT STRYKER-S REQUEST HE READ ALOUD "THE PLAY FOR PUPPETS" 
~----------------~ 

HHICH HE WROTE IN NINETEEN n'JENTYTHO, AND WHICH WAS INTRODUCED INTO 

EVIDENCE JUNE T\~O LAST BY DEFENSE AS AN EXHIBIT. ADHITTED IT HAS 

OFFENSIVE TO CHRISTIANS AND THAT IT REPRESENTED HIS FORi'lER VIEWS ON __ -------.. _-.... ___ --.---_illI .... -- ____ --_-~~--- ----"":- ~-...-- ---~ """" -- ~ " -e'" 

RELIGION. DENIED HE LEFT COLUNBIA U. AS DIRECT RESULT THEREOF, BUT -..... - ~ 
SAID IT WAS INDIRECT, AND DENIED KNOWLEDGE OF AN ORDER ISSUED BY DEAN 

HERBERT HAHKES OF COLm·1BIA IN NINETEEN T'l!lENTYSEVEN THAT HE HAS NOT 

TO BE ALLOWED TO RE-ENROLL THERE. A LETTER "mITTEN BY DEAN HA'l'IKES TO 

THAT EFFECT HAS THEN OFFERED AND NARKED FOR IDENTIFICATION. STRYKER 

THEN EXANINED CHA~1BERS ABOUT LATTER-S VIE'l'lS ON l<lARRIAGE AND CHAr-mERS 

ADMITTED CP REGARDED MARRIAGE AS BOURGEOIS AND THAT IT WANTED PERSONS 

TO LIVE OUTSIDE OF LEGAL MATRIMONY. ADMITTED HE LIVED IN A DIVE 

IN NEH ORLEANS, BUT DENIED HE LIVED THERE WITH PROSTITUTE NAMED "ONE­

EYED ANNIE". ADMITTED HE LIVED WITH IDA DALES ABOUT ONE.YEAR, DENIED 

SHE WAS PROSTITUTE. ADMITTED SHE LIVED WITH HIM IN HIS MOTHER-S HOME 
. 

AND THAT HE HAD TESTIFIED PREVIOUSLY THAT HIS NOTHER CONSENTED THERETO 

BECAUSE SHE DID NOT HANT TO LOSE ANOTHER SON AFTER ALREADY LOSING 

Kisseloff-10092 

END P AG E T1'JO 
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I PAGE THREE ,. • 

ONE. STRYKER THEN BROUGHT OUT FROl·1 CHAt·lEERS THAT LATTER-S BROTHER 

RICHARD HAD ASKED HIM TO ENTER SfiICIDE PACT AND THAT RICHARD HAD 

C0l1r.1ITTED SUICIDE BY ILLUHINATING GAS. COURT SUSTAINED OBJECTION TO 

STRYKER-S QUESTION AS TO WHETHER IT WAS NOT A LO~v-D01a1N TRICK FOR CHA1'l­

BERS TO BRING I~ALES INTO f'lOTHER-S HOl·IE. STRYKER RENE1'lED QUESTION­

ING ABOUT CHArtlBERS JOINING CP IN NINETEEN TWENTYFOUR AND THAT SUCH 

CONSTITUTED VOLUNTARY JOININd OF A CRIMINAL CONSPIRACY, AND CHAMBERS 

ADMITTED HE WOULD HAVE LIED UNDER OATH IF NECESSARY DURING PERIOD NINE-

TEEN TltlENTYFOUR TO THIRTYEIGHT. STATED HE HAD DEFINITELJ{ REFORl1ED AND 

RECANTED AND THAT SUCH REFORMATION TOOK FINAL FORN IN APRIL, NINETEEN 

THIRTYEIGHT, AF.TER \'JHICH HE REG·ARDED AN OATH AS OTHER DECENT, GOD-

FEARING ETHICAL PERSONS DO. HE WAS ~HEN REMINDED OF HIS EARLIER TESTI-

t10NY THAT 1'JHILE EDITOR OF nDAILY ''lORKER'' FROI>1 NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN 

TO THENTYNINE THAT HE HAD CLASS-ANGLED NE~lS STORIES FRot·1 NY TH1ES AND 

COURT SUSTAINED OBJECTION AS TO WHET.HER SUCH NE1'lS vlAS STOLEN. CHAr·lEERS 

REt1ARKED THAT t'lHILE 1-HTH TIME MAGAZINE HE ALSO TOOK t-1ATERIAL FR0t·1 NY 

TIl1ES, AND UNDERSTOOD ALL NE\'lS PUBLICATIONS FOLLOH THAT PRACTICE. HE 

trJAS THEN EXM1INED RATHER EXHAUSTIVELY FALSE NAMES AT VARIOUS 
• 

CHARLES 
........ ii' 

TIMES. ADMITTED HE WORKED ON WASH STREET RAILWAY JOB AS 

(9 ADM'IS; LATER TOOK NMIE OF CH~RLES(£;HITTAKER, ARTHUR(~YER, AND ----(ZIC -/ - '. \ /' /'/~ ) -'.4 • , ~ J i - ''''. 

LLOYD 

Kisseloff-10094 
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END PAGE THREE 
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r P~Gf~OUR 
• • ADHITTED THAT HE HAD USED SUCH NANES FOR PURPOSE OF I CANTvJELL, AND 

I DECEPTION. HE WAS THEN ASKED DETAILS OF HIS INCOHE FROH NINETEEN TWENTY 

FOUR TO THIRTYEIGHT AND TESTIFIED HE DID TRANSLATING WORK, BUT DID 

NOT FILE AN INCOI'-1E TAX RETURN FOR THOSE YEARS. TESTIFIED HE FIRST 

~ECEIVED TEN DOLLARS 1'JEEKLY SALARY FROH CP AND LATER WAS RAISED TO ONE 

HUNDRED SIXTY FIVE DOLLARS PER MONTH, PLUS REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES 

SUCH AS RENT, SICKNESS, TRAVEL AND ENTERTAINMENT, TO EXTENT OF Tl'JO 

HUNDRED OR THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS PER MONTH~ BUT FILED NO INCOME TAX 

RETURNS SO SHOWING. HE HAS THEN ASKED IF AFTER REPENTANCE DID HE DESIRE 

TO HELP HIS CO~l'nRY AND ANSWERED YES. TALKED TO A trsOLOiV IN SEP­

TENBER NINETEEN THIRTYNINE SEVERAL TIttlES, ASKED HH1 ABOUT MARKETING IN 

A LITERARY WAY HIS KNOWLEDGE OF Hls FORMER COMMUNIST ASSOCIATES, 

AND SOLOiI] PUT HIM IN TOUCH WITH ISAAC DO~L"EVINE ,AND SHOWED LATTER A , \ 

MANUSCRIPT. SAID YES HHEN ASKED IF HE WANTED TO TALK TO FDR AND SAID 

HE WAS REFERRED TO BERLE AND DID TALK TO BERLE IN SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN 

THIRTYNINE. ADMITTED HE DID NOT MENTION BYKOV TO BERLE AND THAT HE 

DID NOT TELL BERLE ABOUT THE ALLEGED CONSPIRACY WITH HISS WHEREBY LATTER 

WAS TO GET OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS. ADMITTED HE HAD NOT TOLD 

WHOLE TRUTH BEFORE HCUA IN AUGUST, NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT. TESTIFIED HE 

KNEW BERLE WAS INTELLIGENCE MAN FOR FDR IN SEPTEMBER, THIRTYNINE 

Kisseloff-10096 

END PAGE FOUR 
L-______ ~~ __ ~ __________________ ~ __ ~ ______________________ __ 

_ J 



i 

• 

... .v 
-:::r ...... 
go. c:.: 

c: :::E: ,- j:: 
-=::!: r..r 

Lz.. a: -::: \0 ::. H 
. • . 

0 
W . u. 

2 CO ,'" 
(.) " w - Lt- • 
0::: < Q. 

'-0 ;z Lt.: 
u::- C ' 

;:z: t'j.-
:;::, . " 

'"J z 

Kisseloff-10097 . 



~ ... 
PAGE FIVE ,. • 
AND ADMITTED HE DID NOT GIVE HH1 ALL THE FACTS BUT SAID NO WHEN ASKED 

IF REASON FOR NOT TELLING BERLE ABOUT BYKOV HAS THAT STORY WAS 

NOT TRUE. STRYKER THEN READ QUESTIONS AND ANSHERS FROH PAGE 

SEVEN FOUR T1'1O OF BALTIMORE PRE-TRIAL EXAL1INATION AS TO CHAr·lEERS TESTI-

NONY RE BERLE CONVERSATION. ADHITTED HE HAD TALKED TO RAY i1URPHY, SE-
. 

CURITY OFFICER OF STATE DEPARTMENT, TWICE IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR OR 

FORTYFIVE, AND ADMITTED HE DID NOT r·1ENTION BYKQV TO t·WRPHY, 

NOR DID HE MENTION ALLEGED RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS FROM HISS. WAS ASKED 

ABOUT STATEMENTS HE GAVE FBI AND SAID HE HAD GIVEN THREE SIGNED STATE­

£1ENTS, FIRST HAVING BEEN GIVEN TO BALTH10RE AGENTS DECEl"1BER THREE LAST, 

AND T1I10 SUBSEQUENTLY TO NYC AGENTS. ADHITTED HE HAD TESTIFIED BEFORE 

GJ IN OCTOBER, FORTYEIGHT, AND HAD BEEN ASKED ABOUT ESPIONAGE, AND 

STRYKER THEN READ QUESTIONS AND ANS"('lERS FRON PAGE ONE THREE SEVEN 

SEVEN OF PRE-TRIAL DEPOSITION, toJHICH CONCERNED ANSWERS CHAr-lEERS t1ADE 

THEN ABOUT HIS PREVIOUS GJ TESTHlONY. ADrlITTED HE HAD ANS.HERED THAT 
....-;I 

HE HAD NO DIRtCT KNOliJLEDGE OF ESPIONAGE vJHEN ASKED ABOUT IT BY GJ. . AT 
~-- ~~--

T~S POHrr'COURT RE~~SS1:l5 2mrrrL~D~Oljl~JOE~~c .. ir1>!m.~R~_ 
APPEARED TO BE HANDLING HIMSELF VERY WELL UNDER CROSS EXAMINATION. 

'- • SCHEIDT'.n u. aE .f!' .:iII . •• Wk __ ~"" ___ . --- .... w~;_~~~--: .. -:-;~. ~,,_.~_~r_~ 
HOLD PLS Kisseloff:-l0098 
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NEH YORK 1 2 

URGENT 

ATTENTION FBI LABORATORY. 

1122 Af.1 

~'!1". ToIBo ............. . 

~!'r. Cl~r:g .4 ................ _ 

r·I1". Glo\ia .......... . 

lr,·. Lo,<!ol ••••••••••••• 

-:.6",. ~;~ch(lols .......... __ ......... 

- ' " • • '-~ .' .. 1':1 _ ..................... ... 

: .. i. •• : ", . .. .... .;. .... .... _ .. ~ .. 

• • 1 I /' ! . . ....••••.••. V 

If b} ~ : . : ~ : :.~_:3.~lZ. 

x 
• . .. p _) 7" .. ~ 4 .... _ ............ .. 

:~l'. P('W. ' ,l:;ton .•••• 

~1r. Quinn '.r~~ ..... 
M1". Nt'uue •••••••••••• 

Miss ~andy ........ .. 

.. . "-- ..... :---- ._ ..................... .. 

y ' ) 

IF NOT ALREADY ENLARGED, (~ -

K SEVEN FOUR NAUGHT SHOULD BE AS IT [·IAY BE NECESSARY TO USE IT AS ~ 

I Et-/3~- ,3,,~G EVIDENCE~ 

RECORotO M 20 ~.., II .It 
34 JUN 3 1949 • 

END -.-
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DE CLASS IFICATI ON AUTHOP,ITY DERIVED FP,OM: 
FBI AUTOMA,TIC DECLASS IFICATION GUI DE 

DATE 07 - 28- 2010 

.,.-.' 
. , 

65179jDMHjLRPjcc', ~ '. ' . '~ 

. . . " . 

~~C;" ~EM 'Y~rk\ 
. "- . 

ii· 

,,~ , ' 

".- . 

- -I' --=- -
:i:. 

, " 

~' i 

\ , Itt " • . , ' 
.,.,..- ~-.- . ' ." 

, " , J~.l.~ 1.949 
. ,.' 

. " 

, : ' A .repo~ · o~ ,.s~ci~',. Ageirt.~ Ludwlg w. R.' Obemdort ~t~ ~t.Ch . l6~ ~ " 

:. / . 
• i 

1949 .. at W~shiOgt.on:. D. ,0. 'lnstElnt c __ ~enect:s on ' ~ge' ~1X that the; " 
, '. f~l.s ot the United St$~. , Coa.s:~:. (k.lard .. ,liQCat~ $t~rafJht~n" l!>.:,C,., '. "" , 

r~ealed that-JoM' Theodore Herrmann was promoted tell full Lieutetiailt in 
the Unit~ Sta~, ,Coast Guard. . Resel"V'.s on ,Oc\0o.r 7~; 1948" at ~h1oh ,~ime " 

'. _ . f 

~ - . ,. 

" , 

' ,1 

. \ 
, ,,~ 

I 

l, 

: / 

1 
/ 

ne ,signed an., ~tb that ·heh$~no.t , ~en, ,draw1n& :,~$at.!U4ty:C()mp~t.1Qn~ · 
Herrmanil, took A pbysi~~" exami~tlO!l at ,C~8: Ba.Yj ,;lta.tyhli1d .~ .-~to"; ' ! 

1948" to 'qua11.tT, ~:1J,nfor · thepr;~tlon to tUll ,W.eu1j,enant. - ' . " " . . - . 

. 
i)/' , , 

'U 
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JARD FORM NO. 64 ._ 

Office Memorandum • 
t· (. ,I 

, ,) 

, \-r{ TO : Director, FBI 

~, 

UNITED STATnS GOVERNME~5 / I 
DATE: May 16, 1949 I 

SUBJECT: 

~ HOTTEL, SAC, Washingt on Field 

JAHAM 
ESPIONAGE-R 

Att: FBI LABORATORY 

Investigation has disclosed the following from witnesses inter­
~ewed in the past few days regarding a Woodstock typewriter which .l\LGER. 
~e.e.' attorneys have located in Washington, D. C. It might be noted tEat 

in the case of the witnesses CATlETT, they had previously been interviewed 
by Washington Field Office Agents and denied having any infonnation such as " ... ) 
that which they have recently furnished to the mss attorney and now to v I /) 
Washington Field Office. .' 't:. "8 

CLAUDIE CATlETT, a former maid of mss, states that mss or his wife 
gave her many articles of furniture and household goods when she was working 
for them. They gave her son RAYMOND,' aka Mike, an old typewriter in about 1936. 
RAYMOND later gave this typewriter to his sister BURNETTA who was living with 
some people at 1127 48th Place, N.~. One of the people living at this address 
was VERNON MARlOW, s:t,epson of the owner. 

In 1945, according to VERNON MARLOW, he was evicted from the home at 
48th Place and had some of the furniture that belonged to him moved by a Mr. 
I.OClffi:Y of the 700 block of Kenilw;orth Avenue, N. E. MARIOW says he recalls 
BURNETT! had an old typewriter in about 1934 which he thinks was painted green 
and was an Underwood. BERrHl\. HALL, sister-in-law of IRA LOOKEY, 722 Kenilworth 

. Avenue, N. E., advised that in about 1945 lOCKEY moved furniture for VERNON 
:MARLOW. MARI..OW" couldn't pay and told IDCKEY he could have some of the 1 junk1 

that he moved. In the junk, was a typewriter. Apparently lOCKEY later loaned 
the typewriter to an unknown individual but retrieved it about three or four 
weeks ago and made it available to attorneys for mss. ImLL says the typewriter 
is an old model W09dstock and the keys stick together. She does not know if the 
typewriter produced for the HISS attorneys by IDOKEY is the same~as the one pro­
cured from MARLOW" and traceable by the above chain to mss. After lOCKEY had ob­
tamed the typewriter from MARLOW in about 1945 aALL typed up in one-finger :fashion 
a prayer which she then pasted on her bureau. She has made this prayer av~ .. ~ ble, 
and it is being transmitted herewith to the FBI Laboratory. The specimen ~a~~ 
all • caps n and begins "Dear God please ••••••••• n and concludes It •••••• sp~ea, ,no 
guile. It .... , , 

\ s~ -
~ It is requested that FBI Laboratory compare this specimen ~!i~ sp cimens . 

Q,}( through Q,69 of instant case and advise if identical. 
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1fr. Alexander Jl. G 8'lpbell 
Assistant Attorney General. 

!lay 27, 1949 

Director. FBI _A_:h_t;:;.:en=:h.::::i=.:o~n:=;.:: __ .:;.;;!;t::;.r..::.._E~I.gyn:~::.;.:-;;.::nd=-..:.F-=· • __ ·..:.;..-,':.:ne:::.;art~::.I..;Y 

JAY rAVID arJ:rTAK::!lbRA:'13I:Z<S.. was. J at al. 
pmJUF.Y; :esPIONAGB - n; INrE;;~;AL SECIri.1TY - R 

There are attached herato .copies 0:£ the tollowing reports 
in this matter, 

Hef-ort of'Special Agent i':esJ.ey A. Anderson dated 
}lay 16, 1949 .. at Ohicago .. Illinois; 

iieport 01' Specia11~r,ent, Philip H. t.ilson, dated 
l!a.y 19, J.949, at 'lrtashington, D.O.; 

r.eport o£ Special t~gent Francia D. O'Drien dat'ld I.~ay 
20, 1949, at Boston, UBssachusetts} 

Report 0:£ Special Agent Joe M. Pearson dated ~ 
21, 1949, at PittBburgh, Pennayl"W'ani&} 

Report or Special Agent llahlon F. Coller dated }lay 
23, 1949 .. at Detroit, Uichigan} 

Heport of Special. Agent Lambert G. Zander dated Uay 
26, 1949, at 'iashington, D. C. 

Copies of" these reports hava been maC:e available to ' 
J.1essrs. Dcneg&n and lu"ur}iby in New York Oi ty. . \. \ 
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CO~:1~,~~~~~~~~;~~~· ~~~Ti~:l 7) fJ 
APR t~ ~J4~ 

TEL~E 

CONF 3 STNS 

~~ WASH AND WASH FIELD 37 AND LOS ANGELES 

/' DIRECTOR AND SACS. URGENT 
/ 

~AHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS - R. __ YI..~PIMIR ~ SVESHNIKOFF 

OBSERVED CRANE WAITING TO TESTIFY PRIOR TO DE SVESHNIKOFF:.S A~~EARANCE 
~ -, ;. - __ --- 7? " - - - ~---- ..... -~-....-.--- ,,-.... - ~ 

BEFORE GJ ON APRIL ~N!N~T&;N. D! SVESHNIKOF~ rHE~~a~~O~t-£~, 

ADVISED HE HAD FURTHER INFO TO TELL FBI AND WOULD TELL ALL HE KNEW.SAAG 
- -- ~- - -- - -- =---..-...-.. -""""- ~-.-::-----.~----

T. J. DONEGAN THEN EXCUSED DE SVE~l1NI.KOFF FROf1GJ_1. AND DE SVE~HJiIKOFF ... --
INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS. THEREUPON WILLIAM EDWAR~RANE TESTIFIE 

- - - - - -"- __ ~_.---"t 

,\ 
\ ., 
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PAGE TWO 

CRANE-S TESTIMONY v1AS COMPLETED BEFORE GJ ON APRIL NINETEEN AND CRANE 

HAS DEPARTED FOR LOS ANGELES. DE SVESHNIKOFF ON INTERVIEvl BY BUREAU -
A GENTS SA ID THAT ABOUT N INETEEN T.W.~_N.l)1]:"OU.lLJ~AS.HJWEN1'Y.ll'lLHEJ1E.I..l?E,.T.ER 

EF!NOVIC~PANOFF IN NYC. THEREA,FTER STEPANOFF ASKED HIM TO SECURE . 
.,w .. 11\ ,._' ... ... __ Ii =-- __ -JI'O.-....- ..... ----.,..,. "'" "'- .~ ""' 

ANY INDUSTRIAL OR MILITARY F:~l~E,NI?~ AND A_NY t:lIl1TARJ_12 . .o_Q.I),?,w OR_JQl!li~ALS 

AND TURN SAME OVER TO STEPANOFF SO STEPANOFF COULD FURNISH SAME TO 
~~A .... ---__ ~ -.:. __ , • _ ........ -~- tw2 __ ,.'" 2!!- ... 

RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT, TO ASSIST THE RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT IN AIDING THE POOR -
PEASANTS THERE. DE SVESHNIKOFF SAID HE AGREED TO THIS AFTER BEING TOLD .--... 
HE WOULD RECEIVE PAYMENTS FOR SAME AND AT THAT TIME STARTED TURNING 
_--.------ --~ --- __ ~-~~_' - ~'~~--1 

OVER SAID PATENTS AND MILITARY BOOKS AND JOURNALS TO STEPANOFF AT 

STEPANOFF-S OFFICE SOMEWHERE ON BROADWAY IN NYC. WITHIN A SHORT TIME 

STEPANOFF INTRODUCED DE SVESHNIKOFF TO OTHER MEN WHO ACTED AS COURIERS 
F -----~.---- --------------------~-~ 

FOR THIS APPARATUS IN MEETING DE SVESMNIKOFF, SECURING SAID MATERIAL 
I 1--- --- .-'V,t.: !, . ' 

- 'FROM DE SVESHNKOFF AND UPON RECEIPT OF SAftlE PAYING DE SVESHNIKOFF, 

SUMS RANGING FR0l1 ONE HUNDRED DOLLARS TO A.S LOvI ~S Tt'lENTYFIVE DOLLARS. 

DE SVESHNIKOFF CONTINUED OPERATIONS OF THIS NATURE FOR APPARATUS FROM 
_$i? _ tr _ 1\ -.~. -.... - - _z---;o aI"_ -: - ---~ .... 

NINETEEN TWENTYFOUR DASH TWENTYFIVE TO AUGUST, TWENTYEIGHT, WHEN HE WENT 
-.-.-..- - -" -------= ....... -- - -- ~ ~~---~--- - ... - ~ 

....... -
vl0RK FOR APPARATUS THEREAFTER UNTIL THIS JOB WITH U .~._N~Y i\lJl1 A 

... ~ bt _ - -

SUBSEQUENT JOB WITH ELECTRIC FURNACE ABRASIVE PRODUCERS TERM1~ATED ___ - ~ _____ ~ __ ~- _ ....... _-=-___ ---::;;;a..--~-O"'-=--.....- ~ _______ ...... ______________ --- ----- - --...-.. 

END OF JUNE NINETEEN THIRTYONE. THEN DE SVESHNIKOFF RESUMED SIMILAR 
• _ » - zresi71;eML! ----

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGE THREE 

OPERATIONS, SECURING INDUSTRIAL AND MILITARY PATENTS AND MILITARY BOOKS 
~ . -AND JOURNALS AND TURNING THIS MATERIAL OVER TO 

UNKNOWN COURIERS ACTING FOR APPARATUS. SAYS CANNOT RECALL HOl'J HE WAS 

RECONTACTED TO GO INTO THIS WORK AGAIN ALTHOUGH HE BELIEVES STEPANOFF 

HAD ALREADY GONE TO RUSSIA AND THINKS STEPANOFF NEVER RETURNED TO UNITED 

STATES. DE SVESHNIKOFF SAYS HE CONTINUED THESE OPERATIONS FOR THE 

APPARATUS FRGr1 Sur1MER THIRTYONE UNTIL END OF THIRTYEIGHT OR EARLY 
• --=- __ 1' $-' 

THIRTYNI~E, RECEIVING PAYMENTS UPON _ DELIVERY~ OF_ ANY M~I~RI~f\L, AND KNOtsJIt\t 

THIS NATERIAL WAS TO GO TO RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT ALL THIS TIME. SAYS • 

JOHN } .• f11I\T~JIN NAY HAVE SHARED STEPANOFF-S OFFICE IN NYC WITH STEPANOFF 

AT SONETIME PRIOR TO NINETEEN TWENTYEIGHT. HAS RECOLLECTION THAT MATWIN -- . 
TOOK OVER STEPANOFF-S OFFICE WHEN STEPANOFF RETURNED TO RUSSIA, 

.. -____ t: .. '-- ~ 

. AND THAT LATER MATWIN MOVED HIS OFFICE TO ONE ONE THREE THREE BROADWAY, 

NYC. RECALLS THAT AT SOME tIME DURING DE SVESHNIKOFF-S OPERATIONS FOR 

APPARATUS MATWIN ASKED HIM TO SECURE INDUSTRIAL PATENTS AND MILITARY 

BOOKS FOR MATWIN BUT DE SVESHNIKOFF THINKS THAT THIS WORK HE DID FOR 

IrlATWIN WAS SEPARATE FROM HIS WORK FOR APPARATUS, BUT SAYS CANNOT STATE 

SO DEFINITELY. RECALLS TURNING OVER SUCH MATERIAL TO MATWIN, AT 
- _ L _ I! -- . @NAf@I'ilI ,........... . 

MATWIN-S REQUEST IN WASHINGTON, DC, AND ALSO AT MATWIN- S OFFICE IN 
-'-~' --------- __ ~__ __ _ _ -- - _ _ *___ 11 -. __ _ 

NY AND ASSUMED AT THE TIME THAT THIS MATERIAL GIVEN TO MATWIN WAS ---------..... - --- - -- - --- -- - - - - - .- -~-

ALSO TO GO TO RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT. RECEIVED PAYMENTS FROM MATIvIN FOR 

SUCH ~lATERIAL. BELIEVES DEALINGS WITH MATWIN OCCURRED SHORTI.Y 

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

'- . 
BEFORE DE SVESHNIKOFF SAILED FOR RUSS1A IN JULY NINETEEN TH~FTYFOUR AND 

CONTINUED FOR AtrIHILE AFTER DE SVESHNIKOFF RETURNED TO U.S.' ABOUT SEPT., 

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR.. SAYS DEALINGS WITH MATWIN WERE NOT A CC)NTINUING ~ . ~ - ~ . 

OPERATION BUT OCCURRED pNLY WHE~ MATWIN SPECIFICALLY_!~~E~_EIM~!O SECURE 

CERTAIN t1ATERIA.L ... · ABOUT END OF THIRTYFIVE OR BEGINNING OF THIRTYSIX 

APPARATUS ASKED DE SVESHNIKOFF TO SE.CURE INFO ABOUT MILl TARY Arn1AMENTS 
( _ . "_. ~" - ~ - ' - -t' - .--. - ~ . ", __ . • ~: ' _~- .!" _ .. ~- .. ~ ....... 

OF THE_wJ~~8~E§~a~. DE SVESHNIKOFF ATTEMPTED to HAVE A MAJOR HUNT 
.. ., - ... .... ow' , ,_ ij _ . 

TRYING_loP . S~CJ!R.~~t.RlS __ .. I,NEO....,ERm1 ..... vIAR_DcEaT. AND COULD. NOT StCURE SAME, -_ --- = oJ ~"",- __ -__ : _ __ 'b: -- .- . __ ....... 

WHEREUPON DE SVESHNIKOFF DROPPED THIS. SAYS MAJOR HUNT .ABOUT'THIS - . 
TIME DID SECURE SOME MILITARY BOOKS BELIEVED FROM li1AR DEPT. AND TURNED 
...... ---------.--~- ---- . - - . - ._--- -- - - -- --- .. -- --- ----- - . - - -- _.- -
SAME OVER TO DE SVESHNIKOFF KNOWING THIS · MATERIAL WAS GOING. TO ----,-.........--- _...:-_--_. ' ,.. ... " . ---------- --- - ----- - -- - --. - ~~- - ..: .... --.-~ ..... 

. RUSSIAN GOVERNMENT. DE SVESHNIKOFF SAYS HE SPLIT . PAYMENTS FROH THE AP-
T - )' - . "to i-?'i-~.J ........, - • • ..-. __ .S a ... S &a;;S < _ • 

PARATUS WITH MAJOR HUNT WHEN HUNt SECURED SAID MATERIAL. UNABLE TO RE-
• ..... ........ _~z M __ - - 'IW__ ~ 

CALL FIRST NA~lE OR DESCRIPTION 0F MAJ0R HUNT BUT SAYS HUNT WAS RETIRED 

U.S. ARMY OFFICER, FIRST til0RLD .v1A.R, WHO RESIDED AT THAT TIME IN APARTMENr 

HOUSE ON H STREET BETWEEN SEVENTEENTH .AND CONN. AVE., OPPOSITE TRAN­

SPORTATION BUILDING, WASHINGTON, PC. SAYS THIS APARTMENT HOUSE HAS 

SINCE BEEN TORN DOWN. ADVISED ONLY HAD A FEv1 SUCH DEALINGS \'IITH 

MAJOR HUNT. DE SVESHNIKOFF ~URNED OVER MATERIAL TO UNKNOWN COURIER 

FROM APPARATUS ABOUT TIvICE A MONTH EXCEPT FOR ABOUT TWO PERIODS OF 

SEVERAL MONTHS WHEN APPARATUS WOULD NOT DEAL WITH DE SVESHNIKOFF, 

DELIVERED HIS MATERIAL TO THESE COURIERS AT PRE-ARRANGED MEETINGS MAINLY 

ON STREETS If'1 NYC, ON SOME OCCASIONS IN WASHINGTON, DC', ON AT LEAST 

END PAGE FOUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

TWO OCCASIONS IN PHILA AND AT LEAST ONCE IN BALTO. COULD NOT RECALL 

NAMES OR DESCRIPTIONS OF ANY OF THESE COURIERS OR ANY INDIVIDUALS IN 

APPARATUS EXCEPT MATWIN, STEPANOFF AND MAJOR HUNT. ON CONFRONTATION -
WITH CRANE, DE ~VESHNIKOFF SAYS HE prJ.) TJ1Jl~L?J,MILA.I:~MATERIA!._ MAlNLY .. . s . _~ _ ~ l'._ ~ __ ~ =4-_~ __ ~ ___ ~ __ ~. ____ -"~~ 

MILITARY BOOKS AND JOURNALS OVER TO CRANE FOR THE APPARATUS AND RE-.. - - -.--.- -----~-----~-#_-- --- '0 ----=-...- .... --=-~----~_ . ______ ..,- _ .. ~. _;Ii! 

Cf.:IVED P.AYM~!.t$ __ F:B.O~l,_ C>R_A~]:;~f-OR tRE>-SAN~-,_ B~U.T~ltQES. ,RO..T......BEGAL.L~~J.)UT 

ttTHAT YEARS HE DID THIS. ,~CRANE DEFINITELY IDEN1'lFIES DE SVESHNIKOFF 
~----- ........ ----- -----" - --~ - - ----:;:.~ .. -~"'--"'----~.--.--~ .... ,~:::-~.jy- ---~---~ 

AS RUSSIAN NUMBER TWO WITH WHm1 CRANE DEALT IN APPARATUS. DE 

SVESHNIKOFF CANNOT RECALL ANY OF LEADERS IN APPARATUS AND SAYS HE CANNOT 

RECALL ANYONE ANSWERING DESCRIPTIONS OF COL~11{OV OR QUOTE BILL UNQUOTE. 

ABOUT END OF THIRTYEIGHT OR EARLY THIRTYNINE COURIE,R FOR APPARATUS 

TOLD DE SVESHNIKOFF THAT QUOTE WE ARE AGOING BACK TO RUSSIA UNQUOTE 

AND DE SVESHNIKOFF SAYS THAT HE ASSUMED THAT ALL OPERATIONS OF APPARATUS 

TER~lINATED AND ADVISES, HE HIMSELF TRANSf'lITTED NO INFO THEREAFTER 

TO ANYONE. SAYS SECURED INDUSTRIAL AND MILITARY PATEtJJ'S~_F.,RQlLJJ>*S. 
r----~-~~---,;.,---'---- .... ~~---

PATENT OFFICE BY ASKING FOR SAME AND PAYING FEE. RELATES HE SECURED 
* .. -_ • ..; #z 7t»~~ 

......... ~-

MILITARY BOOKS AND JOURNALS FROM u.s. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE AND 
... ~..... --.-.------- -------~~- ~- --....... « .. .. 

FROM WA .. R L~J?~c~.F:'{_ ... I~t-s'AP.tE._{ljA..Ntl~)l. D} SVESHNI,KQFF REFUSED ~O GIVE .... SIGNED -
STATEMENT. ST:J'EU~~WA-+&Saer-'ANf)"'''-Sf~E-~RNfJ(e;FF, I}H!oFY~!i;Q TQ -
"(}PIE S I~~Eh'..s!M,:r·EMSNT. SUBPOENA ISSUED AND SERVED ON DE SVESHNIKOFF 

FOR HIS REAPPEARANCE BEF0,RE GRAND JURY, SDNY, ON APRIL TWENTYSIX INSTANT. 

END PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX ~p;I~' tfY 1/ I '?~a 
WFO WILL ATTEr-IPT TO IDENTIFY AND LOCATE ABOVE MAJOR HUNT AND IF LOCATED -., . .......--" - ... 
BUREAU AUTHORITY REQUESTED FOR WFO TO INTERVIEW MAJOR HUNT RE DE 
-~-~;;..:.-.--:;;.. .... -~' - - ---- -- - +------- -- - , 
SVESHNIKOFF-S ALLEGATIONS. DE SVESHNIKOFF RE~1A INED OVER IN NYC 
~---------------------~--I 
NIGHT OF APRIL NINETEEN FOR PERSONAL REASONS. ON APRIL TWENTY DE 

SVESHNIKOFF BROUGHT TO VICINITY ELEVEN THIRTY THREE BROADWAY IN EFFORT 

TO LOCATE STEPANOFF-S OFFICE BUT DE SVESHNIKOFF COULD NOT IDENTIFY ANY 

BUILDING IN THAT VICINITY AS OFFICE USED IN PAST BY STEPANOFF. DE 

SVESHNIKOFF SAYS HE WAS AT ONE TIME TOLD BY COURIER IN APPARATUS THAT 

HE WAS TO USE COVER NAME ROBERT. RELATES HE NEVER RECALLS THIS NAME 

BEING USED HOWEVER. DE SVESHNIKOFF APPEARED VAGUE AND EVASIVE THROUGH­

OUT WHOLE INTERVIEW. D~SPITE HIS STATEMENT ON APRIL NINETEEN TO SAAG 

T. J. DONEGAN THAT HE WAS lHLLING TqTELL ALL, DE SVESHfUKOFF IS STILL 

:,A VERY RELUCTANT ~lITNESS AND APPARENTLY 'ttJILL NOT FURNISH ANY FURTHER 

INFO AT PRESENT TIME REGARDING HIS ACTIVITIES. 

HOLD PLS 

SCHEIDT 
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~ , 'MJ1' •• AlgE1i", ll.1'8waslnt~.w~d. at . hi. ~eSt; · .;l1ithe :FEt4~ 
lJu,reau"of lnV9,~1;ga\1Q'J'l on _.a~h '~S .• -1946lat >~l30 ' ¥ • ..M.", ~~wtl1ch. tlmij. · ' . ~ ,, ' 

,' ile ~,...lsll.~ tne , "tQll.~g :,:i.nEQ_t1c)~, ,: .' .' ., ',~.' , " ", , I . , 

~ ... 

" • " . \ • . : J 

• f - _ .... '. • ~ •• , . _ ~ • - _ _ -.' • _ -. . • ..' . _ : - • _ • : _ ". • r. 

" , · Jlcm~~le. ~~~ F,. JiJY.rnap, ~$,ore~; Qf State; . ~potce ·to -f(1eS' " ., 
resar4:illg' t;M· tfPOrtot: t1m ' , aep~~teo.Ol!lRd.ttee$ ;aon ~::the' ~"~biiad ' 
11stea ,perions: belOngipg t 'o .subvorsi"e g~~p~ .:and bq.~' :.~84. :l$$te4li~$~;' , 
'lilt; .... Ht$s!nqoUeo1;l~~ :'tbat"tAe two ·oomm1tto~ :migb~ 'pO~stbJt b$vQ ' 

, lJean. the House ·CQ\Dl'liltte~ ·On Un""'AtaeJ'lcli,n 'ActiV1tie$l1~a',$tlbQ~ttee' \ . 
' ot ~be House ltU'~ Af'ta.tr~ 'COIl1Jl4,\". Sa O:.Jta,~ tha:tVr~. __ e$ , -. " .' 

-1nds,oaW ·that . one, of these ~Olnml:bte&~ haa ,,~.~, j~or' ;~~ a '·~o.mer 
Ag~t ·of the PBI., " , _ . > , : - - , , 

• • • . : _ _ • • ~ ~ • • • ' - ; . ' • • • • f • ". {" . .'.1 . - _ ". . ." -. , . ~ 
.' '.. . '.. At. ·tb,a.t, t:ijD$ JJr.,o,me8QCiJ~~1U.G8a.boutpeS8~b~ membe~p, -, : 
. in tho' Natipn$l L~t~'~. ·and' abQ\lt !b1s"~oo~~~io,.-· W1:~h L. ~~.an, • 
. H~$8. ,s,~tedthatt.le t9ld, ~J;'.l31mes tl)at b.,utJ"· to · !moW J~tes-.n .• '" . ' , 
-.ell b'uthad lmd .no ~JitaC)~ft With ~ re~an,tlY. ' .. He. 'al,() ment$'otlf)d to:· . 
. Mr., llyrries, that· heh~ tuan ·' 1ritern~. :aevmd . .yew·.·.go by ,.,.pre., .. ' ,',, / 
' •• tat1ve,ottb~'l'1.! ·Jit~b'"filarct tQ ...• alle.$$d' ~$rQI&:i.p tn. 'SUb.ersivG'; .. ,' ,', " 
Om~P1~!on8 •. : <Mr. BYrnQs.~Iiie4- HleJa th(1t h,. ,h8d~oassed' tbtsmat;.. '"'~, ,. 
ter With the At~ey ,O.."er:al and l"ltb " ~e D1rectGrot 't.n., FBI. ; '" " 

, ' ,Kles: eta.ted that Lee PresSmQn was' a :c1assmiate of M~' ,i, B~' ; 
\'ardLaw; SChOol ~' hadservGd :on:thG Harvard 'LaIr Bedew 'with :~ " 

f?~ ~::-
~ ., 

- ' , . . -

. Aft&rgtaduation,~s ·~~.enl1-t,tle . of·Pres~, titntU they)x)th 'w~e. 
,·.emplOyed ,·bY 1ibe J)epUt.ntQt 4gr1~liu~~. .-eliOma 'rank'ba4selaoted ' 
:Wa . f'or 'eup:Lo~t hi the P~tirtmen t 't>t::' A,gr:L9li1tll" 'e1~er beCause ·;01 

·a1'ecommend.ation,:by ,Pi"e$Sm:;ln. or · b$ . Felix , rrtmld'i",e~~. ·,'Who .... ·':a t~m.E!li', 
~' pn)t$sso" pI, lJta8't.,· fJU~tt1et:lrA.ttw.ti '~S"Ultl $Ul ; "I" , l1e~~ . \ . 
eiWlio1«t _0;: .:t,h. ' 1l,W~_ettt ,~t A,grtqUl~rf:t'''~l '~ •. very C~II' butt." ' . ".'_ . 

· . .nerP"s ... · l..!d~ . 'tO " $o_tlf theelO" ·f[1a$~i'lw . prllctlQall1"'llQtbtngof' :td ••. ' " .' . : 
. .. , ' .' .. ~ . ' . ' . ". . " .:' . 

" ' ", . Witp.re~ard . to ' ,medie~.l1tp in: ~bv.r,tve oi.';E8ltaaUf>n.S" Jl1e$ 
advtllEil4: ~tba..t he ,was 'hot, much ~t ,a jo1n~ .. ;lm:t : couiLcfb.ve b~on ~e " 
~mg' !i;st's of' or.ganfz,~tions: ·of '~at1ci!l~' 'k1n~., 'but be' ~ \m:abl~to .' 
,..ay ~et.l:ler ·'thi.swa~ . a fact. H'e: 'do_es' ~eQaU ,thatf'qlr:' peri~()t ~ . '.' , 
five of.' six .montl\s p~ioJ' t"o· ~i's ,emplo;ymen1; ."':th the ;. D~tmen~ of, ' " ': 

' ~ Agr1eUlture; he . vias~. a piember of the Iht~matum~l cil;lndl9~4ssoCillttoa :. " . , . , ~ - . 
:;"~~Ch '~echarac,t:er.itzect , as a ~mali.group .in~~~.~~~"~~,~' ~. , Jfi~~, , ... .. . 
I: .:~ ~ied that he -was· ,ever" 'a member. :of ,the; Wasn.:u,,;gtQi\ ~!OimIl1~tee tor ,,~. 
=::~=D~tii(i 'j(c~[?rt ' 'ah~"4i<;i .. ~0~ · b~ii~ve, tbaih~swife·W:~ ··evor :~ ·~,'~. · R;e '. -S::it=-~ :9f the ,±m,Pressiqnthat: 'his "Wife could·hav,e"been ;a ' ~r .. Qt~be '. ' 
:: =:.=Dmgu~ of' WOlIleIl Shpppe;t!~ 'be:cau~e .he t,hpltght .that. .S~le,::of' b~l" _ t~ehds h,8d::. 

, :::;~~~' DiempE!r~" 0,( th~~ , or~~niz~tion·. ' SllEj. also ' cou;Lci' ,p~s$):bl": b~ve be1.cm;aea 
·~,:,:-~s.om:egrpcerY' coope~a'1:i:hveirt Georget9wn.; " Other than :thes~ '~', -" .. ' -:-; 
1i1.~,~~_' ._. _. , " , . , " - . 
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. ~;rg,~ .. ,'i~at.i()t1S .• , tle.~. Unab. ,16 .... to sa.:y 1:'.0 what g. roopa. ,h.,iS W;J.fS. ',. ,Pr ... iSCiUa 
~er Hobson Hiss, coul.d bavebelonged, altpoUrgh~" ~d recall: . 
that 'blsmothezo, Un. MatY,lil$s, • l'I$$1dedin Balt~r.,: W1'0te 'h1a 
seve~81 )fears: ago stating. she had joined GOIrie grouP, the name not r .... 
called 'by. h~ at this tme, " 

Wttb reter~ceto $~"itic 1n,etanoO$ ::which h~vG o¢CU.rriKt to' 
'Hiss as pQ$slblT' promptialg r~ports· about him, he mentioned 'the folloWing;· 

" 

. 'WbUe ·inSan, FrancisCQ at the . Un! ted Nations Conf'e,reIlcs' 'on 
Intent$1tianal G~anisatlon, h.jl;a.sad~sed ot a report reCeiVed by the 
FBI tha.t twoind1vidUal$ oonnec'liedwith a.S~hlie:tugee Aid. orgtmiz~ 
tlon, naiile not. reQal].iJd, who na~;1 calledOD. FJhisoff1;,ciall1; had' rapor~d .. 
back to their orgard.mat~()ntbat ~$ had $.dV1$ed tneEi Oncerta1nmattEin.· 
Jf10s ,s_~ he checked niS reco;rds and. tound . that' F:lioei4a K1rehWa)"bad ' 
sent ,two people) 0ti9 of. wllom, was. ~ .1QQaJ. 'lawye~, \1ho,had aJ;'es&1ut4011 
regarding. Franclt"toltttJ8:' ot:J,ceto •. tind,oUt cert&inptoc.ralmat.t~B.· 
His. 8ta~ tha.t he ad:risGd .theae two individuals tb:a.t he coul4n't 
handle the mat.ter and explained .to them ~ procaduroaJ.l>il1dtatimlti of 
tbesecret€il"1at of the QNC!O. Tb.ir resolution relail"d.ingFrance waS 
lateriiltrOdttced by the 1lf.exican (lovemment represGiltoatlv •• to the best 
othis recollection. 

Another instance w~ah·' Came to his mint.! '11&18. told. h~m by bis . 
former ~,et f>f the State.iJeparttn.ent, Stanley llorn~eiok, . wnoia now the 

, ,AmbaiasadOr to tbeNei;b$rlan<:ts.. At the t.1me ijiss £11OSt. cam~ jnto ' 
Rombeek's office" HornbeCk told him tbatsoDteOi'lEl" ,1I_e lmknown tolH.$$, 
had etatod that· HUll was fta.-edft • HiSfi stated that Bombeckpaidtto 
attention to this l"$port.. ' ' 

Ihnng· the past year ,~, a haUor' two yeIJIl"$.. sihcethS . 
Dumbarto~ ()aksOon£erence, .~ .. empiqYe8softbe S~Lte DepS.rtment· h;l\v:e 
made spee<Jbesto VN"io\ts~u:ps 'a\ the instructions of their sliperlonJ 
in the State Departm.ent~ 'One of the· indivtd\1al9 mald.ng su.ebspaeohes ' . 
has be~· 818$., 'To hls!u1owledge there have .ooen aoctusations tbat' 

, State ,Departineilt. rE;presentativeehave. been ·ftvth1;t.ibingtb.e, Rults1an~lt. ' 
Hl$e~ thinks the~ . 'may have been· 8~ suoh al1ega.tionsregardlng 'him. . . 

In· July, 1945. according to Hiss, a .ir1enClconnectfJ4'witb 
Reader's Digest advised him that-Isaac Don Levine h~'~ writte'lan'articla 
ol.a:i.ming tl'latattbe Yalta· Cont'e~o(j)"Hie8 bad pe1"l!iuaded. the.1&te 
Pres!d.ent,1ioos$velt to agree to theadm1~$ion Qf thEt ~ra1ne .$Il(i Byelo~ 
l'tl$siato th$United Nations ata.eating whSreRoOlJwelt,Hiss ,and -
Stalln were pr~ent. llias' sM4 tha.i;. this 'WliS,' atabl:1.~ation because he 
~ never met wt tb Roosevelt ,an,dStaUn alOOti,. an4 hesides he doe$ not 
speak the Russian l~gL1.age. ' 

Kisseloff-10134 
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, His's st.:'l~ tbt1;tMr. :tvmes ' l1ad menti9~ed ,.wUuam F. Stone, 
n~ in ~EJ ,llIepartment ,or State, as ' another ln~ Vidual Who5e, name was 
mdntloned~7the two ltatse 'CoIiIm1tte.~th, H1.~' .~V1sGd he had krlo-. 
BUrie for alortgt.ime' bu.t kllewi3f1ioColl1lBUlist Party oon~eet1ol'W ' on " 
th$ part of attme .. ,He,d1d:reGall, however. that for a year or two , " 
he had b~ pSCfoiated ,With Stone.-. th.n a;repreS19l.d:.tlltiv(i ' of' the :Foreign ' 

. , Policy Assoqlatlon,', in $ . ~pper ', c:1ub beade~lb.Y aMi"s,. ·M,oorebead, also 
Wi ththe Foreign PoliC1 Association, who 11veijI onR street :In WUhlng*> 
\on,D. ,,' C",., anC11rhicll cons~ted of representatives frOm varloUsgovem- ' 
ment depar1:mftnts • met onc~ortwioe 11 Il'lon,tll and~ar'c;lvar1ou8 '£!peake~ 
on 1n~mat.lonalatraU'8~, , lie ra.usth"Attee Pressmantepresented 
labor in thtssu~r club 'and po$sibly,MOrdecid. ,'Ezeld,el r9p~ent8d the 
De}iartment of AgrJ.'OUltl.ll'e. He 'reo~le that 'there wu QQlne9Pct t~ the ' 
Depaiot.Dl8ll't (,)£ lntertor .but was unable to reoall \~e indt»itlt~s ' ofpthet 
1nd1v1dua\8 with __ hemet d~ring . this uwo-ye.r ' petJ':lcxf~ The meet.ings, 
accordi:n.g toiles. w(lIre . ()1'~ ,held 'in the old 'BVergz"een 0ate~rtain th~ , 
llepartman't , of AgrtClIltureBuildi;ng. 

Htsfl was , ques~t~ned ' s;paoit1cal.ly wether · he was at this time 
or had at any time , in tbe, paet been a member of the q~Btp;~yand 
he emphat"c~st.ated he had not. He was ,aGked.spe_Oili$JlJ.y wb.o~er 
he !Uld ' hed any~o01Qt1onllith the C~l)1$t p~ $t ,an,.-time' 1:.n 
th" :P8$t '.d he" deniGti al\YsuCh CQIJ,taot or 3SSocut:ton,, ' Ue wa8~ked 
spGCificai'ly whether 'be had 4I\Y friends whOm he hew to ~m_~ ot 
tbeOo:amuid$t 'Party· and .advised that he knew, or no' friends ~o were 
uU.ll)beJ!'S'oi tb1s,P~. , HrmQV$l", he hadhe~'~ llSQPl:e fJlJ.Y tllat 
Lee ,PresfJman'Was e$thara,arty'lIed>er er fol1ow-OO 1;.be' P'arty +1n8, but 
818$: dtd· not kn. this to 'be a f~t.! 

Mr.H1sS1.VW88 :spec1f1oaUJr asked ~hCll:t.it1.r hEt h~ anyassoc'latlon 
With anype~_Q..n or per$onS. whQ~gbt. be'memllers of ~ml BUbval'id.ve' ol'g~-
8ationa w1U.cn_$ooia:t1on DltghtbaveC811sed the be]jlel to . exist: ttl'" 
he. llkewisewas a member of a:ny' stum> subversi.ve o~$nif&:att()t\. and he ' 
s\ated f.J:lat be' k,new' of l;lO aasoc18t1on on ' his part 'With , any . pe~ons \11l1eh . 

, ' ~(i lead to this' ' lSoncl,u.l'~. . 

LtvllE 
})J1~dll ' 

00 p ,y ...,' ''' _ .... 
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4esAthnitt;j' 
B1Chambers: . 

, J Under Fire:o£ 

; , ~~·def~en-s~'e··~~'--~~m-~-: [~~~~~~~~~~~~'~'Q~e~.: !bt'" .~j:'oss-exanllilatlbIi 'of ·ChaIIi:::'~ Mr . 
b ·ft th~ clos4ig haJi-llour ot 
y day's si'!ssiriri, ChamberS" 
l eia ~fated on t)1e;charges he ·first 

{ , . 

l Uiss Counsel 

Imllde against IDss before. the 
House Committee- oli' UIi-Arner­
\ic~' 'Activities. beginning "lasf: 
August. , , ' , ". , 

Following an introduction 10, I ons, and Stryker has inslsted .l'e~ 
lIiss in a Wasliington restaunint. i pea y on,hol ng to a minimum 
!it 1934. ·C,hamb~rs testifjed, HjSS i any testImony!egllr~ling eve~ts..be:' 
oegan gl~g him secret ,dOCIl- , \ ,fQre that tiirie. ' ' 
men S'" :mvo vm '. e mum lOns ~ I ,: . Ch~bersiv~Ic~'fr e q:u·e-n·t1-~. 

\ - ~a e:.." , , .. , ., . I dropped: to a'w~sper; bringing:ft~ 
l :By Murrey Marder . At that tMfe, ~iSs. was. a ,I~gal . queiit warniJigs from the judge to 
! Pint Reporter assistant to the e , • "speak up," I New York, .June 2'T-~ .committee, .and'Chambers saier t The white<baired, snarp·tongued 
tf2ns~ .counsel for Alger:-mss ' I t~e ,documents he received were r Stryker was continqalIy Ie~l?iJig 
1t<>,d,.a.y sUDJ'ected"_W 'ttaker. \Ootained froni the state De!!.atl: .. L, , 
t'; - ment through 'a Mr, 'Citeen. ,. " 's feel; with' obJections as Ch;;n 
rcha~.ers 'to a \yruplasR" .o~\ In 1937, Chairibers ~clared M i r5 attempted: tq. amplify·hiS an, 
tgRss"exlpllination in. attempt.1 ltook Hiss to: New:ytixk -.cill' a' i:taIi~ ; ~~ to Mtn'phy's questionS. . 
r " " I :destine meetm WIth . Russia. f .. "Now you're in a court, Mr. 
Jug t,Qshow he lied so oftent . ~[~~~s:5- e~~'s ~~""~~ ~Chambers:" Strylter remarked at 
:in41la .past that his' spy.:.rmg I and.Hiss-.~asslStan !9ne t,Joi,ntwith a tOl1ch pf S~C~ll!. 
laccusatiDns against Hiss ate o·the A' ". tit Secreta," 'f ~n a l'efer~nc~:to. Chamb~rs' previ-

rbas~h~,ss. ' ~:"I(' .,. , . - '~~eed to tttr~: over cable~raiJi~' l~uS ex1;ensivdestimony~ef()re t4~ 
• [and other ,documents," 'IH~use committee. " .. 

.!:!oyd PauTKstryker, chief de... - . ," •. l! : The 44-y~ar"0Id pBiss" and his 

1 nse attorne '. '01' H, i~, 5: d.r';"" fl' . ,T~is niaterialL Chambers s~~ "f P"i '1'1 'T. - 'r-th'" , , -- , .. - ---- ,-- i'" -1<' ... 1<' t Ge' ,WI e, , "r ,~Cl, ;I;' .l'i.ep~· err eyes on 
'.' am ers arum'" . Il'ed. uVOlved we ,'1. ' as » ' ~.- Ch b-~:' ~ 't b ' I 1 'd'" I alIt ers lll".lle lVI hess , ox. as 
~ obtainiii " '0 ,,,ith the· wp'A's' • ta Y.an "apall. .they. d:idthe'~ay, before. Chambers, 

ational researcli: " progr' ", : At the sainenie~ting,. Chambers 'J;ow' eye' ", ~oc'J1S'e>d his e'yes 0' n~ t'he' 
\WasBingtoli in 1937> am ... m :said; Alger Hiss, i!ask~d it Donald rc'eiling du~ing. most ot today':; ses-
t Jiammermg at Qharrmers-setf- IHiss"(~ls bJ;o~h~J:') W~s ~1$!> abl~ to /sion"'andior. the· first time- since 
'corifessed: former . cQ'inm'u'njst I sectiresecret dbcuIhents;" he. tou,ched off his charge!! .ag,lii~st 
;espionagE!' courier ·and, chief' prose· ... ; · I '!'.AIg~r ~ss' sai4· he·was.lI:0t sti're :EPs~"CI1ambe):(l's~ePlec:l t01be;show.; 
~utiot; :vitness. in the perjury trial WS pJ;other !'qS sufficien.tly de" :!ng'discomf~tilre in.his paradoxica.1 
,of 1 s ,a former'State pepart- 'veloped as yet t9 secur~su!!h .~uatiOll' '" 
fment official~tryker: ec are : .. ' a docuinentii,'" Chambers· testified. '. Ch.am}?ers, ,h6'w~ver .. {Ippe-ared to' 
, "Before yOU' obtained that posi. riiCoi~nei B~OV' s~id per~ai>~ p.e;, I ' making·l).9' ·attempt to cone.eal 
-tiOh 0 . • Alger' Hi~s: ,.cQuid .. pjlJ;suadeh~:·' :~ y,.of t~IEi d~ta,ils OI 'his, past 1~¢1 
ito'8 ',., :. ..,.,... '~~' f"p~lI:~aId); iss, 9t:re !l1~Q a ·~tat ,hicl?-he' dec:laj:es !Ie rehounce!1"~ 
:tutioil of the United' , tes .... : ;,) I, I Department'-officlal,. was amon :disgust. :~nstead,he· atteJl).pted· to 
[ ....,. , ..... '" . I (tligse 'prevlQuslY ii~~d,'by' Chain iEllabo+:ate' upon them arid' fr~ely. 
,Chambers' A(lmits Ly~ng ., 'I : be!:$. in. Ilis: cb.arg~s bef.ore til, . ;adinitted ·Mbad. lied repeate 
! ,"It was false' from t1J~ ·Q~g!.n-· ;H9~: "e.e.:,.. . , I), ' (for w&a~'he .described as; -the' ' 
;mng to ,the end, was&t it?" de- I '.p~.a~:, chesoJ1Apld ~e: ~e~l\~~ 'tates of tHe Communist" 
(manded Stryker. ' ' , ' \FoB!i. ~iOns domnutteem :Wbi~h.J1e',oqce · obey~d wit~"!t' !I 
; '~,¥es!.it Wil~.:' TeI!~i~(l: Cham1?~rs, ;ranu ';. Qilriiig ,iiear{ngs. :oIi bis ~aith., . 't;:9 . 
$.~: fort~er semor !ldltor' ,of Time :cpnfirmati~n as; l:?~cretarY'~f state; : T,ljday, it ,was: di~Cl~' d, Htss'. 
I magazllle in' a 10\" 'voice "h thatJn 1491, whel! ,he' was~ named I' def, ense . counse,l, w, ith rfuission 
\ "y. ; an. As~istimt Secrefary; heap,:: • i. "Jt was p~rjury?'~ Stryker j)o~h~!i ~dnald Hi$s as.:~il!' speCi~ ,of Judge ;Kauf!llan" b,J;o ht a: psy-.i 
~ pri'!s.!ied. . ', assistant. .: chJiltrist Jnto, the .coJ1rj;room to r "YeSj,it was,'" replied Chambers. ;.~ Acheson at 'that time avowed "study" Chambers. as he testified. 
, Jn~he' trial, no,?, in, itsthirq. daY'~ ·his. continuing friendshiI!, for both By in.stru~tion oHhe' j~gg~,.th.~ 
!Hl~~ Is:charged wltltp~jurYiIi di). "·Donaldand Alger Hiss, althougH psychiatrist. was, 'not identified 
I nYlng that he t~rned over' to ChaI~~ " \ notIt\gi t)1at Alger was· neve~. oin. . and n9ne .ul- the couns~l were pe 
• ber,S' secr~t Government . Pilperl! ' cially' 'asso'ciated' with, him. ' . f initted tp co~ep.t ~nhis . os 
,WhlCq HISS allegeqly obtained 'Donald' Hiss, Acheson · s ald;in.the cou~ttdo!n. A ally 
through a number of offici1ll posi- ','served me' and' ~erved his countJ:y bald man, he sat wJ; . e ook in 
ltions, in Washing~on.· , Wjth c!>mp1¢te fidl;llitY, a!ld,loy~ty;~'. ,hand in a «)h~ir ~caMniiIg the de~ 

Hiss has flatly de~~ed Clulmbers?' I' ])urirlg ditect examination.by the : tense . co~~se~: table, peePAg at 
Icharges that 'he was a Commti- ' chi!l~prosectitol1. Assistant United : Chambers.; . '. . ' 
Inis~ or that he gave Cliamb'ers any : S.tates, A,ttorjley! Thoinas ·F.· MUi- , It is believ'¢d ulillk!lly that the 
;restl'ictedf Governniei\fdocuments. ~ ph,y, the: 4.s~yeat-old' Clia!llbe"s., w'9. ;psychiatrlSt. \vill be permitted to 
:Ca:s.e :ijinges on Credibility. : ' , ~ot appear' !Iuite ·so Ip.'!ltter-of~fact testifY. If nothing' more, his ap-
: ;8' th th '. ' as he 'had :the·'day··be£ore. 'l?earance' !llay' be for llpsyc)1010gi-
: 0. e 'prosecut~oll. .and' qe.:. , '., 'By 9rder Qf tIie'pres~d:ing jUdge ,cal effect" to lroister tIie defense 
i ense .stated ;yesterday that th'e,~ I,samuel H, 'Kaufman· today ·th icontentiol! that Chambers' chiirges 
i!Cake will ~urn on whether.- t1te .jurY ~ /' qti~stioIiing .0£ ChallJ.bers 'va~; lim ,are complete fiction and ·the wor 
. -:-:1.0 Ip.en and 2 w01pen-will 'Qe- j !ted to a" "gepe~al sl!niimiry" 0 i~' a cOllfuse4 !liPid. ' 
~eve Chambe):S 01' HISS. If the de~ ' Communist activities instead of 
le~~e can destroy C)lambers~ cred~,' .detailed"'icfure. '., ",:' Chambe~. </.ilringhis' testimonY.' 
?bIJlty' as a witness, the '.case:':pre- ..... --,--",-., - - . ,- ~,' - ~ - , , day.. restinied the account o· 
.$J.IJDablY.: will' ,be lost._... ~, '~:. _-.:.,'" ~ s activities whiclih~ hegan yes~ 

~_rd~X:.-..~;_ , _ _ ,, __ . ', ._._,.~=~_ . 
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~~'--:~~:;;m 

(
• ~;:;J:C=~~~~ai:~~tot~ot~f ~ito~Jifjt;I~!!I!; r. 

Jam,es ·Petel's. Others lle said ~Md; to- ~ ~ D. Wliite. r. 
iwer~ pj1ot!l~aphed.!I~ the 'home.OF· Fhi~e;. form~_;lsfstant Secretaty 

Tolson ___ _ 
Clegg, ___ _ 

, ,H.E¥~.lrum;to 192~ h~'.a~ced~ 
,to become "actiilg hea~me:, 
!Oommlip.lst Paily Worker: in the I 
il~tteJ.' year, p,e S3Ud. the""stalinfsts ' 
:took over the Conuhuilist party." ! 
rexpelling: all opposition. t 

. ,He ~al¢ 9lifton ~aciin1an got' 
hlIp. a lob ~s a: tr.anslator· for the 
publishe~s5JD1on &: Sch~ster, then 
In 1932 he became editor of the 
Colhmunist magaziDe Nevi M~sses ' 
reqtai'n41g there for three months: 

i IIi 1932, he sala ,ii went into. 
i tne un erground" WIth a: "Sovie 
~OU~'I ne sain ·~!lS "lu:bni lie, I we~q the Uriited - states ailii 

: ~iU 0Eez-' and remained wIth thai 
Iln:.0YP 'until late 1933 or earI~ 

934. .,' -"-
~h'~'zi, Ch.ainberssaMI . "I went I iIito JIie.- unner . 's 

1.01:' me, f.f P,n-t.v". "An' 
maratus"'i!:>:i nRri:v term to describ'e: 
'If)le es~ona~,~ . 
, ':H~ :i!S ::tr_::...::~'g tQ'!Iiss In 
JYashington;. pe . said, by "Harold 

• ' 1~~e, .anCltl·:,·...eet'ers •. t:'eLei's,,"ni{; 
f scnliea, as ~ne-..of the tOI2 'Russui!l 

'>11 
./ i agents 10 thIS country~ has crqppel1 

, up, ·rel2ea edl~ . n ommunIst""teS;-
·ttmony.'· . . "'" 
i : ··(on ]Yfay,~ 'it ~'vas .disc10seq, 
f an Alexand!)lf tevens, alia~~te!s. 
· left her~' by,; Ii ane fo!:,'hi ., atl"J 
· runganr under a, deportation ,oi:~ 
· er;) ." . 

I ~'Ai<"'or"" 1 ".' ,,,ill ,tJ,~ o~versl!tion': with. ~ss~sal . 
Cnambers,. "It .. was to' the' 'effec . 

, t~at I w.~.s_ t~' 'ht:)ad the ,~pparat~. 
ill' W;a,shln~to~ which .w!l!rsepllrat~: I fro~ t~e p"eviq!1~: apPiU'?tusin 
W;l~hington . to' which His~ be .. 
longeq/' ,. 

· ~e later visited ;Hii;s ~t· his home. 
:~n,at 2~gI'1l6fb 'st :ll!' and a" 
ranged ·to faiCk ti~ !lie documents 
wjlicfi 1i~ ILid 'Hi " ol:!ta:iDed 7roii3 r: G", .. " ," ""to D'DM' 
'~:' '-,-'J 
In?ham~ers. said he never ViSitJW 

I's, ss at his plac~, of' ,employme : 
onie. of'the ....': ~ 

;a Mf"; SpIeg~lin,'B*jmore, 'wi~ }q£ ·tl1!! Tr~iis!1~,. wiisname.d; Jiy r. 
·a Felix Inslerman alid II Dayi!! !Cha]ilbers in his' charges. ~te!Ir. 
~arpenter also participating. iIi the ,~enied them, and soon afterward I 
.photogr~phy. " \ ,died' of a heart attack. ',' ~r. 
; ~he, phot'ographs,' he said~ were r 3., .A:lI' the 'docllIhents wJtich r. 
~rnedove:'t~~BYkov,in N.ew Yor!t IC!i:ambe:s ·says:hEl·,saved..from those:[ 

: lIl, seer!)t me~tJngs, WIth 'the' Origl- tgtven. him, bY' Hiss were turned! r . 
~\nals a1ways retti1'ned. to' Hiss the :ov.er tQ hh,n· .at 3415 Volta p1.mv., ~r . 

• same. night.. ' " ;where· Hiss· is said to have lived. 
He came to the' Hiss home about rduring the time" stated' ia the r. 

every' week or two weekS,' Jie said, (pe~jurY indi.ctment. " lIr. 
to collec~the,docuiiJ.eiits-,.aJ,141a~er,! 4. He' said he li!~ saW' Hiss be,IK 
to speed. t~e proc,ess! Mrs. Hiss Ifor~ pbristm¥, 1938, at the Volta r . 
be!!~ ty'pnig and sumifl'ar" pI. address where Hiss said "what r. 
some qf -the papers. , . , a' pitY that I had broken with the 

Glavin. ___ _ 
Ladd, ___ _ 

Nichols~ 

Rosen, ___ _ 
Tracy ___ _ 

Egan. ___ _ 

Gurnea, __ _ 
Harbo ___ _ 

Mohr ___ _ 

Pennington_ 

Quinn Tamm_ 
. In the' foij.omng ye~: 19~5, h o$.~~t Party. He said Ii¢ r. 
aid, Hiss woyiIlg; to:anothe1, e¥d there was.,a new andimpor:-' r. N e a s e. ___ _ 

place, offereq Ghllmbers the: us tant'post aoout to,'b.e ~ven: tome;" iss Gandy 
9£ his apart~en~ .. for aoout six 5. Wss: as¥:ed whilt kind of --­
\\reeks until the lease all the- 28t·. ~istmas he woulq ·have, he saiCI ••• ~ --------­
st. prac~ expired, apd Chhlnbers and when 'l}e' replied "a rather' 
·IiJ.ove~ th~:r~' frgI!1 '~;utimgr~ wit~· blealt one,'" fIis's g1J,ve him a 1itt1~ : 
his wif.e:andc~ld~ lThey noW: have~ ,wooden. rolling' pin ••• for m 
two· .cliildre~'1 a gid. ' 15" .and· a t1~ught~r." '. ' 
boy, I?). _ . 6. At one- time, he said, he 0 

In hi~ chroilology,. Gh~hers' jtahied' f~r mss. an .Or~ental rug', I ' 

·!itteril.pted· t<! !iescribe conversa~' Iprell!!nt 'fi'Qm ~he~oVi.et: p~ople -iIi 
tions witq His.s .. !thout. :a"CoL,Iva~' :m'at.it'!ide.forthe·work·of Americl$ 
Lamb,. "il mUnitions -broker." Jjut Cq~t!IllSts;" 
.additional t~stirilohY ·Y;ras . . barfed : '!.:EI~ said h~ c.(lUld not recall 
\by ~ud.~e Kau~man. ,.' I 1tsi;n~, ~he n,me "G.~!lrge Crosl~y.:: 

CHambers- said' that. when he· and :but It S ~wtEl' posslDle I used It. 
~Hiss ~a~lW .to· New 1:or~ ~ ~~37' . . :!~ys'lie 1me'!, Chainb.ers only 
,for' Hi.ss' "~ntto!itlctory" meeting' y' this, :name. '!lnd. .. tha~ Chambers 
,~vit~. Colonel Bykov,. t~ey ~et ?jas a, f~~e-l1J,n~e Wrlter ~nd a 
t~rtiveiy. in the- mezzaIll~e 'of '~. I d.1l!ldQe~t . h~ be~riel}.de~. . . 
movie th~atetand later went to' :. 8,. V(lien he resIgned from- TunEl 
:a ,9liinatowri rest~uraiit.. " :T~,g!lz1Oe .last December, chamher.sJ 
, Bykov' sP9ke in German sald. was earmmr al:!out· $30!OOO' a' y,ear.-

~
' haiftber§, and he tra;nslatJd 'f6r Pa~t of t~s, mOney was us.et;1, to, 

ss, "T!le- .question was .. asked bttY a 'farm at Westminster, ~~'I 
: oilit-blank,if Hij;s wa~' vmjr~g fg, ~ltere' some o~·. th~' controvers~a~. 
, rgcure sucb,doc~ments!' as Bukdv' ~ocuments' ,,!~re hIdden by· hini 
:. _es~ribe~j from. the 'Staf~ Depai:t~ 10 ~ pump¥:1O.. . . 
:ment where rUSS. was tlien em- ' 9:.I~ 1~1~,. after a l~fe ~f 
Iployej:I: '!He answered yes:"ch:ani~ ath!!ISJll, 'he J.g1O!!d the EpIscopal 
bers' said~ .' < .1,," '. ·Chtirc.lj.. put' "found myself not 
. This. excll.ange ofdricllIhents, ~!lPPY" ap.~'. late~he ~d: his: 
'ChilI~q~rs went o~! ",¢ontbiued.ia:faJ!lilY'. jqined·th~. SOCIetY of 
shor1;ly; Qefore I proke With, the' ·Frie~ds. ." ,. . , ... 
Communist :party i.n April, 1938." StFY~e~, ~ ga~nin~ ,<thambers. 
On.' obje¢tion' l;>y' . StrYker; j~dg!!aqnusslo~ th~t he Ja1s1fied .. som 
Kajifiniirt prevented r.1tlrpliY itoWlans",:ers:oin hl~ !lpplica~ipn. ;0:1; tv_ 
gettJ,ng Chambers to eXplain Why. 1~3J" ~;~overn~eJlt. . ~ob, aske. 
p,e left the 'party an,cl '''wenf into· Chambers why he dId. J?-ot. list, 
hil,lhig." . ' , ". hIs. :s<:hooling; 'at ColumbIa Uni-. 
. Befi!re he abandoned: his es" verllltY. 
piQnage workjCh~nibets said' I he' "I ·left it out be!!a)lse ;r didn't' 
,slIveq ~ome docllInen.t$,/.inclu~th:g..wan~ to, b~; tta!!ed by it;" said 
Q5 .stat~meIJtii· g!ven fUm :QY-. ~is$" Cl}~mjJer~...,.., ." . 
40 handwritten notes, and nilcro-. IIJ .takipg· th~ Gbvernmen,t, job, 
fi.I!lL ,p.hotographs.· . . . ' -. while. giviri~·al1~giance. only' td. 

Much of.: the remainder of ,tl!e CQm~~nist 'Pl¢ty, "it was not 
'Chamb!)rs' . testimony dupiicated I a. question .. of. fight al1:li wrong .~~ 
.thatwhich he"ga,,~ to. the, ~OUl!e" :weAm~l'l~aI].S 'llnderstand it?: 

~
mil'iittee, with these higll'lights· ,Sti'y~er-asked. . 

it. addition: . ' .. . "That is right," Chambers re-
. 1. In the fall of 1937, he .said .:plill~ _ .' a 

l'sS gave him: $400' towaftit tpe f ~ '8t:Yker- also: b~ough~ o'llt· that 
uJ:!!hase of. a: new car. ~ . Qhambers wlls 'e~ployed by th 

, - .. ..' 'I.. ¢w York puolic. Lib~liIY. during \ 

lrus ,coll.ege days, and was dis I 
<cl:tro;ged froin tliere When. it ,va I 

d~s.coyered' 'he_bad: stolen boq1t.s, 
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• 
:Jr,. Alexander 11. Can:pbell 
Assistant Attorney C~neral 

• /' 

June 3~ 1949 

Director, FBI Attention: Mr. Ra;/lllond P. Whea:bty 

JAY DAVID l'.:!ITTAr EF~ CHA'13I-:F.B, "Was, et al. 
F.cRJURY; ESPIOI~AGE - R; niTrENAI. SECURITY - R 

l:here are attached hereto copies of the follovnnr reports 
in this matter: 

Report of Special Agent Leon O. Prior dated !lB.y 31, 1949, 
at Uiami, ~'lorida. 

Report of i::ipecial Agent Mahlon 1-'. Coller dated t~:v 31, 1949, 
at Detroit, Michigan. 

Report of Special Agent Robert F. X. O'Keefe dated June 1, 1949~ 
at New York, }few York. 

Copies of these reports have been made available to !-:essrs. 
Donel'"an and ~.~urphy in New York City. 

Atta~~ 

1Ir. TOlefnLJ; rmh 
t: gi:~;;-n-------
~: lft~~;nrol;:s === 
lIr. Roson --
1Ir. Tracy 
J!I". EganiAA---
l:: ~~a 
jg:: ~~~,-r.;ing""'to","n~~ 
1Ir. Qu1nn Tam:r._ 
Tele. Room __ 

:s/~~y 

-~---,..- ---...--~ 
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;,JAY.1'lAVI1J WIttT'rMtErfCHA1iLBERS $_8; et 41 
PERJultt, lI:.SPI'ONAGE . ..;. R . 
lNTJj~ SECURiTY ''"I' R 
,(Bu:~U rUe #7~376) 

Pa~s # and 45 Of the, :reportofSpeelal ~Agent. F..ob.ert F. X. -O"Keefe­
'dated May 17, 1'49 in this ea:se reflect that Jonathan tite~U anciDori.s 
Stevena suggel$t t.hat fie4ve'l'S. ~le, 'Bl'OO1Q.ngs1ns~tut.e, Washington.D.C. 
might possibly' have inf·Qrnat1oB¢~nceming Algerl1t:1aa'acti v:it~s wbUe 
in .tbe . StateDepart~nt. You are t.herefore requested to intervievIOple 
for'~ny pertinent Wormation it you. have not alread;y- dome so. -

The '1I1ew IorkOf'fice is requested to f~-sh' ·the Bureau and the 
o1"fices whichreceiveQ copies .02t 'the i1.bove report. Wit:h the ldent.it1f#;,of 
tlle following :1nfor~nts: ' , 

. ~B:bgw J 
.: ()S 

n -- appearing on pa.ge 35 
1'2 .... appea,rlngQn· page ,36 
T3. and.T4 appear:Lngon page 37 

*' . JUN.8 1949 P.M. 

fEDERAL BUREAU OF iNVESTIGATION 
. U.S .. OEPARTMEI;r OF JUSTICE .' 
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STANDARD F0ilt.l...NO. 64 •• • • 

Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
" ( / ,I 

TO 
MR. D. 1.1. rtp)~XJ/ ~t ~ --- DATE: June 8, 1949 

;, FROM . , ;"'/ H. B. Fletche~ ...... _ ~' ,/ 1Ir. TOlson~ I/' 1Ir. Clegg __ 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID 17HITTAKER~HAMB S, was, 
IERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

et al IIr'Gr~ 1Ir. La d 
1Ir. N1 
1Ir. Ro n __ 
1Ir. TrCY __ 
1Ir. Egan:-,;-_ 

~:~~~ 
~: ~~:;'=lng=tO::;-n-= 
1Ir. qultm Tamlt_ 
Tele. Room. __ 
1Ir. Nease __ 

You inquired as to whether it ~u.ld be ~~ed _that.. ASA~lm~:mt ~:: =~ 
~ had been furnishe~~~o~~L~!,~x:p1?~ion c.9pce:rning~~partment Atto~y ~ t!,Un 

the recent past. 
"....-iIi • 

It is reEc;l.lled that some ip;r:~~~:tion_,'Ss_furl1ishe4_t9 __ Aq~q~ ~_~+!!l5'nt )<:. 1 

relat~n~_t.9-I~a:!,.<!~t1ack. I checked with Mr. Belmont and' he~~.:ft~t§l,~;L.t~j; thi ~ 
is--El'ie only De~rtment Attorney as to who!Jl the, Bur(3au, ~1.lI'.ni.shed.. bim...s..cm.e __ iD!or­
mation and that it had been forwarded_t.o=-iiiiii .. !or _ truLGQnU.geJ).ti9l... .i...Ili'Q~a:tion of 
Mr. D.on~~n;· Ichecked and iocateda tickler copy of a l~.:tter C!,d.d:r;essed· to 
NeL~1: _on .Ap~1.-.6:~.l;9!,1-~~ reflecting a s~~inf.o~J-~c.Qn.c~M:1~ck. 
At that tim~LMs~k was b~=!:.p.L.c.9~ide~~d_a.s_an .. as_s.:j.§~n:t....to-Mn •. Donegan, in. the 
tr~al of the Hiss, _G~.:Se. Subsequent to that time it is known that Assistant United 
states Attorney Thamas F.?~urphy had been assigned to assist Mr. Donegan in the 
place of Mr. Matlack. Mr. Matlack when this change was made was put in charge 
of the proceedings before the Special Grand Jury in New York. Most recent~_~. 
presented witnesses before that Grand Jury relating to the flight of E~sle~~ 
the United States. ' ~ -:\,:.. 

J A tickler copy of the letter s.etting forth information concerning 
{Matlack is attached for your information. 

v.~ 

~ 
HBF:eew 

(f Kisseloff-l0141 
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,.,. - ~., ~NDARD FORM NO. 6! • 

,- Office Memorandum GOVERNMENT • UNITED 

TO The Dire ctor DATB: June 6, 

D. M. I,add ~r. : ~~ll~n'=T==--
FROM 

SUBJECT: J. DAVm WHITTAKER ~HAMBERS, 
PERJURY 

was, et al 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R O~·-\ r\\,"'\O' 

" f'. "" .... ~ - "' .. "".\ "t j\l\'i~ r.l L\r-n:,",\o ,.\! '.1 ·~-,;'t C \. " 

~: 8i:~~1'~niil~~I-1Ir. Ladd 
, 1Ir. Nlchols 

l4r. Rosen 
lIr. Tracy 
l!r. Carson 
lIr. Egan 
lIr. Gurnea 
lIr. Harbo 
lIr. Hendon 
lIr. Pennlngton 

," •. , • .1\ ' • t, '. ~ :-,,,,0-\-:0 . ~ .'- -. U " ': '. ,'" . f l- ) 

Mr. Qulnn TamnI-­T.l •. Room -­
llr. Nease 
IIlss Holmils 
1118S Gandy ... J: <J-' \· ... v l 

HtRc.lld · . D\{ I v d ~ 1?1- I PURPOSE 
DI~E 11 1 .D - (Jw '$ 

The purpose of this memorandum is to respond to your inquiry as 
to whether there has been some indication in the past that Assis~ant 
United States Att~ne! Tho1!l:5..L:[~~has bee;lkum.:r.i~J.ldJ.y.J.o the Eux:eau. 
You will recall that Murphy jn bj s <wening statement in the Hiss case made 
remarks which reflected~ther ~~aQlY __ ~~ the B~+~u, particularly in 
pointing out that a large squad of Bureau...A.gflDts bad lmS11c.c.essf),JJy loo~d 
for the Hiss typewriter. 

DETAILS 

A review of the Bureau's indices with re ard to Assistant United 
StQates Attorney Tl!9J.!!g§ , .JliiJ-ed to in£.i.£at~--iha:t_pe has ppt b,il.en 
tpiendly __ to_the_~~ea~ in the past, in fact, the contrary is the ca~e. 

InVestigation of M h was conducted b the ureau On arqh~_lSl42, 
when he was an appl~Qa~~_ o~tp~~tion of Assistant United States Att9r~ey. 
~hi8 investigation revealed that Murphy was born on December 3, 1905, in 
New York City, and that he received an LL.B. degree f~om Fordham University 
Law School in 1930. The ,investigation ~~so reflected that ~m]rphy was considered 
to be a person of high,J'nteai:li3:1 a :v:aJJJQhle-man. jn the Jega.~.J.g~lld_an 
intensely; 10y:~1,,!meri.Pan. (77-18618) 

On ~i1~1J...~6, C..Q.~I].tial I~ormantr lof theD b2 
I.r-~T'I'"~~O~;f~f.:. i~_~-Ieport~.<i~~~ Jackyragna.2~a k~y_fi~~:rn_the-i.nY.~.St,i.gation b7D 

~~ e reactivation o~, ~~ Capone :~~n_-1&L~geles, California,=p~p,an 
appointment to eu.t{l,~i~t.Xi..Q.J.ag:las-on-tha~ni-n.g-,-o~~ the 
'Wif'e of an Assistaliit Attorney G2.IJ.51taU~~..m. A Pwsical 
surveillance by tti.El2::j:.~~..lt3_s_9gtce reflected that Ja.ck.J)ragna.JJlEl.:Lmh 
Mr.s. Thomas F. Ml1rftIiY, wj fa of A,s.s.j.s.tatlt....unit..ad..Sta te s AU Q:cne.y_:c.l,l~~ F. 
M~~~ and her daUghter at the Ambassador Hotel in_Los An~~~,~~li1Prnia, 
on the evening of DecemBer Il;:;L9l1;8. the ronowing day, o'n pecember 12",-1%..6, 
informalli.!!-i'l.EL~_~c.e,i.veUr.9.m_"t.h~t_9..o.n!t9~ui.i~JJltQ.:r.J.l1ant .. t,h~.:L:O,r:a@a •.. 92Jl,t..a~!ed ,j 

\ 
I . I 

I 

~s attor:~~ otto Chr:!-,§~,ansont. .. and a22.lo~~_for I].pj:._l<:~~e.p.:i,.ng...ni§_.~ppgip,t~ent 
~ U921J. DrC!,gna e~]aj natio hi s a±.j:dunE!y~e had b~en rod", aJ...J.....tli.ghLand 
hruLjus.iwu'lakru;LE}d. By letter dated December 26, 1946, the New York Office}V%- ) 
c;Iuested ~o confidentially advise U.S. Attorney John F. X. McGohey of this _. " _ -1'J'Y~ ' 
~nformat~on: (62-8l0~~~-94) ~~ D.,... . ,7~( _I'·J, ~'J "J ;J 

l, "~ -.t~ 8lggR1JtD _ 117 . :t [- ' ~~ _ ,: , 

i \ . ~~". . "i,t';;/·~tJEf'o· 1\1 1-J~!r; -~8;/4 
~ ~ JUN ~ 519~~~ ~~,!,_, n r-- • r Kisseloff-10142 ~/,:,/2. ~. 

EJP:rb·· H Nr· ~ 77'" cr , 



.. 

On November 20,_1%1, the New Yqr;k 0f.f.i_c,.e-W',.q:lt.eJA§~~9,..u,..e.pd 
stated that Tho:gtas F. MJfI'P.hY_of_~e U.S., Attor:n~~_ OffJ._c_0-oz,: .th,e ~outhern 
Dist"tict of New York,_,pad regy.!3,§_tJ!J~ . ....,«1.!l-.~llJ1..<2.gt'~phe.d_p'j C;tlll'..e.-Of-;yOU. In 
this letter the N~\'iJo~O.t£;i.ce.....ind ic.ated-:tha..t....Mm::p~l.J-t.ime.s...:b.een 
verl. copp~;r.aj;i~@9 it .:w~gsLstec!.-..~cc~um. that the:eh,o~ogr.i!l!h be 
suitably inscribed • . 

) 

On Npvember 26, 1947, you adllj.se~phy-tha..~re 
fQ.rwardingJ,gIR-~p.hQ.:t..o.g:c.ap.l::!....itw;!..Qcordance with his. request, under separate 
cover. (77-18618-9) . 

On F.~l?_:r~J.J. 19..fr.9., .... Tl!,q~~_t.~1££R..,~ A[§1!?..1ian.i:t-,.u..s......u:t..QDley 
f2; ,~I:L~Q~tll~:r,!l.._D,is~X;~9y ...... o.f_N,e:w .... Y;:<?I'k~f"'{id"tised you that l}e had recently 
re}urned from Europe where he had been on of~icia~.b~nes~~ ~h~§Dgrtment 
o;t _Juf3:t:!-2~e_j.q_c.omec"Elgw:g wi =enjii~o<~e.J~:9@:.s·e. He indicated that he 
wi§he~~t.smtis:m to the excellent cooI2eraii.PJ!_~Ilfl1iness 
of SA Joh!,lN.~-9 .. ~E.e:r~-.at "!.i.h~-l[_~a.~y-iD.....~don. He said that 
Cimperman had been extremely: gra.cious_!>-o.:tb...,j;~~~m:rJ2hLa.n.£L!l:ims~lf. 
This 1etter_was_a~c~noJ'Q,E?,.g.@.g-p...b....F.!?J?.D1...a~8.,~n which ~ .. M~h¥.....!as 
adVised that l;1isJa.v~o..r~~~~~p.e.ciaJ--A~jJpl?~rman 
were appreCiated. (62-49765-224) 

P!lS iii Me 

Oth:f!!r references il]. the IiY..J;:@..all 1 §Jj.J.f!~w.....tll~Jl!Qm.~ F. 
1~J?hy failed to reflect-any additional pertinent information, concerning him 
or jihat he nasever '·iIicIl.-cm"Ef'd-arr-Ufi'fritlndTy-at"t~the:sUreau. 

-2-
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.. 
STANDARD FORM....NO. 64 :. • 

Office Memorandum · 

\ 
TO , MR. D. M. LAllD W-. 

UNITED STAts GOVERNMENT 

II' t~.l~ 
DATE: June 9, 1949 

FROM : H. B. ]letche~J:] 
o 

SUBJECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was et al 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

\ 

Reference is made to your memorandum dated June 7, 1949, 
pointing out the extraneous information contained in the New York 

1Ir. TolBon __ 

~: gi:'¥.>~":...-_-_­
~: trc~oIS __ 
1Ir. Rosen __ 
Ill". Tracy __ 

~:=·=ea=== 1Ir. Harbo __ 

:: ~~:lngtOn_ 
1Ir. Qu1nn Tamn_ 
Tele. Room __ 
1Ir. Nease __ 
1I1s8 Holllles __ 
II1ss Gandy __ 

interviews with Chambers. F L « 'I 

letters of Yay 14, 1942, and May 10, 1945, reporting the results of rfJ'. 
) "I • 

For record purposes I telephoned ASAC Belment at 10:30 A.M~ C! 
today and advised him of the objectionable material and told . him that 
it vas recommended that the letters not be introduced into evidence and 
further that he should discuss the outlined statements "With Mr. Donegan 
so that the latter could bring it to the attention of Judge Kau.:flnan. 
and at least eliminate the objectional extraneous information. 
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STANDARl> FORM NO. 64 t . 
Office Mem~randum · UNITEL 

r TO 
It 1,// 
~FROM 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

SAC, New York 

9AHAU 
PERJURY 
ESP IONAGE .,.. R 

30VERNMENT 

DATE: June 2, 1949 

~
,Enclosed herewith is a copy of a pamphlet prepared by TIII,LIA!1 

lKARSH.4.LL: . ~LITT which was furnished by him to this office. This-is being 
forvlarded for the information of the Bureau • 

. JTN:RAA 
65-14920 

/} J ' /6,<17) 
Enclosure (/1)1~ N-Q . 

/~. ~.t.. fI' 
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A Factual Review 
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of the 

Whittaker Chambers -- Alger Hiss -Controversy 

by 

WM. MARSl-lALL BULLITT 
[A Trustee of The Carnegie Endow­

ment for International Peace] 
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A FACTUAL REVIEW 

of 

The Whittaker Chambers-Alger Hiss Controversy 

by 

Wm. Marshall Bullitt 

[A Trustee of The Carnegie Endowment for International Peace] 

(Written in Nassau, Bahamas, November 27-December 4, 1948, 
while convalescing from pneumonia.) 

There is no evidence now available to prove directly: 

First: Whether Whittaker Chambers told the truth 
when he testified that Alger Hiss had been a member of 
a small underground Communist "group" whose object 
was to infiltrate (into higher levels of the Government 
service) persons of sympathetic views, who could be 
useful to the Communist Party; or 

Seoond: Whether Alger Hiss told the truth when he 
denied all connection with Oommunism, or such a 
"group", or any interest in its objectives. 

The resp~ective credibilities of Ohambers and Hiss may 
be evaluated from (1) Public and private records; (2) 
Testimony of disinterested third parties; (3) The conduct 
of a number of persons more or less personally, socially, or 
officially acquainted with Ohambers and Hiss; and (most 
important of all) (4) The attitudes and characteristics of 
Chambers and Hiss deducible from their testimony. 

The purpose of this "Review" is to aid in such an eval­
uation, based solely upon a study of the Official Hearings. 

Kisseloff-10152 
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Outline of the Preliminary Congressional Hearings 1 

[August 3-September 9, 1948] 

1. August 3, 1948-: QhamQers.' initialtestimony-:. On 
Tuesday, August 3, Whittaker Chambers testified before an 
Open Session of the Committee regarding (1) his own life 
as a former paid Communist functionary; (2) a small Com­
munist "underground" group (which had been developed 
by Harold Ware,2 son of the Communist leader' known as 
"Mother Bloor'''), the head of which gro:up was, first, 
Nathan Witt,S an attorney for the National Labor Relations 
Board, and later, John Abt; 4 the others being Lee Press­
man,u Alger Hiss,6 Donald Hiss,7 Victor Perlo,s Charles 

1 Page references are to the printed "Hearing~ . before the Com­
mittee on Un-American Activities", pages 501-1378, 80th Congress, 
2nd Session; and will be cited by number only, i. e. "( 565)", etc. 

A few events occurring after December 4, 1948 are also mentioned. 

2 (565-6). Apparently in the Department of Agriculture; acci­
dentally killed in Pennsylvania (575); Hiss knew Ware (652, 1'147, 
1169, 1353.); and Chambers "believes" that it was Ware who first 
introduced him to Hiss (1178, 1180). 

3 Witt had seven and a half years (1933-1940) of important ser­
vice in the Government -(-1029}. 

4 Abt had five years (1933-1938) in important positions in the 
AAA, WPA, SEC, Senate Committee, and Attorney General's Office 
(1016). 

5 Pressman had two years (1933-1935) in AAA and as General 
Counsel of WPA (1022). 

6 Alger Hiss had fifteen years (1929-30, 1933-46) of important 
Government service (644-5, 656-7). 

7 Donald Hiss' connection with the Government was very inci­
dental (Cf. 929-30, 1351). 

8 Victor Perlo!s numerous Governmental positions (1933-1946) 
were in the NRA, Home Owners Loan Corporation, Department of 
Commerce, OPA, WPB and Treasury Department (678-681) . 

Kisseloff-10153 
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Kramer,9 Harold Ware,2 Henry Collinsr and J. Peters,l1 
with the object of "Communist infiltration of the American 
Government" (565); (3) a general description of the 
group's personnel, activities, etc.; and (4) his own repudia­
tion of Communism in late 1937 and early 1938 (564, et seq; 
Cf. 565, 1178, 1196-7, 1285, 1289). 

His few references to Alger Hiss (565, 567-8,572,576-7, 
578-580) did not specifically state that Hiss was a Com­
munist,12 but did identify him as one of the" group", with 
his various former official Governmental positions and his 
present office as "head of the Carnegie Endowment"; de­
scribed Chambers' unsuccessful effort in 1938 to persuade 
Hiss "to break away from the [Communist] party" (572); 
and, in late August, 1939, Chambers' warning to Assistant 
Secretary of State Adolph A. Berle of "Communist activi­
ties in Washington", naming Hiss among others (580; Cf. 
1293). 

2. August 5: Hiss' initial testimony: Hiss promptly 
read the newspaper accounts of Chambers' testimony of 
August 3 (646); and, at an Open Meeting of the Committee 

9 Charles Kramer's thirteen years (1933-1946) were in the AAA, 
NYA, NLRB, OPA and various Senate sub-Committees (819). 

2See Note 2. 
10 Henry Collins' several years were in NRA, Soil Conservation 

Service, Department of Labor, and House and Senate Committees 
(802). 

11 J. Peters (alias Goldberger and Alexander Stevens) introduced 
Chambers to Ware and to Hiss. For Peters' record as a Communist 
leader see 1267-1277, 1278-1283. 

Recently J. Peters left the United States. 
It is unnecessary to go further into the details of the "group's" 

personnel and their individual histories as Communists, subsequently 
developed in the Hearings. 

12 It was not until four days later (August 7) that Chambers said· 
that "Mr. Hiss was a member of the Communist Party" (662-3). 
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held the following day (August 5; 642-659), Hiss volun­
tarily and emphatically, 

(a) Denied having known, seen, or even heard of, 
Chambers 18 (643); 

(b) Denied Chambers' statements as "complete fa:bri­
cations" (643, 647, 649, 650). 

Hiss then g'ave lengthy, impressive, and apparently con-
vincing, testimony (Cf. 659) upon the following lines: 

FmsT: His own complete freedom from Communism or 
its influences 14 (643, 648) ; 

SECOND: His personal high level of (i) education (643-
4); (ii) important public and private positions held 
(644-5, 656-9) ; and (iii) his close friends in high public 
life (644-5, 648) ; 

THIRD: His obvious and voluntary depreciation, dis-as­
sociation, and minimization of his connection with a num­
ber of undesirable persons (with whom his acquaintance 
was undeniable), who were later identified as Commu­
nists or associated therewith, such as Lee Pressman, 
Nathan Witt, John Abt, Charles Kramer, Harold Ware, 
Henry Collins, Frank Coe, Nathan Silvermaster, Abra­
ham Silverman and J. Peters (.643, 649-659)-most of 
whom subsequently (on the ground of self-incrimina­
tion) refused to say whether they were Communists, or 

, 13 Until in May, 1947, when two F. B. 1. men had asked him 
whether he had ever known or heard of anyone named Whittaker 
Chambers, and he replied that he had not (643,647-650; Cf. 936-8). 

14 At the end of his initial testimony (658-9), Hiss was evasive; 
and he relied on the technique of an "iffy" question to avoid com­
mitting himself on whether it was safe or desirable for the Govern­
ment to employ Communists. In view of the subsequent disclosures 
of his Communistic acquaintances, to some the term "fellow-traveler" 
might come to mind. 
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even knew Hiss or Chambers (Cf. 802, 804, 810; 819, 
1018; 1023; 804, 809; 821; 1019; 1024; 1032; 805, 820-21; 
1019; 1024; 1032; Of. Hiss 970-1) ; 

FOURTH: Hiss denied knowing that (in August, 1939), 
Chambers had told Assistant Secretary of State Adolph 
A. Berle that Hiss-then in the State Department-was, 
or had been, a member of an undercover Communist 
" group" (646, 649; Cf. 1292, et seq.). 

But Hiss has admitted: 

(i) That as far back as 1938-1940 he was summoned to 
the F. B. I. office in Washington for questioning-appar­
ently being accused as a Red (971); 

(ii) That in March or April, 1946, Secretary of State 
Byrnes (former Mr. Justice Byrnes) 

"called me into his office. He said that several Mem­
bers of Congress were preparing to make statements 
on the floor of Congress that I was a Communist. He 
asked me if I were, and I said I was not. 

He said 'This is a very serious matter. I think all 
the'stories center from the F. B. I. I think they are 
the people who have obtained whatever information 
has been obtained. I think you would be well advised 
to go directly to the F. B. I. and offer yourself for a 
very full inquiry and investigation.' 

He also said he thought it would be sensible for me 
to go to the top man, and I agreed"; (648,937) 

(iii) That he saw the F. B. I., who asked him if he knew 
Lee Pressman and others, but they did not mention 
Chambers' name (Id); 

Hiss did not tell Carnegie Endowment's Trustees, nor 
Mr. Dulles (nor any of the other Trustees who urged 
Hiss' election as President, 645-6,,659, 1133, 1135) any­
thing about either the F. B. I. questioning, or even the 
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'shortly previous Secretary of State Byrnes-Members 
f Congress-F. B. 1. belief in, or investigation of, Hiss 
s a Communist (1133-1135), with an evasiveness, or 

- ack of f;r.~:W.mess, in his answers quite calculated not to 
reveal the facts (Cf. 646, 1133, 1135, seepp. 25;..29, inf.!f:a-).· 

(iv) That in December, 1946-after his election as 
President of the Carnegie Endowment, but before as­
suming that office-Mr. Dulles told him "that he 
[Dulles] had heard reports that people had called me 
[Hiss] a Communist" (1133). That admission was not 
in Hiss' initial testimony of August 5, and was not 
elicited from him until August 25 (1133-1135) ;:.~ the 
fateful day, page 7, inf·ra. 

(v) That in May, 1947, two F. B. I. men called on him 
at his "Carnegie Endowment " Washington office, and 
asked him (a) if he was a Communist, (b) a number of 
questions not unlike the points Mr. Chambers had testi­
fied to, and (c) whether he knew a number of named 
people, one of which was Whittaker Chambers, whose 
name he had never heard before (647-8, 936-7); 

(vi) That last winter [1947] he had "heard indirectly 
that a man named Chambers was calling me a Com­
munist" (647) ;, 
(vii) That on the night of August 2, 1948, aNew York 
newspaper reporter sai¢l he had a tip that on the next 
day (August 3), Chambers would testify before the 
Committee and "call me a Communist" (647). 

e' 

14a Mr. Dulles fixes the time of that interview as on, or more likely 
after, January 2, 1947. (See {(Statement of Relations between 
Carnegie Endowment for Internationql Peace q,nd Mr. Alger Hiss" 
pp. 3-4; hereafter cited as "Statement of Relatibus".) 

This "Statement of Relations" was written by Mr. Dulles and 
circulated among the Trustees, of the Carnegie Endowment during 
early 1949. 
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Hiss" admissions thus established these facts: 

(a) That when he was elected President of the Carnegie 
Endowment, Hiss knew- he had been, or still was, under 
serious investigation by the F. B. I., by Members of 
Congress, and by Secretary of State Byrnes, in whose 
office he was, as to whether he was a Communist (647-8, 
971). The Carnegie Endowment was not told those 
facts on the day (December 9, 1~46) when its Special 
Committee first mentioned Mr. Hiss' name for President, 
nominated him therefor, suspended the rules, and elected 
him-all with probably not more than ten or fifteen 
minutes' consideration. 

'Mr. Hiss had not even told Mr. Dulles, or anyone else, 
of the then very recent F. B. I.-Byrnes investigation 
(1132-3, 1135). 

(b) That after his election as President of the Carnegie 
Endowment on December 9, 1946-but before he as­
sumed office-Mr. Dulles told him that he [Dulles] 
"had heard reports that people called me [Hiss] a 
Communist" and "I [assum,ed] that Mr. Dulles was 
satisfied that there was nothing to the reports" (1133-
1135); again, Hiss did not reveal to Mr. pulles the Sec­
retary of State Byrnes-members of Congress-F. B. I. 
investigation of his Communism; and his answers to 
the Congressional inquiries on· that subject were not 
frank, but were o,bviously evasive (Cf. 1133-1135). 

(c) That shortly after he assumed the Presidency of the 
Carnegie End0.wment, Hiss knew he was still under 
continued investigation by the F. B. I., and also by out­
side gossip, as to whether he was a Communist; but 
he still did not tell Mr. Dulles, or the Trustees, or the 
Executive Committee (936-937, 1133-1135). 
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The Oongressional Oommittee criticized that silence of 
Mr. Hiss towards the Endowment (1133-1135). 

In February, 1948 there was again a report "that Mr. 
Hiss had had communist contacts". Mr. Dulles search­
ingly questioned 'him-on -tha-t J>oint. Hts-s d'enied it; 'but 
admitted that he had just been questioned by the New York 
Grand Jury on that subject. Some [unnamed] State De­
partment Official, peculiarly in a position to know the facts, 
reassured Mr. Dulles of Hiss' loyalty and reliability.14b 

Six months later, August 4, 1948, the newspapers 
blazoned the news of Ohambers' previous day's hearing 
before the "Un-American Activities" Oommittee, contain­
ing the charge that Hiss was a Oommunist. 

Despite (1) Mr. Dulles' prompt, semi-official suggestion 
that Mr. Hiss should voluntarily resign and relieve the 
Endowment of embarrassment, and (2) the transfer of its 
administrative direction to other hands, Hiss did not do so. 
(" Statement of Relations" p. 6.) 

In view of the apparent contradictions between the 
initial testimonies of Mr. Ohambers and Mr. Hiss, the Oon­
gressional Oommittee began thereafter to caution each of 
them, and some other witnesses, that their testimony was 
subject to the pemdties for perjury. 

14b In view of (1) Mr. Acheson's public statement of December 
10, 15?46 that Mr. Hiss' State Department work was of "outstanding 
devotion and ability", for the previous ten years, as "one of its yery 
best men" who was one of the "really basic causes for the success" 
of the United Nations San Francisco Conference; and (2) the subse­
quent 1948 State Department endorsement of Mr. Hiss, mentioned in 
the text, Mr. Dulles doubtless felt it unnecessary to report the matter 
to the Carnegie Trustees, though he did mention it to some of the 
New York Trustees. 

The Carnegie Endowment thus remained in ignorance of the 1946-
1948 reports or rumors of Hiss' alleged Communism connections (see 
"Statement of Relations" pp. 4-5, supra, p. 7). 
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3. August 7: Chambers' further testimony concerning 
his alleged acquaintanceship with Alger Hiss.15 In reply 
to the Committee's 176 pointed questions [concerning 
Chambers' alleged acquaintance with Hiss], Chambers' 
answers were short, clear and positive, never ambiguous, 
and rarely even qualified as "I think" (covering, all told, 
only 11 printed pages, 662-672). 

Instead of summarizing separately the testimony of 
Chambers and Hiss at their fifteen appearances as wit­
nesses/6 it is better to give a chronological statement of the 
facts as told by Chambers and by Hiss, respectively­
supplemented by some facts conclusively established by in­
dependent and impartial third party testimony and records. 

This procedure will simplify the reader's task in contrast­
ing the contradictory stories told by Chambers and Hiss. 

15 On account of the initial direct contradiction between Chambers 
and Hiss a$ to even knowing each other, and in order to test their 
stories, the Committee thereafter held Executive Sessions, so that 
neither Chambers nor Hiss would know what the other (or some 
other witnesses) might have said, so as to prevent a witness from 
shifting his story to meet unexpected evidence. That procedure was 
followed at the subsequent Hearings on August 7, 16, 17, 18, 20, 24, 
26, 27, 30, and September 8, 9. During the Public Hearing of August 
25, the Committee released the testimony taken at the Executive 
Sessions of August 7, 16, 17, 18, 24; and later that of August 26, 
27, 30, and September 8, 9. 

It is important to bear that procedure in mind, when contrasting 
Chambers' testimony (which was rarely, if ever, subsequently modi­
fied) with that of Hiss (which was constantly modified to conform 
to unexpected and uncontradicted evidence of entirely impartial and 
disinterested third parties). 

16 1948 Chambers 
Aug. 3 (563-584 ) 
Aug. 7 (661-672) 
Aug. 17 (986) 
Aug. 25 (1078-1079) 

Aug. 27 
Aug. 30 

(1176-1206) 
(1255-1266) 
(1271) 
(1278-1290) 

1948 
Aug. 5 
Aug. 16 
Aug. 17 

Aug. 25 

Hiss 
(642-659) 
(935-974 ) 
(975-986) 
(986-1001) 
(1076-1078) 
( 1079-1111 ) 
(1115-1176) 
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STATEMENT OF FACTS 

I. Chambers' Testimony. 

In 192~ Whiitaker<Jhambel'sr -at ag_e 23, joined the 
American Communist Party in New York. He continued 
in it for about 13 or 14 years (1924-1938), during which 
period he wrote for, and was editor of, the "Daily Worker" 
and "New Masses"-Communist papers; he was a paid 
functionary of the Party, acted as courier between New 
York and the Washington "underground" Communist 
( 'cells" or "groups", and was himself a leader of the 
"underground" organization (564, et seq., 986, 1176-8, 1180, 
1263).18 

In late 1934, Harold Ware 2 and J. Peters 11 [leaders in 
the "underground" of the Communist Party, 565, 569, 1271, 
1278, et seq.; Cf. 1267-1277], introduced Chambers (a) to 
Alger Hiss (1078, 1178-1180, 1280) as a fellow-Communist 
(662-664, 669, 1181, 1189); and (b) to the "underground 
group" of the Communist Party in Washington (1180,1181, 
1280). The seven or eight members of that "underground" 
group (including Hiss, pp. 2, 3, supra) would meet in Henry 
Collins'l0 Apartment in St. Matthews Court (568-9, 575, 
1180, 1181, 1284; Cf. Hiss' dubious denial (651, et seq.,-
938-9, 1171-2). ' 

Hiss was not present more than five times at Collins' 
Apartment, "because we separated Mr. Alger Hiss from 
that g-roup rather early" in order "to set up a parallel 

17 Born in Philadelphia; a member of the Episcopal Church; and 
now at age 47, he is "a Quaker by convincement" (1198-1199). 

18 On July 1, 1934 Alger Hiss (who previously lived at No. 
3411-"0" Street), rented, fully furnished, Apartment No. 42 at 
2831-28th Street, Washington-the lease to expire June 28, 1935. 
This Apartment will be referred to as the 28th Street Apartment. 
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group of men whose opportunities for penetrating into the" 
Government and arriving at positions of power and in­
fluence seemed best" (1181, 576, 579); as Hiss was rising 
in the Government (576-7, 644-5). 

Not long after first meeting Hiss, Chambers was "con­
stantly" a visitor at Hiss' 28th Street Apartment (986, 
992, 1178-9, 181, 1182)-at least twenty times (1178).18 
Soon thereafter, Chambers became one of Hiss' closest 
friends (572, 670, 986, 1190, 1199; Cf. 662, 1178, 1078-9). 

For several years Chambers collected Hiss' Communist 
Party dues (569, 571, 663, 670, 1181-2). Neither Hiss, nor 
the "underground" group, knew Chambers by his real name, 
but only by the Communist code name of "Carl" (662, 670, 
953, 1193-4, 1205, 1257, 1259, 1260, 1263). 

Hiss' Dilapidated "1929 Ford" Roadster.10 ' In 1934, 
when Chambers first met Hiss, the latter owned a black, 
dilapidated 1929 Ford Roadster, with hand worked wind­
shield wipers (666, 1183). Hiss never sold, gave, leased, or 
loaned the 1929 Ford to Chambers (1179,1182); and Cham­
bers never used or drove the 1929 Ford, except to go to 
Westminster, Md., with Hiss who drove the car (p. 14, 
infra) ; but Hiss continued to own'the 1929 Ford long after 
September 7, 1935, when he then purchased a new Plymouth 
Sedan (1095, 1120, 1183). 

On May 1, 1935, Hiss rented (until June 15, 1936) No. 
2905 P Street, which was a fully furnished house (1085, 
1044, 1046, 956, 983). At some undetermined date late in 

10 On September 19, 1933, shortly after Hiss first entered official 
Government service, in 1933 (644), he register,ed a 1929 Ford, Model 
A, Register No. 2188811, Tag No. 245647, in the name of Alger Hiss, 
No. 3411 0 Street N. W., Washington, D. C. (hereafter called the 
"1929 Ford") (1064, 1065, 1115, 1118). 
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May, 1935, Hiss vacated the 28th Street Apartment; and 
moved into the P Street house (1085). 

1935 Plymouth Sedan, Model PJ. On September 7, 1935 
(nearly a year before Hiss disposed of the 1929 Ford on 
July 23,1936, and while Hiss was stilI living in the P -Stre-et 
house), he bought from the Smoot Motor Company a new, 
two seated, two door Plymouth Sedan, Model PJ (959, 
1095,1119-1120). [See pp. 19-20, 22, infra, for the vital sig­
nificance of the Septemher, 1935 date of that Plymouth pur­
chase.] 

The intim.acy between Chambers and Hiss (and their 
families). 

(a) Chambers first stayed a; couple of nights with Hiss 
in the P Street house 20 (949,. 956-8, 983, 1087, 1151); 

(b) At Hiss" invitation,21 Chambers and his family then 
moved into the vacated (but furnished) 28th Street Apart­
ment, which they occupied for three or four weeks in May­
June, 1935 (980, 982, 983, 986, 1178, 1179, 1181, 1182) ; 

(c)' Chambers' occupancy of the 28th Street Apart­
ment for those several weeks in May-June, 1935, was with­
out any lease, sub-lease, or other financial arrangement 
whatever (665, 986, 992, 1178, 1179, 1182, 1185, 1189, 1190). 
This was because Chambers and Hiss were both Commu­
nists (665, 986, 1182, 1183, 1185, 1189), and that was part 
of the Communist pattern (665, 1182, 1189); 

(d) Chambers and his family again stayed for a few 
days with Hiss in the "P" Street house (1182), which Hiss 
confirms (984). 

20 This is according to Hiss' testimony. 
21 When Hiss moved from the 28th Street Apartment into the "P" 

Street House, the unexpired lease on the 28th Street Apartment still 
had four or five weeks yet to run. 
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(e) In 1935-1936-1937, Chambers constantly saw Hiss 
both (i) At the P Street house; where, from time to time, 
Chambers stayed overnight for a number of days and as 
long as a week at a time (665, 1184, 1185) ; used Hiss' home 
as a kind of headquarters (1184); and saw Hiss at least 
fortnightly, except when Hiss was absent on vacation 
(1185, 1205); and also (ii) At No. 1241-30th Street; 22 

-where Chambers saw him at least once a week, often stayed 
overnight, and got his meals there (957, 1184, 1185, 1205), 
except when Hiss went on vacation (665, 1185).23 

(I) Chambers' knowledge (i) of the "nicknames" by 
which Mr. and Mrs. Hiss always referred to each other, and 
to their stepson (664), which Hiss confirmed (960); (ii) that 
Hiss had first met Mrs. Hiss when she was a Mrs. Thayer 
Hobson, at the Rand School-a Socialist institution (668, 
1262); (iii) of the locations, interiors, etc., of Hiss' several 
homes (665-6,,671-2); (iv) that they had a brown Cocker 
Spaniel as a family pet (665), confirmed by Hiss (961); 
(v) of Hiss' hobby as an ornithologist (666, 1201-2), con­
firmed by Hiss (961-2), and his sight of a prothonotary 
warbler (666), confirmed by Hiss (961-2, 1168); (vi) that 
as a small boy Hiss took a little wagon a long way off to 
Druid Hill Park (Baltimore), filled bottles with spring 
water, took them back, and sold the water (666, 668), veri­
fied by Hiss (963); and (vii) of their discussion about 
Chambers helping to lay rails on W, B & A lines (995,1128, 
1130, 1195). 

(g) About 1936, Chambers and Hiss discussed how much 
each would like to have a small place in the country. Hiss 

22 Into which (after leaving the P Street house), Hiss moved 
about September, 1936 (957-8). 

23 Hiss admitted that Chambers stayed a couple of times at the 
30th Street house (957-8). 

Kisseloff-10164 



14 

unearthed a sale advertisement of a small, dilapidated farm 
house near Westminster, Maryland. Hiss made a "down 
payment" and motored Chambers (in the 1929 Ford) to 
see the farm; Mr. and Mrs. Hiss did not like the place, and 
c_alled off the de_al (12.56,. et seq,.J. A good deal later, 
Chambers bought the place 24 in his own name, but did not 
wish Hiss to know about it, as Hiss would have thereby 
learned Chambers' real name (1256, et seq.). 

Ohambers' initial (and quite casual) account, on August 
7,1948, of how Hiss, on July 23, 1936, had secretly disposed 
of his 1929 Ford Roadster. In 1936 (more than a year after 
Hiss testified he had "sold" or "thrown in" the Ford car, 
in June, 1935, to Crosley), Hiss disposed of the old 1929 
Ford by taking it to a service station, or car lot, and simply 
leaving it there with someone whom the Communist Party 
had there to take care of such matters (666-7, 1183-4)-all 
of which was subsequently, and unexpectedly, confirmed by 
a certificate of title for the 1929 Ford, dated July 23, 1936, 
signed and verified by Alger Hiss, by which he sold the 
1929 Ford E,oadster to the Oherner Motor Company; and, 
simultaneously, the Cherner Motor Company sold or as­
signed it to a William Rosen,25 of a fictitious address at 
5405-13th Street, N. W. 

24 That is the same place which (since this Review was written) 
has become well known through Chambers' revelation of the "pump­
kin" filled with microfilms. 

25 Se~ testimony of Joseph Cherner, Samuel Mensh, Henry J. 
Gertler and W. Marvin Smith (1052-1074); William Rosen (1207-
1221, 1329-1341); Leon Cherner (1223-1227); Henry Cherner 
(1227-1229, 1319-1328) ; Rhoda Brewer (1229-1232). 

Rosen has since been held for contempt of Court for refusing to 
answer questions before the grand jury regarding his knowledge of 
Hiss and the Ford car (see opinion of Circuit Court of Appeals, 2d 
Circuit in U. S. v. Rosen decided Apri125, 1949, Fed. (2d) p. ). 
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That transaction was a wholly fictitious assignment and 
sale, with no record kept of the transaction, except the 
official document signed and verified by Hiss. 

It is unnecessary to review the testimony of the nu­
merous third party witnesses cited in the margin.25 The 
incident was an unanticipated verification of Chambers' 
prior testimony that in 1936, Hiss got rid of his 1~29 Ford, 
by leaving it at a service station, to which the only real 
party was Hiss; and the 1929 Ford disappeared without 
leaving any other record behind it 20 (666-7, 1183-4). 

Chambers' "break" from Comrn.unism. In late 1937, 
and during the early months of 1938, Chambers finally de­
cided to break with Communism (564, et seq., 1178, 1285, 
1289). To aid the transfer of his identity from "Carl" 
into his real identity as Chambers, he at, once .secured 
(through Communist influence) a $6,000 a year Govern­
ment job in the Federal Research Project, which lasted for 
a few months (1285-1289). He told Hiss of his new "cover 
,job", but did not tell him the purpose for which he wanted 
it; and Hiss remarked (at least in paraphrase): "Well, 
I expect you will turn up in the State Department one of 
these days" (1288). 

Chambers last saw Hiss in 1938 (671, 1079, 1178, 1190) ; 
but before finally going into hiding Chambers called on 
.Mr. and Mrs. Hiss (then living on Dent Place)', and.tried to 
persuade Hiss to break away from the Communist Party; 
but Hiss absolutely refused to do so (572, 1190). 

Chambers then fled into hiding (1187-8) and completely 
disappear.ed (1287,1288) for the time being (1186-1189,1191, 
1196-1200,1256) ; but in 1939 was employed by "TIME" and 
was receiving a $25,000 a year salary (1197-1198). 

26 The following brief references might be profitably consulted: 
1110-1123, 1124-1126, 1157-1160, 1349. 
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Chambers' 1939 statements to the Government of (1) 
his own Communistic career and (2) the infiltration of 
Communists (including Hiss) into important Government 
positions. In the summer of 1939, Isaac Don Levine learned 
something ofChambers-' -experience--with, -and flight-£xom, 
Communism (1005, 1006). A few days after Stalin and 
Hitler signed their "Non-Aggression Pact" of August 23, 
1939, Levine (failing to see President Roosevelt), was re­
ferred by the President's Private Secretary, Marvin Mc­
Intyre, to Assistant Secretary of State Berle (1007). 

On or about August 29, 1939, Chambers and Levine 
dined with Mr. Berle at the latter's Washington residence. 
Chambers revealed to Berle his whole story of the Com­
munist "underground" in Washington (1007-8, 1191-2, 
1292-4), and particularly mentioned the names of Alger 
Hiss, Donald Hiss, Nathan Witt and Lee Pressman (1292-
1294). 

- Mr. Berle was both worried and disturbed, because he 
"believed that Chambers was telling the truth as he saw it" 
(1294). Berle at once took the following' precautionary 
steps: (i) Established very close relations between the State 
Department and the F. B. I.; (ii) Organized a special sec­
tion in the State Department to follow any CommuJ;list ac­
tivities; (iii) Arrang'ed to have a weekly liaison meeting 
with the F. B. I. for the. exchange of information; (iv) 
Worked with the Department of Justice in passing needed 
legislation for the Government's protection; and (v) Twice 
checked with Dean Acheson, Assistant Secretary of State, 
who had Alger Hiss as his executive assistant; and Acheson 
vouched for both the Hisses absolutely .(1294, et seq.). 

Sometime later, Levine conveyed the Chambers revela­
tions to William C. Bullitt, then Ambassador to France, and 
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to Lloyd Henderson, in charge of the Russian Section of the 
State Department (1008). Since then, the State Department 
has removed 134 members of the State Department, for dis­
loyalty reasons (1176). 

In 1943, and again in 1945, Ohambers reported the-facts 
about Hiss to the F . . B. I. (671). 

Ohambers never got in touch with the "Oommittee on 
Un-American Activities", which has been carrying on the 
"Hearings" (1189); but the Oommittee sought out Oham­
bers in New York, and then, without any advance notice, 
subpoenaed him to testify (1189, 1191). 

Let us now consider the testimony which Mr. Hiss gave 
in August, 1948, before the "Un-American Activities" 
Oommittee. 

II. Hiss' Testimony. 

Hiss denied he was, or ever had been, a Oommunist, or 
a member of any "underground" group (643, 942); denied 
ever knowing Whittaker Ohambers,27 or anyone who went 
solely by the name of "Oarl" (643, 646, 647, 938, 991) ; but, 
after long questioning about many personal incidents in his 
own life, and after being shown both old and recent photo­
graphs of Ohambers, Hiss said there seemed to be some 
familiarity in the face (940, 946, 953, 985, 1079, 1128, 1131, 
1145). Upon a personal c(:mfrontation of Chambers and 
Hiss before the Committee, Hiss then identified Chambers 
as a man whom he had known in 1934-1935 under the name 
of George Crosley (977-8, 979, 986, 987, 988, 991, 998, 1078, 
1128, 1130). 

27 First heard the name Whittaker Chambers from the F. B. 1. in 
May, 1947 (936-7, 991). 
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While Hiss admitted close friendship'with Collins' (97.0), 
and that he personally knew Chambers, Pressman, Witt, 
Abt, Kramer, Ware, Collins and Coe (pp. 2-3, supra, Notes 2,. 
8,. 4, 5, 7, 9, 10; 987-8, 998, 1130, 643, 653, 970), Hiss denied 
meeting' with them in Oollins'· Apar.tment in St. Matthews 
Court (997, 998, 1171-2); and denied paying Communist 
dues (941 991, 997). 

HISS' STORY OF HIS ALLEGED SLIGHT PERSONAL ACQUAINTANCE 

WITH AN ApPARENTLY FICTITIOUS GEORGE CROSLEY, WHOM 

HE LATER POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED AS WHITTAKER 

CHAMBERS. 

1. Hiss' first acquaintance with George Crosley. 

In the fall of 1934, while Hiss was a legal' assistant to the 
Senate Munitions Committee [Nye Committee], he claimed 
to have met one George Crosley, who represented himself 
as a married man with one baby, and as a free lance writer 
for magazines, preparing articles about the munitions in­
vestigation for sale to, or pUblication ill', some magazine 
(955-6,981,1082, 1084). Except for himself and Mrs. Hiss, 
he has been unable to :find anyone-not even his brother, 
Donald Hi$s, or Senator Nye-who ever heard of Crosley 
(1090-2, 1117), although he said Crosley was for many 
mo.nths a free lance writer around the Capital. There is no 
Congressional Library record of Crosley ever writing any­
thing (1090-3). 

Hiss' continuing acquaintance with George Crosley. In 
late May, 1935, Hiss vacated his furnished 28th Street 
Apartment, and moved' into the fully furnished P Street 
house (pp. 12, 13, supra; 982,1085,1087). This left the 28th 
Street Apartment on Hiss' hands for the few weeks' unex­
pired term until June 26 [or July 11,,1935' (1086-8). 
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Hiss testified that shortly thereafter, to-wit: In June, 
1935 (980), Orosley said he was planning to spend the sum­
mer in Washington on the Munitions Oommittee researches; 
and Hiss sub-let the 28th Street Apartment to Crosley at 
its actual cost to Hiss for "just the summer months" until 
September or October (949, 956-7, 980, 981, 1085-8, 1089, 
1108,1150,1151; Cf. 986) ; that Crosley and his family spent 
"a day or two in my (Hiss') house (P Street) when he 
moved in" to the 28th Street Apartment (949, 1151), while 
Orosley was waiting for his furniture to come by van 28 

(956-8, 980, 983, 1087, 1151); and that he (Hiss) left some 
of his own furniture in the 28th Street Apartment for 
Crosley's use (956, 980, 1087); and that Crosley" stayed 
there (in the 28th Street Apartment) all summer" "until 
the lease expired in September, 1935" 29 (964, 981). 

Hiss further testified that when, in June, 1935, he sub-let 
his 28th Street Apartrp..ent to Orosley for the' summer until 
September, 1935 (949, 956, 964, 980, 981, 1085-1089, 1108), 
Orosley had no automobile, but wanted one (957,982,1098); 
that he [Hiss] "sold", "gave" or "threw in" his 1929 
Ford, as a part of the sub-letting, by which Orosley would 
pay the rent for the four weeks unexpired term of the lease 
(957, 958, 1097-9') ; and that his reason (in June, 1935) for 
getting rid of the 1929 Ford was that he already had 
"another car" (957, 1093-1095, 1119), namely, a two-door 
"Plymouth" Sedan (959). 

28 Chambers says he brought no furniture to the 28th Street Apart­
ment (986, 1182, 1192:'3). 

29 The inconsistency of Hiss' testimony is obvious, as the lease 
expired June 26, 1935 (1086-7); and, hence, it was impossible for 
him to have rented it to Crosley for "the summer months" or for 
Crosley to have "stayed there all summer" (981). This is so because 
the gas and electricity were both turned off in the apartment June 
26-June 29, 1935 (1090), and "Mr. Hiss vacated on June 28, 1935" 
(1087, 1088), and "This apartment was vacant for the month of July. 
On August 1, 1935, it was rented to W. E. Isemann" (1087, 1088). 

Kisseloff-10170 



20 

It quicky developed that Hiss did not have "another 
car". He did not get the "Plymouth" until September 7, 
1935 when he bought one from the Smoot Motor 00. (1095, 
1120-1121). 

Hiss has never explaIned that discrepancy.so The last 
time Hiss saw Orosley was in 1935, and, even at that, only 
two or three times after June 26,1935 80a (984,1121,1170-1). 

Mr. Hiss' story of his voluntary termination of his ac­
quaintance with George Orosley. Hiss testified that Orosley 
never paid the rent for the 28th Street Apartment, but gave 
Hiss a rug as "part payment" which Hiss described as 
"the damned thing" 81 (964, 969; 984, 1153-1154) and bor­
rowed $35 or $40 from Hiss but never repaid it (ld. 981); 
that by September, 1935 he realized that Orosley had 
"welshed" on him, was a "deadbeat", "four flusher" and 
had made a "sucker" out of Hiss, who thereupon, in Sep­
tember, 1935, ended his acquaintance with Orosley, and prac­
tically ordered him out of the house (957, 969, 970). 

30 There is a complete collation of his various contradictory state­
ments about "selling" or "throwing in" the 1929 Ford to Crosley 
(1100-1102, 1104, 1106, 1119-1121, 1124-1126, 1158-1160). 

aOa Hiss later advanced the possibility that he might have seen 
Crosley in 1936 (1170-2). 

This is one tfififnginstance of the very large number of times, 
when, after making a positive statement, Hiss would throw out an 
anchor to windward to take care of the possibility that his statement 
might be contradicted-with the result that, on almost every impor­
tant issue, he always left a loophole through which to escape from any 
future inconvenient contradiction or otherwise established fact-. 

a1 Hiss' statements with respect to the period of the oral lease, 
Crosley's rental occupancy of the 28th Street Apartment, loans and 
their non-pdyment, non-payment of rent, the "rug" payment on ac­
count, and possible payment of "$15 or $20" on account, are so in­
comprehensibly inconsistent and contradictory that neither the Con­
gressional Committee nor a reader of the testimony can know which 
of the statements Hiss desires to stand on (Cf. 949, 956, 964, 969, 
980,981,984, 1087-'8, 1150-1, 1153-4). 
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Hiss insisted that from the time he first met Crosley 
in the fall of 1934, he had only seen him from four to seven 
times before Crosley moved into the 28th Street Apartment 
in June, 1935 (1153; contra 982) ; that after June, 1935 he 
only saw Crosley two or three times (1121); last saw him 
in 1935 32 (1170, 1171); and that he had never thought of 
Crosley since (948, 964). 

The foregoing review sUbstantially covers Hiss' testi­
mony upon to August 24, 1948. 

Until August 24, 1948, the Committee's fourteen hear­
ings-July 31-August 20, 1948-and the testimony of its 
twenty-seven witnesses [533 printed pages] dealt almost 
entirely with two specific questions, to wit, (1) Did Hiss 
know Chambers?; and, (2) Was Hiss a Communist? 

The testimony developed some incidental matters of no 
apparent importance. Later those matters became of 
major importance in testing the credibility of Chambers 
and of Hiss, to wit: 

(1) When Hiss disposed of his 1929 Ford car to 
Crosley, did he do so because he had "another' car" and 
no longer had any use for the old Ford (0f., pp. 19~ 20, 22, 
supra)~ 

(2,) Did Hiss really dispose of the old Ford to Crosley 
in June, 1935,? and never see it again as he claimed (p. 19, 
supra)¥ 

32 Hiss' statements on that subject are so contradictory that it is 
impossible to tell which version he stands by (Cf. 1121, 1170, 1171, 
1172, bottom and top of page 1173). 
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August 24, 1~48-A Fateful 88 Date for Hiss 

Suddenly, without warning, and beginning on August 
24 and continuing upon August 25, 26, 27 [omitting Satur­
day and Sunday], 30, September 8-9, the Committee intro­
duced seventeen new witnesses, who answered the above two. 
questions directly contrary to Mr. Hiss' sworn testimony. 

1. Hiss did not have "another car" in June, 1935, as 
he did not acquire H another car" until September 7~ 1935. 
On September 7, 1935 Hiss purchased, from the Smoot 
Motor Co., a new, 1935, Plymouth Sedan, Model PJ (959, 
983,1095, 1100, 1101, 1104, 1106, 1119-1121), That definitely 
proved that Hiss' explanation that, in June, 1935, he dis­
posed of his Ford car to Crosley, because he then also had 
a new Plymouth Sedan was not true. 

2. Hiss did not dispose of his 1929 Ford car to Crosley 
in June, 1935; but he kept it for himself, and did not dis­
pose of it until July 23, 1936, when he disposed of it under 
very mysterious circU'lnStances. On July ~3, 1936, ·Hiss' 
1929 Ford mysteriously disappeared-something which 
Hiss has never explained. Hiss repeatedly stated that, in 
early June, 1935, he soldr gave, or threw in his 1929 Ford 
to Crosley, and handed him· the certificate of title therefor 
(957-9, 963, 983, 991, 1094, 1095, 1098-1108, 1152); that he 
did not know what Crosley had done with the old Ford 
(1095)'; and that he never saw Crosley more than two or 
three times after June 26~ 1935, and last saw hiin in 1935 
(984, 1121, 1170, 1171). 

. 88 "Fraught with destiny, bearing with it or involving momentous 
consequences; decisive, important. Masked by the influence of fate; 
controlled as if by irresistible destiny." Century Dictionary. 
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Of the Committee's seventeen new witnesses, seven 84 

of them proved (by introduction of official Government 
records) that on July 23, 1936 [more than a year after 
Hiss claimed to have "sold", "given" or "thrown in" the 
Ford car to Crosley, and had never seen or heard of it 
again] Alger Hiss personally signed, wrote in his own hand­
writing, swore to, and delivered to the Cherner Motor Co., 
an Assignment of Title #245647 to his 1929 Ford car; 35 
that on the same date, July 23, 1936, the Cherner Motor Co. 
mysteriously sold, and transferred, the car to William 
Rosen, at a fictitious address, "No. 5405 13th St." (1067-
1068) ; but that no record was kept of the transaction, which 
was contrary to every sale or other transaction in the 
Cherner Motor Co.'s business (1110-1119, 1121-1123). 

Wm. Rosen refused to tell whether he was a Communist 
(1209, 1213, 1216), or ever bought a Ford car (1130, 1209) 
or owned a 1929 Ford (1212, 1339) or on July 23, 1936, 
bought a car from Cherner Motor Co. (1212, 1213) or signed 
"Wm. Rosen" to the transfer of title (1213) or stayed at 
the fictitious address given as "5405-13th St." (1213).36 

Hiss admitted his own signature, handwriting in, and 
oath to, the transfer of title, before his long-time fellow 
attorney in the Department of Justice; but he denied all 
knowledge of disposing of the car or of the purchaser 
"Wm. Rosen" (1071-1074, 1095, 1115-1125, 1127). 

34 Joseph Cherner (1052-1060); Leon Cherner (1223-1227); 
Henry Cherner (1227-1229)-brothers; Samuel Mensh (1060-1063); 
Henry Gertler (1063-1070); Floyd Brewer (1229-1232); W. Mar­
vin Smith (1071-1074). 

35 1929 Model "A" Ford Roadster, No. A-2188811; original date 
of registration 9-19-1933 (p. 11, supra, note #19). 

36 For other references to Rosen's testimony (see 1214-1217, 1330-
1338, 1340; U. S. v. Rosen, C. C. A. (2nd) No. 209-0ctober Term 
1948, decided April 25, 1949). 
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During the taldng of the testimony of the Committee's 
seventeen sudden and new witnesses, Hiss testified three 
times (1076-1078, 1115-1176, 1118), so that he had every 
opportunity [66 pages] to explain away the overwhelming 
evidence that his many -previous statements were not true. 

The whole incident [involving Hiss, the Ford car, the 
motor company, the purchaser and fictitious address] is an 
amazing corroboration of Chambers' initial, and very cas­
ual, account of how, in 1936, Hiss deliberately disposed of 
the Ford car (p.14, note 25, supra). 

This episode is the most convincing proof in the record 
of Chambers' truthfulness and accuracy, and of Hiss' utter 
unreliability.87 

The Committee got in touch with Chambers, who gave it 
all his data, including that which he had long before revealed 
to the Government (pp.1189-1191). 

Chambers was willing to submit to a lie detector test 
(671); answered freely a number of written questions which 
Hiss propounded to him (pp.1199-1200); never qualified his 
answers nor asked for a copy of his own testimony, and was 
never accompanied by counsel (pp. 1195-1196); but Hiss 
refused to submit to a "lie-detector'l test (965.:967). 

On August 24 [the fateful day] the Committee intro­
duced Martha Pope [whom Hiss had vouched for as "prac­
tically a member of the family" at p. 960]. She testified 
that she worked for Hiss about 5 years (1045) both in the 
28th Street Apartment and at PSt. (1044); that Hiss left 
the 28th Street Apartment "furnished" (1044) and took 

87 There are several valuable summaries, by members of the Com­
mittee, of Hiss' varying, inconsistent, and contradictory statements 
(1100-1106, 1124-1126, 1157-1160, 1353). 
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no furniture with them (1046); still had the Ford car after 
he moved to PSt. (1048) which was the only car he had 
(id.). Hiss then began to break apart almost everything 
which he had previously testified to with great positiveness. 
It is hardly worth while.to analyze the many subjects 38 con­
cerning which his testimony then began to be shifty, mixed, 
confused, and uncertain (1085, 1086, 1087, 1089, 1090, 1094, 
1095-1098, 1100-1103, 1104, 1105-6, 1107, 1111, 1112, 1119, 
1120-1123,1135,1136,1151,1155, 1170-1172). 

Hiss' evasiveness, lack of frankness, and double­
entendre.3D This is easily shown: 

(a) Hiss said (1134) : 

"In the late fall or early winter [1946] when I was' 
preparing to accept election as president of the Carnegie 
Endowment, I checked with him [Byrnes] specifically, 
as to whether he thought the issue had been laid to 
rest . . . or whether he thought there was still a fight. 
It was his impression, as I recall it, as it was certainly 
mine ... that the matter had been entirely laid to 
rest." 

38 Whether Crosley and his wife were guests before or after the 
spring and summer of 1935; Crosley was waiti1).g for a furniture 
van; ride with Crosley, Hiss and Mrs. Hiss to New York in Ford 
car for 7-10 hours; Crosley's stay overnight with Hiss after expira­
tion of lease; never saw Crosley in 30th Street House; left furniture 
behind in 28th Street Apartment for Crosley's use; expiration of 28th 
Street Apartment lease; length of Crosley's stay in 28th Street Apart­
ment; ownership of two cars when· he let Crosley have old Ford; 
final disposition of old Ford; acquisition of new "Plymouth"; loans 
to Crosley; time relation of finding Crosley to be a "dead beat", "four 
'flusher" and "welsher:" to Crosley's leaving 28th Street 'Apartment, 
and loans to him; circumstances of selling old Ford to . Cherner 
Motor Co. on July 23, 1936; when he last saw Crosley re possession 
of old Ford .. 

39 See "ambiguity (3)" "ambiguous (2)" "ambiguousness", 
"double (adj) (5)", "double-entendre", "double-facedness", "double­
dealing", "double-heartedness", "double-meaning", "duplicity (1)", 
Century Dictionary. 

Kisseloff-10176 



26 

(b) Hiss also said (1134): 

"At the time when l accepted election as President of 
the Carnegie Endowment [January, 1947' (645)1 T par­
ticulMly checked with Justice Byrnes as to whether I 
had my work in the Department in sufficient shape . . . 
for me to leave. 

I particularly reminded him that at the time when these 
charges had just come up in March [1946 (648)] I had 
said to him 'If there is any embarrassment to the De­
partment about any of this, Mr. Byrnes, I will [im­
mediately resign]. I don't like to resign under fire or 
in a fight. He agreed with me." 

Those were not statements about ancient events, nor 
made on the spur of the moment (w~thout any opportunity 
for thought or investigation); but, on the contrary, they 
related to two vital conversations with Secretary of State 
Byrnes less than two years before; and Hiss' statements 
were made after he had already testified five times (135 
printed pages) before the Committee, within the preceding 
three weeks. 

Hiss thus state_d th,~t Qn two separate . occas~ons~, 

"I checked with him [Byrnes] specifically", and 
"I particularly checked with Justice Byrnes"; 
"I particula.rly reminded him" ; and 
"He agreed with me" 

Hiss meant the Committee to believe that he had twice 
personally seen and talked with Byrnes; "particularly" 
(twice), "specifically" (once), "checked with Byrnes", and 
Byrne& "agreed with me". 

40 As thus defi~ed by himself: First, in lat~ 1946 when he was 
"preparing to accept"; and, Second, in January, 1947 [but before ' 
January 20th when Byrnes resigned as Secretary of State]. 
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The Trustees present at the dinner [Beekman Hotel, 575 
Park Ave.] on Sunday evening, December 12, 1948 will re­
call that, after dinner, Mr. Bullitt asked Mr. Hiss these two 
questions: 

First: Did you testify before the Committee [as above 
stated] ~ 

Mr. Hiss answered "Yes". 

Second: When, and where, did you personally see Secre­
tary of State Byrnes7 and "particularly" and "specific­
ally" "check" with him, about the propriety of accepting 
the Presidency of the Carnegie Endowment 7 

Mr. Hiss answered substantially as follows: 

"I did not personally see, 'check with', or com­
municate with Secretary of State Byrnes. But I asked 
Mr. Acheson to do so; and I understood from him that 
Secretary Byrnes said it was all right for me to accept 
the Presidency of the Carnegie Endowment." 

Further: Mr. Hiss testified several times that Mr. John 
Foster Dulles especially recommended him to the Carnegie 
Endowment for its Presidency (645-646, 659). 

In response to a Committee question whether he had 
told Mr. Dulles, or anyone else, about the Secretary Byrnes 
interview in 1946 regarding the F. B. I.-Congressional 
charge that Hiss was a Communist, Mr. Hiss replied 
(1133): 

"Shortly after I had been elected but before I had 
assumed office I had a conversation with Mr. John Foster 
Dulles in which he said that he had heard reports that 
people had called me a Communist. We discussed those 
reports at that time. 

I can only assume ... that Mr. Dulles was satisfied 
that there was nothing to the reports, as I was my-
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self. .. Before I assumed office, the matter was dis­
cussed between me and Mr. Dulles, as I testified. It 
was some time in December. I assumed office February 
1, 1947. Some time in December, 1946, the matter was 
discussed between me and Mr. Dulles. 

MR. MUNDT: Did you bring it up with Mr. Dulles or 
did Mr. Dulles bring it up with you 1 

MR. HISS: Mr. Dulles called me and said he had had 
a report. I said 'I thought that had been laid to rest' 
and I discussed it with him then." 

From that testimony everyone would assume that Hiss 
and Dulles had a personal "conversation" and "discussed" 
the reports about Hiss being a Communist. 

At the Trustees' dinner of December 12 (supra) Mr. 
Bullitt asked Mr. Hiss where his meeting with Dulles took 
place. Mr. Hiss replied that he did not see Mr. Dulles, who 
had only telephoned from New York and Hiss had denied 
the reports. 

In short, Hiss withheld from Mr. D1;I.lles, Mr. Ballantine, 
and the Trustees-until the whole scandal burst forth be­
fore the "Un-American Activities" Committee in August, 
1948-all information about the ten-years investigation 
(1938-1948) that had -been going by the F. B. I., members 
of Congress, and -Secretary of State Byrnes, concerning 
Hiss as a Communist. 

His testimony before the Committee was a ' double 
entendre which did not tell the facts-until they were forced 
out at the Trustees' dinner on December 12, 1948. 

But that is not all. 

Mr. Hiss never told anything whatever about the fol­
lowing two long subsequent interviews he had with Mr. 
Dulles. . 
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One in February, 1948, when Mr. Dulles "searchingly 
questioned" Mr. Hiss about his "Communist contacts" (p. 
8, supra). The second one August 18, 1948, when Mr. 
Dulles suggested that Mr. Hiss voluntarily resign as Presi­
dent; and the Trustees will recall the dinner on Sunday 
evening, December 12, 1948 and the circumstances of the 
resignation tendered the next morning. 

Further examples seem superfluous. 

Conclusion 

This "Review" has far exceeded its intended length. 

* * '*' 
Mr. Chambers' testimony appears as a blunt, straight­

forward, positive, unqualified statement of facts, unsup­
ported by legal assistance or anything else, except an un­
aided memory of facts within his personal knowledge­
none of which have been shown to be inaccurate; but, on 
the other hand, unexpectedly corroborated by Mr. Hiss him­
self, and by many disinterested third party records and 
oral evidence. 

Mr. Hiss' testimony appears as that of an able, highly 
educated man, of professional training, with an amazingly 
accurate memory of every detail of the testimony heard at 
each prior Committee Meeting, with great dialectical skill 
and mental alertness; but cautious in expression, always 
with an anchor thrown to windward to cover any incon­
sistency or proven contradiction; and yet his statement of 
facts within· his own perso~al experience has been con­
stantly contradicted and torn to shreds by indisputable 
third party public and private written records, and dis­
interested oral evidence. His longtime Communistic friends 
and associates have refused (under plea of self incrimina-
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tion) to answer the very questions which; if answered, 
might easily have contr·adicted Chambers and largely exon­
erated Hiss. 

Nassau, Bahamas. 
December 4, 1948 

WM. ¥ARSHALL BULLITT 

Mr. Chambers' production of micro films and typewritten copies of 
confidential State Department documents which he claims Hiss gave 
him, and the Federal Grand Jury's indictment of Hiss for perjury 
before it, do not relate to any of the facts stated in this "Review" ; and 
are not considered in:it. (S~e footnote p. 14, note 24, supra.) 

At the May meeting of the Trustees of The Carnegie Endowment 
for International Peace, Mr. Hiss was not re-elected as its President, 
but is still one of its Trustees. 
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• UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

o Director, F.BI 

SAC, :Baltimore 

9AHAl~ 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE (R); I.S. (n) 
(J3u:file 74-1333) 

DATE: 6/8/49 

Re NY let 6/6/49. 

NY requested the :Baltimore Office to attempt to obtain photostatic copies of death 
certifi~tes and circumstances sur\=~ ding the death~~~HARLES A. HISS, father 
of ALGER"-1n:SS. and 11ARY ANN (ELIOT MERSON, and :BOSL~ .... SS, sister and brother 
respectively, of ALGER HISS. 7 I, 

Certified copy of. the certificate of death concerning 'CHARLES A. HISS was for­
warded to the NY Office by letter dated 6/7/49. 

Miss MARGARET T. :BURKEl, Library Olerk, The Sun newspaper, :Baltimore, Md., ad­
vised on 6/7/49 that the newspaper's files failed to reflect any information 
concerning the death of OHARLES A. HISS in 1907. However ,. a further search 
disclosed that an item appeared in The Sun of MS¥' 17. 1926', indicating that 
:BOSLEY HISS married a MARGARET OWEN in a NY hospi~al at that time, and that 
an article dated 11/4/26 indicated that :BOSLEY HISS he,d died in NY following 
a long illness. 

Mrs. ELEANORA LYNN, Librarian, Maryland Room, Enoch Fnatt Library, :Bal-to. ,l-ld., 
produced on 6/8/49, copies of The Sun for the periods April, 1907; Mar, 1926, 
and November, 1926. 

An article which appeared in The Sun, :Baltimore, Monday morning, 4/8/07, page 1, 
under column hee.ded nOity and Suburban", .i-s as follows: 

"1~r. OHARLES A. HISS, formerly of the Daniel 1{iller Oompany, ' 
cut his throat with a razor and died instantly at his home.' ~q / 
1427 Linden Avenuell • .L,~>V r ·a;4a;~~nf7V'9~N~-':~ _ ~:~:;'_~ 

On page 4 of The Sun for this date appeared the following under a column headed 
"Diedll : 

II HISS, suddenly, on April 7. 1907 t OHARLES .ALGER HISS t in the 
42nd year of age. Funeral will take place from his late 
residence, 1427 Linden Avenue, on Tuesday afternoon at 
three 0 I clock. II 

In The Sun, :Baltimore, l-1onday morning, 5/17/26, appeared the following article 
on page 24: , ~. _. ex 17 S" /Tf 

1t/ ~ / ;;;..~ / -<:7~ ~ lJ( 

RECOIroED ; . 11 
INOEXE.O - 116 ' .~ " id4 fj 
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Director, FBI 6/8/49 

"BOSLEY HISS l-iARRIED IN N3\'1 YORK IDSPITAL 

IIBALTn,10BEAN, RECOV'ERI:N'"" FROM LONG ILL1:rnJSS. I'1.ElDS MISS UARGABET OWEll 

"lUss MARGARET OWE1~, daughter of I.hos. G. H. OWEn and the late GEORGE 
HODGES Ob'Eli of New York, and BOSLEY HISS, son of Mrs. C. A. mss, 
and the late CHAELES A. HISS, of BaJ.timore, were married Saturday 
at the Presbyterian HospitaJ. in New York City, it was announced by 
l·irs. HISS. 

"1>1r. HISS has been a patient a.t the Hospi tsJ. for several months. He 
is recovering from an illness from which he has been SU£fering for 
more than a year. 

"When the bridegroom is aqle to leave the Hospital. t 1-11'. and Mrs. HISS 
are expected to come to Baltimore. 1I 

A further article appearing in The Sun, BaJ,.timore, Thursday morning, ll/4/40,~ 
stated the following: 

"BOSLEY HISS DIES IN NEW' YORK FOLLo\lING LONG ILLliESS 

IIGRADUATED FROM J • HoiU. ilf 1922, BODY TO BE BROUGH[! TO BALTIHQRE TODAY 

"BOSLEY HISS, 26 years old, son of Urs. CHABLES ALGER HISS, 1427 Linden 
Avenue, died yesterday in Ne\'l York following a long illness. The body 
will ~e brought to Baltimore today. 

"I·Ir. HISS graduated from the Johns Hopkins University in 1922, receiVing 
the degree of Bachelor of Arts. Following his graduation, he was a 
member of the stat'f of The Sun. 

UBesides his mother, !-ir. HISS is survived by his wido\,l, l·u-s .. UARGA.l=lET .tUSS, 
two brothers, ALGER HISS and DOlTALD HISS, and t,'lO sisters, l.tiss AliNA HISS 
of BaJ.timore and Hrs. ELLIOTT EMERSON of Boston." 

A copy of this letter is being designated for the attention of the Boston 
Office inasmu.ch as Boston was listed as the address of }.Irs. ELLIOTT EI·1ERSOllf. 

Unless advised to the contrary by the office 0:£ origin, the Bal.timore Office 
will discontinue further investigation to ascertain circwmstances surround­
ing the death of Mrs. ELLIOTT EI·ihlRSOl~. 
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FRON NE~-J YORK 19 8 6-18P 

URGENT 

o 
JAHA~I. THE FOLLOHING IS Sur-lHARY. OF _HISS T,RIAL lrlOa~!~ ... G_?,ES_SJ..Qli 

JUNE EIGHT. CHAf'1BERS RESUt-lED STAND ON RED~~~C~T ~XArnNAJ]_qi,£._ BY 

AUS A t1URPHY. IT WAS BRO~GHT OUT THAT HE HAS NEVER BEEN A PATIENT -= m' '!3 -- ~,..,..... .. ---.,'~ --- -- - -- - .----. 

IN A SANITARIUH, HEALTH RESORT, ETC., SINCE THIRTYFOUR,,_ HJTH EXCEP-
...... e _. __ :-::- --.--,.--~- -=--=-~ ....... ~.- <'-- ~ ---- ";'- ---- - ---~ -- ...... 

TION OF TWO_DAYS TREATMENT FOR INFECTED THROAT AT NY HOSPITAL, 
• 10--.". • 

AND THAT HE HAS NEVER BEEN EXANINED BY A PSYCHIATRIST. TESTIFIED 
~ .. =ZEC - - 4$ - ... - - - >,,~ ~_.: ~ - ""...;:.~ _ 

HIS GRANDMOTHER HAD BEEN COMMITTED TO INSANE ASYLUK IN NINETEEN 
-r--- -

ALSO THAT HE HAD NOT BEEN ASKED AT 
~=~~--- , -- ---- -

TWENTYONE AT AN ADVANCED AGE. 
- -

BALTIMORE OR BY HCUA ABOUT FOUR HUNDRED DOLLAR LOAN FROM HISS AND 
~~--- ~ "-- "'~-.. -

THEN DESCRIBED IN DETAIL EXTERIOR AND INTERIO~ OF HISS RESIDENCES 

AT VOLTA PLACE AND THIRTIETH STREET. HURPHY BROUGHT OUT BY TIEADING 

FROM PAGES FIVE SIX FOUR, FIVE SEVEN THREE, SIX SIX TWO AND SIX 

SEVEN ONE OF HCUA RECORD THAT CHAf'IBERS HAD TESTIFIED IN SUNHER OF 

FORTYEIGHT THAT HE HAD KNO,IN H~SS BEH1EEN THIRTYFIVE AND THIRTYSE{yi 
. . ,. 

ROUGHLY SPEAKING. CHAr,1BERS THEN TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD NOT REALIZ'ED ----.. --~---_·_-t--_-___ -_-__ ~..,-... 

, 
1 __ .., ... __ .. __ .. I 
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PAGE THO 

ABOUT BEING DRIVEN AROUND GEORGETOWN IN EAR,LX .. F;;;;.q.KI:{tUl':J.E . ..BY,W 
r ??'TM 

1 ;~~N:~E::i~~K;~ _~i~:i:;,r~~~~t~ P!~::~~ ;;;~;:~ ~ijS ~~~~;!: El~-
ALSO. DEVELOPED THAT CHAt·lEERS TESTIFIED A ._tOJ:AL_OF. .. _T~-llIli!~B .. gJT !lHES 

BEFORE GJ IN NYC. -- r·1URPHY THEN ATTENPTED TO READ ALOUD ALL OCTOBER, 
.... ~ - . .,.. - t- G' • - ~ -~ y-- - _ E - __ sI __ ~ 

FORTYEIGHT, TEST~HONY OF CJ:I.At1BERS BUT OBJECrlON THERETO SUSTAINED • 
... - - - ----~- - - - ~ - -- -- ---------...- ~-~ .... ~---~---- "'- ~~-... .,.,. ... "' ~ - ---- =----'- ~ -~ >, 

THEN BROUGHT OUT DETAILS OF CHAMBERS CONVERSATION WITH BERLE IN 
_ ..... ' ...... , ..... oo_--mnc_n_z-r ..... ·' ..... '--" .... _ .... -··_------- - - --~"""" ...... .,., .-~ 

SEPTEMBER, THIRTYNINE, THAT HE TOLD BERLE HISS WAS A COMMUNIST AND HAD 
_. - -. 'iii •• i. if • f_ =4' 

BEEN IN UNDERGROUND APPARATUS WITH OTHERS. NEVER HEARD FROr1 BERLE - - -~ 

LATER. ALSO THAT HE TOLD RAY MURPHY OF STATE DEPARTHENT IN FORTY 
"'---.......... ----. -=--.--. -, ...... 0 __ ' __ --_'w_-_1!,i'J ______ ,.. -"'~~~.,J 

FIVE THAT HISS 'lMS A COHHUNIST AND DESCRIBED UNDERGROUND- APPARATUS 
--'00-' __ -.......-'~-.--' ~~~-~--~.;...- '"=."'" ",,--~,.~- '---~ .. ---~ •. .. .---- -- •. - ----

TO NURPHY. COURT THEN SUSTAINED OBJECTION TO INQUIRY AS TO 'lillY 
,-- . ..... 

CHAMBERS BROKE FROM CP. ALSO TESTIFIED AGAIN ABOUT TRIP TO 

PETERBORO WITH ALGER AND PRISCILLA AND THAT HE HAD RETRACED THE ROUTE 

HITH T'l'JO FBI AGENTS A FEW HONIMS AG.o. TESTIFIED HE FIRST 1'1ET HAD-
.. - Ii, _____ - ~_- -_ . _~"" _ .~-==---=-_~_ ---- -- -. - _---.1iO- ___ ~1 0EJi. G.~e. - :::r-"i"-:' 

LEIGH IN WASHINGTON IN THIRJYFIVt TH1~OU.~.H lNTRODUCTLQ~LJ3LJ)AVID 
---~.--. ---~-.~- ~ -,..--..-. -

CARPENTER. THAT WADLEIGH WAS THEN IN DEPT. OF AGRICULTURE AND THAT 
~---- . - - - = ~-...~ ~- =.....--. 

HE KNE'l'J HIN LATER IN TRADE AGREEI·1ENTS SECTION OF STATE AND RECEIVED 
.., _ ~-- -~ _~. __ - -~.- ~-::" __ -_- - _ r ~ 

STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS FROM HIM FIRST IN THIRTYFIVE OR SIX AND 
.---,!!, -

END OF PAGE Tv]Q Kisseloff-10188 
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PAGE THREE 

BEGAN RECEIVING HANY FR0I1 HIH IN THIRTYSEVEN, ALL OF loJHICH HERE 
_ r ~ -- D ~ t-"J sza 

ORI G INALS • TOOK THEN TO C ARI;EI;lTER-EOR PHOT_Q.GRAJ?H..I.~G AND RETURNED 
e ~q ~ ,... f 

ORIGINALS TO HADLEIGH loJHO HE SAID \'JENT TO TURKEY IN FEB. OR £>1ARCH, 
____ en!" a _ _ ----- ~~_~_-~ ~ ~ .,..-.,.-=-~ - _~_ .. 

THIRTYEIGHT, AFTER WHICH HE DID NOT SEE HIM AND RECEIVED NO DOCU-
... _ ____ ~~-:!"'" ___ -- • - -- or "f &n- __ "" _ ~-"w- .,...,....-~=--_'"""!' -..-f- .. __ .... ~ - _. 

HENTS FRot1 HH1. ST-e..TE~, LAS! SM'] WA.DLEJ~G1LI}J~J.AIi • .-9BJ.J:E. THJRTY 

EIGHT •. ALSO THAT l'JADLEIGH HH1SELF SOIjEJ.Il:IES_G.8JT.1!:...J)oO.CUilENTS DIXf:CTLY __ ... -._ z X!Z' -!ii.iiWfiF'i - ___ ~ . -.-- - - -1..- - .' - ~-~ -~ > _~ .... ~:;j 

TO CARPENTER. STATED HE DID NOT RECEIVE THE BALTH10RE_.PAPERS-illLTHE 
,.. a __ ~_ _. ,- "-, _"_ ----~'z_ ... tii_- - :.-__ ~,.:-,.",...-...,;;:~~_';;;:_-_::' ___ :_"_-=--_ -- __ . .:E..-----

DOCUt1ENTS REPRODUCED ON EILH C .AND D FROB WADLEIGH BUT RATHER __ ~-."..,,-..,-...:::- ..... ...."..,-~ -__ .."..."..~= """=:!!'~=-!!-_-;..,,_ ~ --." .. _. - ~ - -->r _"' __ - ____ - - - _- ~_ 

I :~~:R:~:!; .A:~:~I::A:U:ED;;~~!!R!~;:P~~~:::l~;~~::IED THAT IN ADDI-
• r-ION TO BALTnlORE'PA;~;S ~ND ~~JO~ ~~~~P;:~ DEVELOPED FILN, THERE WERE 

OTHER TANGIBLE OBJECTS IN ENVELOPE HE RETRIEVED AT LEVINE RESIDENCE. 
.. it !:t~.tt - --~ ~--.~-=-"- =---= ..... - ~~-~ ... -:;;:,~- -- ~"" -- ~ - - - ----- ----=-=-.-::::;:.-:;.... .. - - .. - - -:.~- ....... -=--

ALSO THAT HE NEVER RECEIVED ANY PARAPHRASING OR TYPED COPIES OF __ ...... _. -'"_" _. _________ -~----~-________ =-~..... ,_ t_~,. 

DOCUr.1ENTS OR HANmJRITTEN DOCut1ENTS FROf1 HADLEIGH. SAID HE TOLD BERLE 
, _ ..... "'P£ --0 - <Ai ffi 7?F!V «- "g;o;;;.:. - - !±!SIlk" .- -. ~ -3: 

ABOUT HADLEIGH. ALSO THAT HE .HAD A REIHNGTON PORTABLE TYPEvJRITER 

IN THE THIRTIES vlHICH HAD BEEN GIVEN HD1 BY ULRICH AND 'VlHICH HAS 

Ol'JNED BY THE APPARATUS AND THAT HE DISPOSED OF IT Sot-1ETH1E IN THE 

FORTIES PURPOSELY BECAUSE HE HAS TIRED OF BEING REtlINDED OF THE 

PAST. THERE HERE THEN ADHITTED INTO ~Yl~ENCE_vLI,I.-Ji.oJJ..T_q~.J,)~.CJl2N 
-' 

END OF PAGE THREE 
Kisseloff-10190 

--------------_. -



--. . ~-~ . 

Kisseloff-l0191 

• , 



• , 

PAGE FOUR 

ENLARGED PRINTS HADE FRot>1 FI LNS C AND D AND CHAt·lEERS EXPLAINED 
.. . - z *"" 

NUI1BERING SYSTEN THEREON USED BY HH1SELF AND OTHER APPARATUS PHOTO-
. . - x· ~~"",-~ __ ",,_.~--- --~""!'-- ""'"'--~--..,.-- ~;.- ~-~-.,.... _. - - - - "'-- ~ 

GRAPHERS. THEN DESCRIBED IN DETAIL CIRCUI·1STANCES SUR'ROUNDING HIS 
,)lr~'~' W'--- a 

SECURING ENVELOPE NOVEMBER FOURTEEN LAST FROM LEVINE RESIDENCE AND 

STATED HE DID NOT INSERT ANY DOCUMENTS OR FILM INTO THE ENVELOPE 

DURING TEI'lPORARY ABSENCE FROH KITCHEN OF LEVINE. THERE \'lAS THEN 
\ 

ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE WJTHOUT 9BJECTION THE ORIGINAL ENVELOPE 
7$- _ 

HInCH CHAt-mERS IDENTIFIED AS BEING THE ONE IN WHICH THE t<lATERIAL 
.... 7 - -~.~-..;;,,~ - -~- .. --- -- ----~ ~,,,;;;,,,, "'~--=--.";"-- ---';;:;""="-"-~: ~ ".-- ::.-..::.-~- ;"..---------- - __ 

HAS LEFT \'1ITH LEVINE. HURPHY THEN HAD CHAI'1BERS EXPLAIN 1-]HAT HE . 
..... - - - - - " 1 $« -

MEANT WHEN HE HAD TESTIFIED UNDER CROSS THAT HE HAD NO INDEPENDENT 
_-" _~ '~ '. , ,' . c ~','--- " '" " '_,' ',_ _ _ ' , ' "do 

RECOLLECTION OF RECEIVING EACH PARTICULAR DOCUMENT FROM HISS, AND 
• "'57 C ~ - -"'(1-.- .- - -~ ___ : __ .-......",..._~~ ___ ,,-~_=,--'_~ __ '~_ • ...,.,j. 

CHAMBERS SAID HE WAS POSITIVE HISS GAVE THEM TO HIM BUT THAT HE 
• _.su 1IIIIi..... - -.~""---- -- - ... - - ",--""I-. '" 

COULD NOT RECALL EACH SPECIFIC OCCASION BY ITSELF ON \']HICH HE 
- -- -- - - - "'--~ 

RECEIVED DOCUMENTS. ALSO THAT HE DID NOT TELL HIS BALTIMORE ATTOR-
~ t"_ r .... - _. 'mz - ZSZC::W 

NEY ABOUT THE FIU1S BECAUSE THREE OF THE STRIPS WERE UNDEVELOPED AND _. _ .. _,. __ ~_~,_u,~_~~ 
HE DESIRE~_ to ,DEVEI.,.OP .. ,.IHE1{_BEFQIU~~_D\[I$)tiG-1:I~4·LT,QBNEY. HE STATED 

HE LOST POSSESSION OF THE ARTICLES HE HAD PUT IN THE Put'lPKIN toJHEN 
___ ~_ os ~, , " , ' -" '~~~_ - ' , __ ' , -i- - ~. ,;c-, , , 

SERVED BY STRIPLING WITH SUBPO~L~l\~_D!1<:!~S_XEcm'L ~ETURNABLE FqRTH1HTH 
~-

AND SANE NIGHT TURNED OVER FlU-IS TO WHEELER AND APPELL OF HCUA. 
-.- --~ ---.- - ~ ~- - ~ -- ""- ~-- . 

STATED ON RETURNING TO BALTHlORE, NOVEl'lEER FOURTEEN LAST, HE HAD 

TOLD HIS WIFE ONLY THAT HE HAD FOUND SOMETHING WHICH MADE A 

END OF PAGE FOUR Kisseloff-10192 
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PAGE FIVE 

GREAT CHANGE IN THE SITUATION. TE§ll~I.ED_G_EQR..G-,:E_S.ILYERl·l@L KtiIfW..J!IH 

AS CHArmERS IN THIRTYSEVEN IN 1'JASHINGTON AND ALSO A DR. GILt-lAN, 

HIS SUPERIOR ON THE NATIONAL RESEARCH PROJECT SO KNEilT I{Il:1 BUT STATED 
..:: _ r~ __ ~ '-__ M_---__ • ..... ~~ ... ~_-__ ~_-~ •. -",,= -~"" -"'"~ --

DID NOT AEL}y:VE HISS. KNEW. THE NAI1ECHAr·1BERS. TESTIFIED HE PUR-
~----.,,--

CHASED HOUSE ON ST. PAUL STREET IN-BALTIMORE ABOUT JULY, THIRTYEIGHT, 

BUT COURT REJECTED t10TION TO OFFER AGREEt-1ENT RELATING THERETO ON 

GROUND IT \oJOULD ONLY ENcm'lBER RECORD. HURPHY THEN BROUGHT OUT 

CHAr'1BERS ONLY TRANSLATED "SCORPION" AND HAD NOTHING TO DO WITH \'JRI-- , 

TING IT. TESTIFIED HE BOUGHT CAR IN THIRT¥FIVE lHTH CP fUNJ;>S. 
~_._ ,_ -- -~ __ .. ~:"'--. ."'0-- ... _ _ - -~"-.F - ~ - ... _-."-_ 

REGISTERED IT IN NAI1E OF DAVIP BREEN AND LATER SOLD IT TO HH1SELF, 
l' -- - ~~--~---=---..,,- ~-~-=-~=-.~--"'"--~- - - -""!:",, --"-" - - ---- --- -- -- -"",-=--","",,--~---- --.., - ~ ~ ----- -""" -!"~) 

THAT IS, TRANSFERRING TITLE TO CHAt·1BERS. DATES OF COHNENCEi·1ENT OF 

LIBEL ACTION IN BALTIMORE AND FILING OF PROCESS THEREIN THEN PUT 

INTO RECORD. COURT ADJOURNED FOR LUNCHEON RECESS. IT APPEARS RE-

DIRECT WILL BE CONCLUDED VERY SHORTLY. 

SCHEIDT 

HOLD PLS 

END 

ACK PLS 
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H~NGTON FROH NEH YORK 

/IRECTOR URGENT 

() 
'"JAHAN. 

'kM1G.... brl 

EIGHT. 

• 

BROUGHT OUT THAT GRAND JURY TESTIMONY BY CHAMBERS THAT HE HAD MET HISS 
_.,..._= _'_-~~-.~~- -~ .i ,.- -- . -== _ ...... _ ..... " _ < . • J 

IN NYC ONLY ONCE AND HAD NEVER MET PRISCILLA IN NYC WAS NOT INCONSISTENT 

HITH HIS TRIAL,TESTIMONY INASMUCH AS HE HAD INTERPRETED QUESTION AS 

CALLING FOR OCCASIONS OF 1'1EETINGS IN NYC RATHER THAN TUmS .. WHEN HE 
- -- -. -- - .".,-::::.-

0l~_T.~19 ... 0T.~LQ(~CA_SJ.Q.t~S, ONCE HHEN THEY CANE UP BY TRAIN AND ONCE ON 

RETURN FROM PETERBORO TRIP. ALSO THAT HE SAU PRISCILLA ON LATTER OCCAS-
-- ~. ---'-' . . ' - ' -' - '- ~~-

I_O-N-I-:..:..N-----'-"N-YC.... f>1URPHY THEN REFERRJP TO CHAfiI~ERS~ _EARLIER . .rESTnJOJ~y THAT 

HE HAD GIVEN ESPIONIAGE MATERIAL ONLY TO BYKOV AND BROUGHT OUT W!~EN - - - - - -

CHAMBERS SO TESIFIED HE WAS REFERRING. TO PERIOD .ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTY 
--......-- +--- -- - -- ---- - - --- .. . - _ . '-

SEVEN. BY THIS QUESTION l'lURPHY HAS ATTE£·lPTING TO CLEAR UP APPARENT - - .-. -- ¥----~- ...... - -- - - .. --~ . 

It~CONSIS_TE!JCY INASt'1UCll-~§ ~~~!;!~!!'.S }~$TIFIED IN INSTANT TRIAL. THAT HE X~ 

GAVE TO ~ETERS r1ATE~IAI:-., ~-I.IS .S _SEC(U~~P . t']!~IL~ , tnTH NYC CQt·1HITTEEo ,,TJ{,EN 

TESTIF lED HE BORE NOR rlALICE TOHARDS' HISS. REDIRECT CONC LUDED. ,ON RE: i 

~OsS S TR:KERDREW GH~.~.!.BER~ ATTE~T ~ 01'l '~ TO _ NUi'lB ;;o;s _ AN~ '~~s I!~ G. A ITE ON r!J 
t~ 10k RECORDED :; 116 , ." .1/' ,I ~. ' , " - .~.f?5 "I ;rv 

~~ JP. lONE '. U'/ci:.' ' 4 
(fJ 71('; '~q \NDEXED - 1\6 K!~se,ull~10196 , 

". 
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PAGE TWO 

PRE TRIAL EXAIlINATION TO EFFECT THAT HE HAD NO INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION 
- ~ --~- ~-

ABOUT RECEIVING EACH DOCUMENT ~PECIFICALLY FROM HISS AND ASKED CHAMBERS 
Vri5 [ _ . ....---~...,--"'- -.."....~_ ~---- ~- -~=--~~-""'-- 4- -I-'P"- "-- '-:.----=- -- .,..-"-""-=--~- 0- ~- -- "'-_" .c--' 

REPEATEDLY THAT HIS TESTIMONY IN INSTANT TRIAL WAS NOT INCONSISTENT 
"--'_:-5 - ...eii ... -~~~_ =_:_'!!'1_.....".-_~~..--.$--~~~--~ __ ..,,;;_"'7'7' -- -"'.-~-=-- ,"'--- ---"'----+-;....----=-.... -~~---"--=-=-~- ----::::;=-:=I 

HITH SUCH ANSWERS CH'ANBERS REITERATED SEVERA~ TH1ES, THERE l'JAS NO 

INCONSISTENCY AND THAT THERE WAS NEVER ANY DOUBT IN HIS MIND THAT HISS 

GAVE HIM THE DOCUMENTS. STRYKER THEN REFERRED TO CHAt°lEERS HCUA TESTI1>10NY 
~. ~~ --~~ ---- ;! 

ABOUT VISITING HISS AT THIRtIETH STREET AND ATTEMPTED TO HAVE HIM STATE 
" --

THAT IT WAS STRANGE THA~ PERSON OF NORMAL INTELLIGENCE COULD NOT IDENTI-

FY BY NA11E THE STREET HI"IEEE THE RESIDENCE loJAS LOCATED, BUT CHAt1BERS 
...... ¢ . __ - __ .... _ ,-- - - -- -~",,-.,-- --,.,----.....".--- ~~~---"---,,,..... ~ ___ .1 ~_'-!'!P-!l._*' 

INSISTED THE RECORD WHEREIN HE SAID HISS RESIDED AT DENT PLACE WAS IN-
\~ 

CORRECT DUE TO STENOGRAPHER-S ERROR AND THAT IT WAS VOLTA PLACE • 
.,... " __ ......... __ " _ ~"'--~~~--'ffi~""," __ :--.. +~ ~ '_ ---- -----~ ........... - ...... :r.:. -- -- . -"" 

STRYKER ATTEr·1PTED TO PURSUE LINE OF INQUIRY ABOUT CHAI·1BERS BEING DRIVEN 
~-~ '-- .-- --- - .. 

T,9~_YOLJA PLACE, IN EAR_LY NJ:NETE:E:N IQRTYNINE, BY BUREAU AGENTS 

BUT COURT SHUT OFF THAT LINE OF QUESTIONING BY SAYING" THAT IT WAS AL-
--..=--------.-----~ - -~---~~~ ~---..~~~-~ ~~~~.---

___ ................... ~~D. STRYKER HAD CHAr·1BERS ADt1IT THAT HE DID NOT INTEND TO 

DISCLOSURE TO BERLE IN DECE~'1BER, NINETEEN THIRTYNINE, THAT 

DID NOT TELL HIM ABOUT ESPIONAGE, BUT CHAMBERS STATED THAT IT WAS 

OT TRUE THAT HE DID NOT TELL BERLE ABOUT HISS BEING A COl1iTlUNIST. 

TRYKER THEN ATTENPTED TO READ ALOUD TESTH10NY OF BERLE ON PAGE ONE , 

D PAGE n'lO 
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PAGE THREE 

THO NINE THREE ot HCUA RECORD BUT OBJECTION THERE UAS SUSTAINED AND 

STRYKER THEN HAD CHAr'lEERS READ IT TO HIr-1SELF AFTER vJHICH HE ANS1'JERED THAT 

HIS RECOLLECTION OF HIS CONVERSATION HITH BERLE HAS NOT THEREBY 

REFRESHED. JU~GE KAUF!'JAl!. T!I~!-J. INQUIRED IF BERLE ASKED~ ABOUTESP_~9.NAGE 

ALSO HHETHERCHAr1BERS TOLD BERLE ABOUTFRE:QUE:NT ____ ~ - ; . . .. . .•• e ~ : . .:: .. :- ._. AND CHAMBERS SAID NO. 

VISITS TO HISS AND RECEIPT OF DOCUMENTS AND CHAMBERS SAID NO. OBJECTION 

THEN SUSTAINED TO QU~EST.r0N AS I~. "(.JHETHER CHAt'lB_ERS DTD. NOT GO BEfORE 

HCUA LAST SUMMER TO PARTICIPATE IN POLITICAL CAMPAIGN. STRYKER THEN 
• . -~ I@BI' 

Dl3!~ ATTEN}~I.9N TO ITE;t·1. UL9-JL9J:.b._CiI,~liS1.~~hl.QUQ.:u:.J;1AGAZJJ~E 

\'JH}~H C~Ar1BE~S .. READ ,A~S>~D • ..bT 1:I01'lU'.n.C9r'111QpORJ:_C_o.t:J_~YJ.J.AJJ.,ot-tJ'J,HI.C)L I\RTIC LE 

DEALT HITH PRESIDENT 'rRUHAN PEDP.L~NG .POS1:,...QF-.-SEC.R_E.TAP:X OF .LABOR, AP-- ==-___ ."1_ i " __ EZ __ ~..,..-....~ - ---

PARENTLY WAS TRYING TO SHmoJ CRAMBERS.p RE.AD~. THAT PARTICULAR ARTICLE p'UR-
~ _~ ~_, BI ~-- .-~" ""- ~- -~ - - - ~ - -

POSELY BECAUSE OF POLITICAL FLAVOR BUT THIS LINE WAS NOT PURSUED FURTHER. 

STRYKER THEN TOUCHED BRIEFLY ON TRIP TO PETERBORO, HAD CHAMBERS TEST­

IFY THAT ALGER AND PRISCILLA REi-1AINED IN CAR 1'JHILE HE TALKED TO "(mITE, 

'lffiO IS N01'} DEctASED, AND THEN VJENT_lt:J.:r..o_liH.E.I1iEB EB.I_S~~_UR~D GUEST 

~ REGISTER FROH BLEAK HOUSE AN; WHEN CHAr/lEERS SAID YES HE HENT ON " 
~ --- - - --- - ~ -~- ~ - - - ---- - .:~ -~- --- ~-..- .... - .... - -- - -~~-------- .... -- .. -~ ---

TO SAY HE HH1SELF NEVER EXAr1INED IT, THAT IT WAS NOT SH01'JN TO HIH 
._ __ +. - -. - ~,........ .!L_.-- --'ill_--==--~ :. ___ ~.--- ~ 

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FCUR 

BY FBI, THAT HE HAD NO. KNCHLEDGE CF WHAT FBI DID WITH IT EXCEPT HE 
. -- - i .- - _ _ -..... . :Iii -'illi _ ¥i!'i!" .. ;-.- ------"- ____ ... _ __ __ ~ _ ~ __ _ - 1 _ 

HAS TCLD THERE HAS NCTHING CN IT. CBJECTICN WAS SUSTAINED AS TO. QUESTICN 

HHETHER FBI HAD BEEN HELPFUL TO. CHA£.1BERS IN THE 11ANY TALKS BET'l:JEEN HIH 
---- ---__ · ·_ .. ~ .. _ _ .- ___ oiic~· ~ ......... ___ ~_- ~~ . "..: ~ -__ ~- _ ~ ::-- _ _ _ ~ .=o _ _= '":.~ • • ~-~ ... - ~ ---- "'0 _,,- -

AND AGENTS AND CHAMBERS DENIED FBI HAD BEEN HELPFUL . 1~E.Bl:S,H.ING HIS 
..... • - .. F -~- zvrzw - - . oW!' - - _ _ _ -~~ 

lUND BUT THCUGHT HE CCULD HAVE BEEN HELPFUL TO. AGENTS. CHArmERS ___ 11_---------- · .... -.... 3 .--"- - - .--...... __ ~~_.:..e.: - --=.=~ ..... ~~-~_ ... __ , -- ~_ - _ -=d:. .~ 
..... :x=n. 

DENIED REASCN FCR FAILURE TO. HAKE EARLIER DISCIDSURE _ ..... _. _.----~---t :le--.-- . h-~--I! ; ---~--

WAS FRIENDSHIP FCR HISS AND SAID HE DID NCT WANT TO. INJURE ANYCNE 
-- ~- ~ -.... ---

-~. - -- '-~ --,.... - ". ~ 

IN THE GRCUP. ALSO. THAT FRIENDSHIP_ Ko.R...,..H.~Ss'_ ~U;\S A .. LESSER J1QTIVATING 
"'---~ .It.-,, ~ ... - - - - ." -" .... --- - . _.- . ". - - --""':'=. " . =" ..... , 

.. . 2:::c m~ 

REASCN FCR HIS TEN YEAR SILENCE. IN RESPCNSE TO. QUESTICN WHETHER 
, tr5i - - • __ ~- iri --- " 

HE HAD THE RIGHT TO. REITERATE THE TRUTH CHAMBERS SAID THAT HE THCUGHT c: _ ~-.. .. - .:;. - - - - -- - - . ~ 

HE HAD CHRISTIAN DUTY AND DEN~ED 'IRAJ. ·H.1S FRI~NDSHl.l?~ FCR JU.S.S CUT­

WIGHED HIS SENSE CF·DUTY .FCR GCV~RNMENI. ADMITTED THAT HE DID NCT 
• - m -___ . ~ - : - ." ~~ :i!!-~ ~ ~~ --- ""'-~ ~ - ... ...... ""' ~ 

INFCRI'l ATTCRNEY HAC NILLAN CN NCVENBER FIFTEEN ABCUT .RETRI.EVING .FLU·I. 
~ - - - - - , 

,, - ':" _ ~';-"t ".,- " . --"'-~ - ~ ! - . - -: - - -:!" -=.:. • 

DE~.IE~ "HIS . ~.~C~.!.~22~ .~~~ _~:r~"~SlAKE ~N THE L}BEL, .AC!}J>N. SAID ]{.I'§~~112P-

ERTY WAS IN HIS WIFE-$ NAME. RE-CRCSS CCNCLUDED AT THIS PCINT -"""-'---""'"" -~~'-::-. - -. ------ --- - - - . -.".-~~~ 

WITH EXCEPTICN CF FURTHER EXArUNATICN AS TO. CHAr'1BERS GRAND JURY TESTHlONY 

IN DECEMBER CCNCERNING HIS EXPLANATICN FCR NCT HAVING TCLD TRUTH TO. 

GRAND JURY PREVICUSLY. THAT PCRTICN OF GRAND JURY TRANSCRIPT CCULD NCT 

READILY BE LCCATED AND STRYKER WILL PURSUE CNLY THAT PHASE 

END PAGE FCUR 
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PAGE FIVE 

TONORROH. FLORENCE T. STAFFORD THEN TESTIFIED AND IDENTIFIED LETTER 

WRITTEN BY PRISCILLA TO UNIVERSITY OF 1,lARYLArm WHICH LETTER IS ONE 
- ___ ~_ ~"'r~ - - - -

OF IDENTIFIED SPECIi·1ENS THAT HAS ADHITTED INTO EVIDENCE \HTHOUT OBJEC---. -. ~- ~- - .- - ' - - - ""---- ~-. - -
TION. NO CROSS. LAST HITNESS OF DAY VIAS DONALD APPELL tJHO TESTIFIED _,. ....... -......---.-------.----.----.-. ---_!'!Ii ',- ' 7 -k-

HE HAS BEEN HITH HCUA SINCE FEBRUARY, FORTYSEVEN, THAT HE DROVE CHAM-........ -~----'~ ............ ~.~-~-~ --- . ~-- - - - .. - .. ~~ - . _. 

BERS TO FARN DECENBER SECOND LAST, THAT \'1HEELER HAS ALONG, THAT THEY -- o -~ - .- - • 

ARRIVED ABOUT TEN THIRTY PH, THAT CHAr'lEERS, IN HIS PRESENCE, TOOK FROfi 
~ __ ." ~ '" ':t!".::- - - - - $. - - - ~ - ___ - "'l!'" _ -

A PUNPKIN SONE FIU1 "JHICH APPELL THEREUPON INITIALED AND WHE:N FILNS 

'(IJERE HANDED HUI FOR INSPECTION HE IDENTIFIED THEt-1 AS sm1E HE _. HAD RE-

CEIVED FROM CHAMBERS. ALSO THAT ONE PRINT FROM EACH FRAME ON THE FILMS 

HAD BEEN HADE BY LON THONAS. ON CROSS EXAHINATION STRYKER BROUGHT 

OUT THAT THE SUBPOENA SERVED ON CHAMBERS, DECEMBER SECOND, BY 

HCUA WAS THE FIRST COMMITTEE SUBPOENA SERVED TO HIM. STRYKER, \HTHOUT .. -. 
7CTXZ2 

ANY EVIDENT PURPOSE, ASKED SEVERAL QUESTIONS AS TO 'l'JHY _IT_ TO~OK FRQ,H 
- .. ~ - * ~- ... - .-- ~ -~ .. ... : -

SIX THIRTY Pt·I TO TEN THIRTY Pl1 FOR APPELL, 'l'1HEELER AND CHANBERS TO 
-- - -- - -- ~ 

DRIVE TO F ARH AND THEN ASKED \'JHETHER PUNPKINS "JERE LAID OUT IN SOf-.1E 
~ - , 

SORT OF DESIGN AND WITNESS DECLARED THAT HE 
_____ ... _._-.• -.-.. -• ...... _--_·_·"""zb _~~~=_~: -.-_-_- ~ - ~- .. 

BELIEVED THAT THAT WAS TRUE. STRYKER THEN DREW ATTENTION OF APPELL 
_~"'" ~ ... ,,-~"D: _ 1. •• = .:.....- ~_ . _ -__ . pf - ..... 1 Ats - - - -- - . --- 1 - - -.- - ) 

TO STRIPLING ARTICLES WHICH WITNESS SAID HE HAD READ AND ASKED WHETHER 
....--.____ -. - - - rr+=-- ~ __________ .. ... ~_~ ..... _ "--~~ _____ -r .,..... ~_""~_~p _ "' _ . _ _ "",- _~~~ _~ ~ 

END PAGE FIVE 
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PAGE SIX 

• 1 
~ '. 

• 

HITNESS NOTICED THE V SHAPED LAY OUT OF THE PUr1PKINS ~_ I)1;:S_£.R}~~lL!?Y 
~ . _ -r:s:- ...- -. _.-r_~~"-

STRIPLING AND WITNESS SAID HE WAS NOT SURE ABOUT THE EXACT LAY OUT. 

CROSS WAS CONCLUDED AND COURT RECESSED UNTIL JUNE NINE. 
__ ----........ ---.............................. -2_ ....... ,.....;. ......... -. -~~.,;:~= ii!Ef:~--?'5--=-rr::iiioiii:_ . - - -;;, 

SCHEIDT 

END ACK PLS 
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~NOPSI. oF FACTS: BE: Al3RARAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 

Records Motor Vehicle & Traffic Division, Washington, D.C., reflect SARAH S. 
--SI~, wife, owner of 1934 Ford automobile, motor No. 18-651229, from 

May 22, 1935, until March 28, 1941. IRMA MA'Y--:'RmGIj:, self-adJhitted forme'r mem:­
ber of CP7 declined to comment whether .SILVERMAN or her sister, BElEN J::P!lNRIETI'A 

____ NnWI!:, were members of CP but described SILVERMAN as boy friend of- iiE:I:;E;N 0 :BELEN 
RDTGE' states acquainted with SILVERMAN since 1931 but has had no' contact with 
him since summer 1947 ~ She states SILVERMAN friendly with HARRY DEX~ 'WHITE 
but had no knowledge whether SILVERMAN CP member and denied membership hersel~. 
Confidential informant states SILVERMAN OIl mailing list of liThe Socialist, II • 

official organ of Socialist Barty of the United States in 1941~ Co-employee 
labor( , Advisor~ BoaJ;'d, NRA, advised SILVEBMAN had considerable official con­
tact with F.R~~'OE and BENRy....e.OLLINS. Co-employee at Federal Coordinat-or of 
Transportation describes SILVERMAN as liberal. SILVERMAN informed fOrn;ler·a$­
sociate at Railroad Re~ir.ement Board that he did not answer allegations of 
BENTIEY before' HCUA on advice , of counsel on groimds that if he testifled, com­
pletely he might make a statement which mig~t be contradicted by others and 
leave himself, open to perjur~o ' same informant states SILVERMAN acqua~ted with 
HARRY DEXTER WHITE; "LOCHJJ.-eORRIE and possibl~ IRVI]J.G---KAPLAN Other ,Railroad 
Retirement Board and USAF associates offered nothing addit • WILLIAM MA.lRS:EIAL 
BATCHLOR, fo~ef ,ew1tchboardd'operator,' 2325 15th. Street, iden~if.ied photo- , 
graph, of_A~a-s visitor to apartment building. mow if HISS 
visited SILVERMAN and could offer p.o information re • CLEO MC CLlNTIC, 
former switchboard operat~r, 2325 15th Street, NW, 0 SILVERMAN in P06- - -

session of briefcase on leaving apartment in evenings 0 . sw:rtchboardil.m~ i'/t: 
operators and nei~hbors 2138 California Street, NW _J.~ Stree.t,. ~j' __ ..: - - . 

could f~ish poth1Itg additional. RMAT!ON cO~t lAIN 
)~\ C-,:, r ,. t_ '. f {f . fft-O 

, <.\ n I i l:' . .' t!-- !q'" , i _ P _ I It. 
.j. t ~ . ,I / ,0 .' '. I 

t tl \: ~ 'l~'~r -1 b" . 

<$
~ ~1IS OF THIS RIJ'OItT 

. 5-Bureau ' 
-New' York (enc. )(65-14920') 

l-T oJ. DONEGAN, SAAG" NY 
3-Washington Field . 
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.~ 

, - This c repor·t and its contents are loaned to you by 

) 
the FBI and are not to :be distributed outside of agency to which loaned • 
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REFERENOE: Bureau file 74-1.333 
Bureau lette~ dated February 3, 1949 
Report of Special Agent CARL N. DE 'TEMPIE at Washington, DoC." 
dated April 11, 1949 
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DETAIISg AT ,WASHJNGTON, DoC 0 

Io MISCELLANEOOS 

Reference is Eade to the informati~ regard~gt~e tbree ' rugs.deli~ered 
to SILVERMAN from New ¥ork C tty in the latter part of A·r;ecember' 1936 or the first , 
part of 1937, one of which was delivered by SILVERMAN to ALGER HISS at a pre­
arranged meeting place 'on the outskirts of Washington in. th~ vicinity of 
Mary~d Universityo ' The f.ol.lowing investigation was conducted by the writer 
and Spec ial Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN to determine the make and mode1 of the 
automobile in the pos~ess~on of ABRAHAM GEOR~IEv.ERMAN during that· period. 

, Mr~ ROGERS of the Motor Vehicle and Traffic Division 'Of Washmgton, 
DoC., on April 26, , 1949, made the recordsc.of 'his' office available and it was ' 
found that M:t's; S~~~_~j:~, Wife of ~ GEORGE SILVERMAN, pur,chased 
from Cherner Motor Company on May 22, . 1935" a. 1934 F.ord automobile, motor No. ' 
18-651229. Th~ title of this automobile reflected title No. 356628' and the ' 
ad,dress of Mrs. SILVERMAN at? 2138 . California street, NW. These files further 
reflected that on March 25, 1941, Mrs. SILvERMAN applied for a duplicate certi­
ficate of title because of the loss of' the old one. ~s. SILVERMAN declared 
she was residing at 2325 15th Str~et, NW, at this time. This file also sho~8 
that on. March 28, 1941, the Barry-Pate Motors advised that the car Was traded 
into their stock. ' , 

_ Miss MARY SD1MONS, office manager, Barry-Pate Motors, advised on 
April, 2~, 1949, that a search of her files reflected that a Fqrd automobile'; 
motor No. ,18-651229, had been traded in by a Mrs. SABAlI S. SILVEBMAN and 
. a new Chevrolet sport sedan was pt¢chased by her on April 1, 1941. . 

The report of Specia1 Age~t WILLIAM C'o TCM.ElR, ~ted March 11, 1949,­
at Seattle enti~le,d JAY DAVID y.s:ITTARER C:B:lIM;BEBS ref1ected t~t ~ MAY 
RINGE, aka SALL"!(~RINGE, SA~'Y~GOUMARK and Mrs,. JONATHAN E:ilGO~K; was 

. interviewed Mar6h4, 1949, alo'ng with her husband, JONATHAN E"ffG-OD:MARK, ' at 
their cattle ranch 'at. Okanogan, Washington, by $pecial Agents OTIS Vo KELLY 
and WILLIAM C. TC)HER of the Seattle Office. During t1:).e course of this inter­
view SALLY GOUMARK admitted'knowing ABRAlJ.AM ~ORGE SILV".ERMAN whom. she 'de­
,scribed as.a boy ~iend of her Bif?ter, -lIE~ll.i.GE.o She stated , that ~~ . 
and. SILVE:BMAN had broken up about one and "One-half years ago and it was her 
understanding tllat SILVERMAN had ,gone back to his wife 0 She stated she did 
not deSire to connnent concerning wl:!,e'ther BEIEN or SILVERMAN'·were m~mbers of' , 
the Cpmmunist Party ~d di?- not connnent concerning their activ.itieso 

Mr~. GOLDMABK related that her activity in ' ~ ,group named ''United 
Front Supports" in New York convinced her that the Corinnunist Party in New 
York was s1ncere~ attempting to aid the distressed and unemployed , persb~s 
of' that period. From her reaq.ing and: activity she became convinced. that 
she shouid join the :'Cozinnun1st Party which she did in the fal~ ·of 19.35 after 

. -3- Kisseloff-l0213 
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she b,ad gone to Washington, DoC. She remained a lIlember until 1939 or possibly 
19400 She decl~ed to furnish information relative to who had recruited ~er 
into the Party nor did~ Bl:i:e. 1'-.desire to name the persons who had influenced her 
to join the Party 0 

, The report of Special Agent DAVID EIMDf TODD, dated March 23, 1949 
V/" at San Franc iSco, entitled JAY DAv:ro W:S:ITT.AEER CHAMBERS, reflects that HEIEN 

HElIIRIETT~Jl;J;NGE' was interviewed March 9, 1949, by Special. Agents ClIARllllS Fo 
BRUSCR and 'DAVID EIMJlf TODD of the San Francisco office o Miss lUNGE was a . 
delegate to the YWCA convention being held in San Francisco and was residing 
at the Whitcomb' Rotel in tbat city. At the, outset of the interview Miss RINGE 
clSimed to be only a casual acqUaintance, of ~SILVEBMAN and made no effort to 
volunteer any information concerning himo She was asked directly when she 
first met SItVERMAN to which she replied it was in 1931 ~uring the period 
SILVEBMAN was employeg. on the Babson or' the Massachusetts Institute of Tech- , 
nology facultyo She said that they'had met socially and that they were intro­
duced by one CRAlTO~}1HI~ 't~ho was also on the Babson staff" She described 
SILVERMAN as an interesting person a:p.d stated they had a number of s:tm;t.larities 
of interest an~ it came as a 'great ' surprise to her when she learned SILVERMAN 
had been subpoenaed before the Rouse Committee on Un-American Activitieso She 
stated that about one year ago, ifhen she was employed at Washington, DoC., and 
SILVERMAN ~as residing in New York City, she had occasion to make a trip from 
Washington to New Yorko Priol." to making this trip she wrote SILVERMAN in­
forming him of her arrival and suggesting that he meet her at the train. ,Miss 
RmGE said that she was met at the 'train by a person from SILVERMAN r s oftice 
who told ~er that SI~ had been subpoenaed to testify before the Federal 
Grand Jury at New' York, City, in a very serious matter and that there were, 

' serious charges against .. himo She said' that the person who met her advised 
that SILVEBWlli suggested it would be unwise for her to see him. Sl;I.e' said she 
has had no contact 'With SILVERMAN' since that incidento 

Miss RINGE was quest~oned concerning the friends and asso~iates of 
SILVERMAN to which she answered that she had known ,HARRY DEXTER WRITE to be 
a friend of SILVERMAN although she' 'had-~ever met w:s::i:TED.or hadsbe ever dis­
cussed the details of the association between WRITE and SILVERMAN. She re- , 
called this friendship inasmuch as SILVERMAN once Plentioned that he had mown: 

,WRITE in the graduate school at Harvard Universityo Miss RnmE said that she 
had no knowledge whatever which would lead her to believe that SILVERMAN was' 
a Communist or Communist Party member o She stated' she herself had 'never at­
tended any C onnnunist Party meetings 0 

Miss RINGE related that her association with SILVERMAN had covered 
a span of some 15 years and mos.t of the association took place in Washington, 
DoC., which indicated to her that she had seen SILVERMAN probably in excess 
of 100 times o She said that there 11ere occasions when she met SILVEBMAN alone' 
and also occasions whe~e her friends had been present ~hen SIL~ visited 
her home. She said they had takeri no trips together outside Washington, D:oC .. , 
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but admitted that SILVERMAN bad once visited her at the home of' Mrs. A~l> 
~NAJAli at Chestertown, New York, during a summer vacation. Miss RINGE said 

that Mrs. NAJAR was a friend of'her~ and ~hat Mrs. NAJAR met SILVERMAN through 
her. 

Miss RINGE stated that she never met }1rs 0 SILV'J!:BW\N and according 
to Miss RIN'GE-fE was Ilhard to sey" whether there was some explanation in 
SILVERMANrs domestic life for this ~itua~idn. Miss RINGE was asked if 
SILVERMAN had ever indicated thiS, which question she did not answer, and 
after a long pause she was asked if that was something she could not answer. 
She replied she was pondering the question. Miss RmGE was then advised 
by the interv:f,ewing agents that she did not need to answer any questions 
which might tend to either degrade or incriminate her to which she repli~d, 
"Then let r s talk: about something else 0 " 

. She 'Was questioned concerning the extent of her sister SALLY's 
association with a..l:L~ and she stated so far as she · kriew it was only 
wp.en SALLY met him :In her, BEIEN v s, home 0 She then stated she knew of 
absolutely no association .01' SALLY With the Communist Barty. 

. . 
She stated SILVERMAN never made any effort to have her do favors 

for him and they never discus~ed or compared ideologies or discussed Com­
munism. In explanation of her association with SILVERMAN she said ·that 
fundamentally !3he , herself, was a very serious person and SILVEBMANwas the 
one indiVidual whom she knew with whom she could relax and act ridiculous 
and "silly" and she was never serious with him. She explained that her 
association with SILVERMAN was an outlet enabling her to get alm;)!, from the 
strain of her work. She said SILVERMAN was the sort of person she neede'd 
in this regard. 

. She also said that she knew generally the type of work performed 
by SILVERMAN in connection with his official government work in Washington, DoC. 

. Miss RINGE stated she lnl"ew ~f no association 'between CHARLE)tWAGNE11 
. and SILVERMAN or EEr;kFULIER and SILVERMAN. . 

At the time of this interview Miss RmGE furnished her New York 
addre~s as·340 East $econd street, telephone ·Rhinelander 4-4416, c/o Mrso 
RICHARD D.AMAo . 

With regard to HELEN RINGE's ~dmitted assooiation with SILVERMAN, 
the following information is being set forth. 

On November 24~ 194'5, SILVERMAN 'Was observed by Special Agents FRED 
Ho GREEN and .ANKER Bo lIARBO lunching with an uni¢ientified woman who was' later 
identified as HELEN RINGE of 2000 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Apartment 708. 

-5-
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On December 9, ~945, at 7~30 p.m.J~ILVERMAN was observed by Specia~ 
Agents PAUL Ho O'GRADY and CIJ\BENCE Ao GIAIID to proceed from. 'his ~partm.ent, 
No 0 3~~, at 2325 . 15th Street, NW, via streetcar to the apartment of -HEIEN , 

-EJ.N..GLat 2000 Connecticut Avenue. At 8:00 p.mo that ~vening SILVERMAN and 
Miss RINGE were .observed walking to Alfred's ~estaurant, ~724 Connecticut , 
Avenue, where they dined unti~ 9g~0 p.mo, at which time they returned to 
HEIENf"s apar~ent where SILVEBMAN remained until ~~g50 p.m., when he returned' 
to his residence. 

SILVEBMAN on J"anuary 4, ~946, was ·observed by Special Agents MAURICE 
Ao TAYLOR and 'ANEER Bo HARBO to leave his place .of ·business at the French 
Supply Council and proceed on ·foot to the apartment. of HEIEN RINGEo SILVERMAN 
was observed to stop en route and purchase a'bunch of yellow flowers which he 
carried with him. to t~e apartment. . 

T-l, an ~formant f~miliar with the affairs and activities of . 
SILVERMAN for a considerable period covering 1945 to 1947 and who has furnished 
reliable information; advi~ed that SILVERMAN conversed, with BEIEN RINGE on 
October 26, 1946, and arranged a meeting with her at her apartment that 'after­
noon. T-l could not furnish anyth,ing: additional concerning this proposed 
meeting except that it was probably in the form of a luncheon engagement. 

T-l, .:described above, ,.advised, that· on February 24, 1947, SILVERMAN 
contacted HEIEN RINGE to tell her goodbye since he was' en route to New York. 
T-l also advised that SILVERMAN on that same date had made reservations with 
lImerican Airlines on the 2g20 p.mo plane for New York City. 

T-2, an informant with knowledge of the maiJ.ing list of "The Soc:i.alist"$ 
official organ of the Socialist Party of the United states, advise'd that the 
name of Ao' GE0BGE SI~, 2325 15th S~reet, 'NW, ,appeared on the above list 
in approximately January 1941. ' 

It ci EMPLoYMENT - U oS" GovERNMENT 

A. mbor Advisory Board, National R$covery Administrat:i:on 

Reference is made to 'Memphis letter, dated March 14, 1949, entitled 
JAY DAVID v~ITTAEER CII.AMBERS i which sUggested that ~;W.~~, ,~y hav,e been 
associated with SILVERMAN during their mutual employment a~ the National, Re­
covery Administration. 

} 
Mrs. MADEIJI'm JA1i'l!'EJ1DONNER, ~19 Hamilton Street, NW, a,dvi'sedSpec ia 1 

Agent WILLIAM Ho ATICIl'lSON GI1fA'l:pril 4, 1949, that she was employed on the !abor 
Advisory B08rd from the fall of 1933 until August or September 19340 At the 
latter date she l1as tr~fel"";t'ed as a statistician to the Research and Planning' 
Division of the NR,Ao . 
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~!3..Q_~NNER stat~d that S.1~ was an economic anal.yst 'on the 
Labor Advisory Boara and that she worked directly under him during a portion 
of her service with that board.. She advised that he 'Was one of tbe ~gher 
classified employee!,! and. that she was on a much lower level and that she had 
little direct contact with him. She can not recall having had any social con­
tact with SILVERMAN and his wife. Mrs. DONNER advised that she can not re­
call her social companions and does not recall ever ' he~riDg any derogatory 

) information regarding SILVEBMAN tmtil SILVEBMAN was mentioned by ELIZABETH­
~;BENTJ:!.Y and WBITTARER CH.A)lDERS at the hearings before the House Committee ·on ... 
, - Un-American Activitieso Mrs. DONNER stated she has nQ reason to believe 

t~~t SILVERMAN_ ever engaged. in subversiv~ activity as-alleged by the 
aforementioned individua~s. 

Reference is made to ' the New York letter, d?ted April 18, 1949, wher~­
in the interview of RUTH RETICKER, Room 2524 Federal security Building, Wash­
ingtop., D.C., was requested. ' It pointed. out that Miss RETICRER was a former 
associate of SILVERMAN at the Labor Advisory Board, NRA, and might be in 
possession of information' concerning SILVERMAN and his relations withBENRY 
HILL COLLINS while at that board. ' 

Miss RU1iRfRll1rICRER, 3217 Aberfoyle Place'; NW, was interviewed by 
Special Agent ROBERT Eo IEN~T at her office in the Federal Security Building, 
Room 2524 on April 25" 1949. Miss 'RETICKER 'advised that she knew GEORGE 
SILVEBMAN as a fellow employee in the NRA and later in the Railroad Retire­
ment Board but pointed out -that she did not know SI~ socially ~or has -
she met his family 0 She ft¢tlier advised that she bad very little contact 
with SI~vERMAN but added that she could say nothing derogatory concerning 
him,. ~he further advised that SILVERMAN and. FRANK COE 'were closely associ:.. 
ated in the NRA and appeared. to know each oilier 'quite welL She f~ther , 
?dded that both SIEVERMAN and COE were theoretically minded and appeared to 
share the same views on' topics on which they were employed. She further 
advised that SILVERMAN knew -~x...CL~S at tl:Jat time and added so far as she 
~ they had considerable official contact in NRAo She advised she -did not 
know whether SIL'V.ElBMAN !alew FRANK COE or BENRY COLLINS socially and expla~ed , 
that ,nothing bas ever come ' to her attention that might lead her to que-stion 
either ~~ or COLLINSo 

B. United States Tariff Connnission 

Colonel SIDNEY MORGAN and Lo 'tvoMOdRE were interv1evred jointly in 
the office of Colonel MORGAN, Room 258, U oSo Tar:M'f Connnission" on February 
15, 1949, by Spec ia1. Agt?nt WILLIAM J 0 STATEN 0 , ' __ 

Colonel MORGAN is the secretary to the UoSo Tariff Commission, arid 
MOORE is executive officer of the connnissiono Both advised that they remem­
bered SILVERMAN as a former employee there but they knew him very slightly o' 
In view of this situation neither MORGAN nor MOORE felt sUffic~eutly qualified 
to comment concerning SILVERMAN's political philof!opby or ideologyo Howeyer, ' 
they knew of nothing that might lead them to believe that SIL~ ever engaged 
in any un-American ,act-ivi tyo ' Kisseloff-l0217 ' 
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C 0 Federa~ Coordinator of 'Transportation 

Reference i~ ~de to Seatt~e letter, dated Apri~ 25, 1949, which 
advised tMt CHA'a~f;LFA~Y, ~ former associate of.S:ELVEBMA!Lat the ~ai~­
road Retirement Board, is now residing at 5231 5th street, NW, and requested 
his interview 0 • 

On M~y 4, ~949, Special Agent JOEN J 0 MASSE and the writ~r inter­
viewed ClfAR~Y at his residence., 5231 5th Street, Nw. Mr. MALLOYad­
vised that lfe 'is presently employed as an accountant and a:Clditor for the C'ivil 
Aeronautics Board~ Washington, D.C 0 }!e"stated he has never been employed by 
the Railroad Retirement Board, however, he recalls SILVERMAN slightly by name 
as being employed at the Federal Coordinator of Transportation a number, of 
years ago. He explained that SILVERMAN was affiliated with that agency for 
only a short period and that he had very little contact with h1mo Mrs. MALLOY 
could furnish no additional information pertinent to this inquiry nor ,could 
he advise th~ names of any :individua~ not previously intervietred who might ', 
be in possession of 1ntormatio~ relative to SIDr.ffiRMANo 

}iro BEVERLY So SlMMS, 3903 Morrison Street, $, was interviewed in 
his office, Room 2362 Interstate Commerce COllllll.ission" on Apri~ 19, 1949, 'by , 
Special Agenta f~01JESTER C" CRAWFC1RD and ROBERT Eo IENIIi:AN 0 At this time Mr. 
SIMMS advised that he remembered $ILVERMAN as an economist in the Federal 
Coordinator of Transportation office and later at the Railroad Retirement 
Board. He advised he ,had a speaking acqua~tance with SIL~ but had 
very little professional contact With him and no social contact. SIMMS 
stated that SI~ belonged to a group of individuals who had very ad- • 
v8nced ,labor views and for'this reason were conaiderE?d on the liberal side.' 
He adde~, however, that ~e ' could not list a single eXample which might cause ' 
one to· question the lQyalty or patriqtiam of any member of this group. He 
further advised that j.t.has been nearly 12 years siilce he has had any contact 
with these people and therefore he probably bas forgotten little incidents 
which might reveal il:!~ir philOSOphy. Mr. SIMMS remembered that it, was his 
belief that ·MO:ERA~it4.g?~ · had personally em1ployed SILVERMAN and apparently 

'-' thought a great deal of his ability.,. , . 

On March 23, 'l.~n9: 24, ~9k9, Mrs. SARAH Ho RaJ'IT, 308 Normandy Drive, 
Silver Sprihg, Maryland, and THOMAS Eo Wl),LRER, currently employed by the 
General Accounting Office, Room. 1.700, Idaho Avenue & Newark Street, NW, were 
interviewed by Special Agent HARRY Ko CUYTON 0 ' Both identified SILVERMAN E!,S 
a former employee of the Federal Coord:t.nat'or of Transportation office during 
their tenure of employment but could offer no information concerning his 
activities or associates o 
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D. Railroad Retirement Board 

Reference is made. to Chicago letter dated March 22, 1949, vherein 
additional names of former "EIIlp10yees of the Railroad - Retir~ment Board, Wash­
ington, D.C., were set .forth" These names w~re obtained from the payroll _ 
records at the Railroad Retit~ent Board, -Chicago, Illinois, and the inter~ 
view of these respective people was requested and is being set forth herewith. 

- -

On April 5, 1949, Special Agents WILLIAM Ho ATKmSON and JOHN Bo -
VAN ETl'EN interviewed Q.RARI1]..~GMAN who is presently a legislative assistant 
to Senator ClAUDE PEPPER,,_ BRAGMAN' advised that he had been associated with 
the Railroad Ret~ent Board since its inception.? and for' a period 'Was 
technically associated with t~e Federal Coordinator of Transpqrtation, headed 
by JOSEPH EASTMAN, now deoeased. BRAGMAN' advised that ~ORGE1SILVERMAN came 
to the Railroad Beti.l:'S:l.ll~nt Board subsequent to BRAGMAN' s associa£lon with the 
board and for that reason BRAGMAN is-not sure who is responsible for bringing 
SILVERMAN there" He advised that ~_IA~~ mUst have signed the appoint­
ment-but it was his recollection that there'were same three or four persons 
being considered for the position and whether MORRAY LATIMER was or was not 
the person to make the final decision was not within his know1edge o . 

BRAGMAN advised -he -had never been in the home of GEORGE SILVERMAN ­
nor had SItuERMAN been in his home. BRAGMAN could recall only several oc­
casions when he had been present at social gatherings where SI~ was 
also in attendance 0 The nature of these gatheringS was as BRAGMAN' recalled 
parties which were attended by employees of the Railroad Retirement •. He 
stated he had no knowledge as to who SILVERMAN's close f~iends or associates 
were but he did know SILVERMAN was friendly With MORRAY IATDmR" . 

WAGMAN advised that he bad no knowledge of anything which-had 
any bearing on the allegations of ~LIZABETR BENTImY and to the best of his 
memory the only person he knew who was men"tfaned by Miss BENTIEY as beinS 
engaged in subversive activities was ~ORGEl SILilEBMAN 0 At a later point in 
the interview BRAGMAN' recalled that CHARIE~XRAMER, who ~d been employed with 
BRAGMAN on Senator PEPPER v s Committee, waft mentioned by Miss BENTIEYo 

BRA~ stated he does not be1iev~ he has ever known anyone who was 
a Communist or associated with the Connnunist undergr.ound and -he certainly bad 
no rea-Bon to believe mhat GEORGE SILVERMAN 'WaS in any way connected With such 
activities 0 BRAGMAN' connnented that he did not believe that the allegations 
made by Miss BENTIEY concerning SILVERMAN were the trutho BRAGMAN' then 
hurriedly went on to say-that perhaps he· was not q~lified to make that state­
ment since he was not acquainted wi th SIL~ other than perhapf\3 casually and 
did not know who his friends or associates were o . 

I 
- Spec,;al Agents WILI..IAM Ho AT)aNSON and JOHN Bo VAN E'lTEN interviewed- -

;, AJ;iJ:OE, ,~~~"~(DEMERJIAM on April 6, 19490 r.t~~s present1yadm1niB­
__ tra'bive officer in the Acquisition and DistriV'ution Division, Department of 

.:! State. Her office is located at 4'01' 23rd Stre~t, NW, Room 104 0 
r - I • 
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~ aP.vised that she went to work for MORRAy IATruER .who 
was chairman of the Railroad Ret:t:r.ement Board in December l.935 0 She .aqovised 
she did not consider herself t~ be well acquainted with ~SJR@_S_~ in 
that her only contact with him was on a professional. basis 0 She advised she 
had no knowledge as to who his close associates or frien,ds were away from 
work but presumed that those persons with wham he worked in the ~esearch . 
Division , of the RailrOad, Retirement Board would be wel.l acquainted With himo 
She advised that MORRAY IATIMER and GEORGE SILVERMllN were on good terms but 
she had no lmowledge as to the extent to which they kept company a~y fram 
work and had no knowledge as to whether or not they moved in the same circle 
of friendso She can recall seeing GEORGE SILVERMAN only on two ~ocial . 
occasions, both of which were office parties o She stated she has not seen 
SILVERMAN since he left the Railroad Retire~ent Board in 19420 

~p / -, ' , Miss DEMERJIf.lM advised , she had no knowledge as to how SILVERMAN 
~.f~ obtained his position with the Army Air Forces subsequent t.o leaving the 
~ ailroad Retirement Boardo She made the statement that other than GErORGE 
_11 . SILVERMAN she did not know any of the other individuals named by ,MiSS. r - J?~'J;'IfEY as being involv~d in ,an undergrC?und espionage groupo She stated that ",q from the Railroad Retirement Board she went over to the Board of 'Econ?mic 
, ('"I. Warfare which was later known as the Foreign Economic Administrationo At ' 

t this point Miss D~JIAM was ~equested. to furnisl1 the npmes of her superior 
I!~ (JJ or superiors, with':BEW ~d FEA to which she replied A~G',GEORGE 
'tJ 'f' WIIEEIER and BOWEN SMITRo Miss DEMERJ:I;AM then 'Said that perhaps ALLAN, 

o ROSEmlBERG had been mentioned by ELIZABETH BENTIEY but she was not sure 
whether this was or was not the case o 

Miss DEMERJIruM could not recall.any instance vhere SILVERMAN weE 
loaned to any government agency during his employment with the Railroad 
Retirement Boordo She th~n recalled that there was a projec~, under the 
Railroad Retirement Board which futtctioned in Ph1ladel.phia and was headed 
'by one .IRY.mG-IQ\.F:LAN, whom she had met and had seen several times in MORRAY 
IATIMER 9 s house o She then recalled that he, :too, was mentioned by l:iiss 
~TIEYo 

Miss DEMER~1 stated during her career, in fact d~ing her lifetime, 
she has never known anyone who purported to' be a Communist and she had nO 
knowledge of anyone being conilected with any underground subversive organiza­
tiono She expressed great desire to be of ai<;l to the ~vestigating agents but 
stated she had no information of value and reiterated that she 'had no reason 
to question the loyalty, associates or activities of SILVERMAN while he ~s 
employed at the Railroad Retirement Board o 

MrBo GAIL No FERRIS,1 International Trade DiVision, Department of 
Commerce, a'former co-worker of SILVERMAN at the Railroad Retirement Board, 
was interviewed by Special Agent CBESTER Co CRAWFORD on April 19, 19490 Mrs 0 

FERRIS stated that SILVERMAN was formerly her chief when she was employed. 
at the Railroad Retirement Board, however, her only contact with him was 
on a professional basis and at no time had he given her any reason to question 
his allegiance to this country 0 Kisseloff-10220 
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Mr 0 ALV1l'T Mo WARDEN, 3000 Connecticut Avenue, NW, was intervi~ed 
April 4, 1949, by Special. Agent CHESTER Co CRAWFORD o WARDEN stated that 
as he recalls SI~ hired him, WARDEN, as a statistica:l:r~draftaman for 
the Railroad Retirement Board in 1938"0 He explained that his relationship 
with SILVERMAN was one of ~ubord:L'I1ate and superior and that at no time did 
he ever have social contact with SILVERMANo He added that he got the'im­
pression that SILVERMAN did hire same individuals to be employe~ in his divi­
sion whose loyal~y might be questioned but this was ju'st a personal feel:lng 
which was strengthened by the fact that strong pressure was used to get 
himself, along with 'others, to join the government uniono He then added h~ 
does not recall any specific instance in which S~VERMAN gave him any con­
crete reason to question bis loyalty 0 He statedb,e could not recall any of 
the names of SILVERMAN's close associates as it bas been quite same time 
since he left the Railroad Retirement Boardo 

WILLIAM WEEEIER HINCKlEY, RFD 1, GermE,\ntmm., Maryland, was inter­
viewed by Spec ial Agents CHESTER C 0 CRAWFORD and ROBERT Eo IENmAN on April 
18, 19490 HJNCKLEY stated he was formerly employed for approximately two 
months with the Railroad Retirement Board and that he recalled the name of 
SILVERMAN as a fellow em.ployeeo ' HDICKLEY, however, could offer no informa:' 
tion relative to SILVERMAN's activities or associates during his tenure 
at the boardo 

On April 12, 1949, Mrs 0 MIImED STEIN, nee FISHMAN, was interviewed 
by Special Agents FRANCIS Ro Me GINTY and WILLIAM J o STATEN at her home, 9508, 
Caroline Street, Silver Spring, Marylando At this time Mrso STEm advised 'she 
was formerly employed b~ the Railroad Retirement Board from September 1938 
to July 1941 in the capacity of research assistanto She further stated tha.t 
SILVERMAN was then head of the Researc h Department of the Board during her 
employment with that 0VFizatioho Sl1e explained, however, that her position 
did not bring her in direct contact with SILVERMAN and as a result she never 
mew him personally nor was she socially acquainted with either him or his wife o 
From her observa"bions Mrso STEIN believed SILVERMAN was an extremely hard 
working man whom she believed to be absolutely loyal to the United stateeo She 
was surprised and shocked when SILVERMAN was asked to appear before t1:J.e" HCUA 0 " 

C~ncern1ng SIL~~is associates while with the Rai~oad Reti~t 
Board, Mrso STEm recal.led :that one SOLCMON' S" RUZNETS, now deceased, was , 
fr:t,endly with SILVERMANo Mrso STEIN also vouched for the loyalty and patrioti'sm 
of KITZNETS o She further stated that Mro ElMm FITCH and Mro rESTER SCHOENE 
were both men who could vouch for SILVERMANts integrity and loyaltyo " 

Mro IESTER Po SCHOENE, attorney, W8f;3 interviewed at his, office, Room 
301, 1625 K Street, moT, on April 5, 1949, by Special Agents CBESTER Co CRAwFORD 
and ROBERT Eo IENllIflNo Mro SCHOENE edviseq. he met SILVERMAN through their a8"-, 
sociation at the Railroad Retirement Board in 1937 inasmuch as he, SCHOENE, 'Was 
employed at that time as ,general counsel for the board o He explained that he 
bad -c'onsiderable professional and social contact with SILVERMAN and that he Was, 
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also acquainted with h1.s wife o SCHOENE stated in his opinion SILVERMAN Was 
a comple~ly loyal and patriotic U~ited States citizen -and tnat he found it 
impossible to believe that SI~ could ev~r have been a member of the 
Communist Party or to have engaged in any subversive activities. He described 
SIL~ as a well educated and infonned person and much too sensible and 
well balanced to fall for any Communist philosophy. He further advised that 
in his opinion'SILVERMAN was not the type of person who could subject himself 
to the type of discipline the Communist Party .. requires. 

SCHOENE stated that he met SItVERMAN short~ a~ter SILVERMAN testified 
before the HCUA in answer to the allegations made by M:!.ss BENTIEY before that 
groupe> He stated at that time he asked SILVEBMAN why he cliose to testify in- the 
manner he did and was informed by SILVEBMAN that his attorney, BERNARD JAFEE, bad -
suggested this course since JAFFE felt that if he testified completely he might 
make a statement which might be contradicted by others and therefore leave 
himself open to a charge of perjury. 

Mr. SCHOENE advised that he had frequent contact with SILVERMAN during 
SILV'ERMAN's ~ployIilent in the vrar Department and added that although they 
were old friends - SIL~~ was absolutely discreet concerning his activities 

--with the War Department and revealed no confide:p.tial informatiQn of any kind.­
SCHOENE stated that he was amazed when SILVERMAN's name_ "W"'aS made public by 
BENTIEYvs allegations. He explained tl1at most of the individuals mentioned by 
BENTIEY were unfamiliar to him and to the best of his mowledge very few had 
any contec'!; With SILVERMANo At this time SCHOENE stated that it was his . 
opinion'that NATHAN GBEGOB~'(SILVERMASTER could. very well be a Communist agent 
but felt that SILY.l!!BMAN certainly was not the type of person to disclose any _ 
information whatsoever to SILVERMASTER and also he could not recall S~LVERMANts 
ever baving mentioned SILVEIUMSTERli:s name. SCHOENE explained that he is not 
acquainted with SILVERMASTER and t'ha:t the above related opinion is based merely 
on his review of the newspaper accounts of the hearings-before the HCUAo 
SCHOENE stated that SILVERMAN is a very good friend of MURRAY IA~~ and be­
lieves the two met while attendtng~arvard Unive~sityo He also advi~ed that 
SIL'VERMAN ko,eW-HARRY .DEXTER WRITE and n@H" CURRIE and possibly :IRVING KAPL.I\N • . 
J;Ie added KAPLAN had formerly been in cbarge"':of a 1{PA project whic-h was super­
vised by the Railroad Retirement Board and that SILVERMAN supervised this 

----- ~ . 

WPA project. He also pointed out that 'tmITTAKER CHAMBERS was alt;lo employed 
on this- project as a writer at a s~lary of approximately $2000 a year'o He 
sta~ed he did not know whether KAPLAN knew CHAMBERS or whether SILVERMAN knew 
CHAMBERS 0 He also advised that BERTHA BIAIR .. may have worked directly under 
SILvERMAN at the Railroad Retir~ent Board. 

Mr. SCHOENE also advised that he knows AlliER HISS quite well and 
pointed out that hiS, SCHOENErs, partner, Mr. DAVIS, has served as counsel to 
Mr. HISS in recent months. _SCHOENE stated it is his personal belief that 
HISS is completely innocent of all allegations made against h:lmo However, 
he pOinted out he did not desire to comment ooncerning HISS until after the 
trialo He added that if everyone of CHAMBERS? allegations is based on fact, 
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i:b1'would be very difficult to reconci~e oneself' to HISS' innocence. 'SCHOENE 
stated "PtrAMBERs is a very mysterious figure to himo He pointed, out that- ac-' 
co~ding to newspapers OHAMBERS is supposed to have receiv~d a $6000 position 
wi til the Railroad Retirement Board within 24 hours after seeking it. Mr. 
SOHOENE stated that he, due to his past connection with the Railroad Retirement 
Board, was very interested in this statement and personally looked into the ' 
ma:t;ter. He pointe.d out his investigation disciosed that O~S' statement 
was not based an f~cto Actually, he ~ever was employed by the ~ailroad Retire­
·ment Board but was'instead employed as a writer on a WPA project under the 
supervision of , the Railroad, Retirement Board 0 Furthe~ore, the po.si tion did 
not pay $6000 a year but instead paid $2000. Also, OHAMBERS did not receive 
this position within a 24 hour period b~t instead was approved for ,employment 
after a two we~'periodo SCHOENE d,id not volunteer his source of the abov~ 
related information, but it is noted that he· shares an office with MURRAY 
IATIMERo 

Mro SCHOENE added he did not know who waS! 'instrumental in placing 
OHAMBERS in his position With the W:PA but pointed out .J)AV.~~TRJ\UB was 
employed on that sa~e project which was also true of .~ING~LAN and prob. 
ably either of ~hese two mep. "Would have had to· plad$. final approval on 
OHAMBERS o 

Mr. SCHOENE also advised he has met @:LVERMAN ~ s wife, .sARAH, 'on 
several occasions and found her to be a very intenlgen"t and charming woman. 
He commented that his wife is also acquainted with Mrs. f;lILVEBMAN and con- . 
siders her to be a close personal friendo . 

. Mro MITIrON KRAMER was interviewed' at his office, Room 301, 1625 K 
street, NW, on April 6, 1949, by Special Agents OHESTER 0.0 CRAWFORD and . 
RO~T ·E o IENIHANo He advised that he had had occas.iqIlal contact With . 
SILVERMAN during their mutual emploYment at the Railroad Retirement BQard 
but added he could not reoall ever knowing...s.IL'VEBMh!Lsociallyo· He. advised _ 
he knows nothing derogatory concerning SIEr.ERMAN's loyalty and state~ was 
very muoh s~rised when the allegations concerning SILVERMAN' appearec!.' in 
the newspapers. 

Mr. KRAMElR advised he met SILVE£U.tlAN in '\'Tashington. at the time 
~ILVERMAN ap~eared before the HCUA in answer to MiS$~~~~ allegations. 
He asked SI~ during this visit why he refused to testify before this 
committee and SILVERMAN ind:i,cated he thought he was being framed and any 
statements ~de by him. would leave him. ·open to a charge . of perjuryo ERAMER 
also pointed out that SIDlERMAN',:s stand before thiS committee in refusing to 
testify was a typical Oommunist stand put he felt SILVERMAN was a vict:im o'f 
circumsta~ce8 and one of several 1nnocent'~eople advised to take the stand in 
this manner in order to camouflage the real Communists appearing before· this 

. committee. 
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Mr<\ JOSEPH Ao FENALLI 'WaS interviewed' in his effioe, Reom. ' 401, 724 
15th Street,. NW, en April 6, 194.9.s> by Spec ia1 Agents CHESTER C 0 CRAWFORD and, 
ROBI\!RT' Eo IEN:o:IAN 0' Mr 0 FENALLI advised he met "SILVERMAN at the Railread · 
Retirement Board in 1938 0.;1:' 1939 and has had f'requent professienal and soc ial 
centact with him since that time. ' FENALLr ceuld net recall, hewever, ever 
having visitea the SILVERMAN heme er having SILVERMAN as a guest in his home. 
He peinted o.ut he had no. deubt whatseever in his own mind that SIJ;.VEBMAN 'WaS 

net a Cemmunist er a radical. He stated tbat SILVERMAN 'WaS a streng ROOSEVELT 
supperter and was very h1ghlytheughtbf by the peepie in the White Heuse o ' 

FENALLI also. advised -:t;bat SI~ i13 a geed f~ily man and is very in­
terested in the welfare ef his chfldo He stated in his mind an intelligent 
Cemmunist weuld be far mere interested ' in his Party than in his wife and family. 
He peinted eut that anether reasen h~ d~d net censider,SI~ 'guilty 'ef 
BENTIEY's allegatiens was the fact that he is net easily predicta.bil:e. and tbat 
his views never fellow any censi·stent liile and quite eft en vary a great deal ' 
frem these ef .his asseciates o 

Miss BELEN ANDERSON, 912 19th street, NW, we.S interviewed by Special 
Agent ROBERT Eo ~IBAN an April 4, 1949, in her effice en the secend fleer 
ef the American Red Cross Building at l8t):! and.. E Streets; W. Miss ~ERSON 
advised that when she was empleyed by the Railread Retirement Beard she was 
secretary to. the general ceunse1 and teek care ef cerrespendence 'and werked 
under the immediate supervisien ef MURRA~-iAT~o She stated she d~d net 
know Mro SILVEBMAN befere their asseciation at the 'Railread Retirement 
Beard and added that sh~ bas net seen him since. She stated that she did 
net mew SILVERMAN well eneugh to. ±~erm an epinien cencerning his leyalty 
ner c6uld she suggest ·anyene who might have mown SILVERMAN en a secial basis. 

I ' • • • 

MIIJrON WJNAKUR, 119 Trenten Place, sE, a former ce-empleyee ef t. l~(; 
SILVERMAN at the Railread Retirement Board, was intef'viewed by Special Agent 
CHESTER d 0' CRAWFORD en April 20, 19490 wmARtJR stated toot he knew ef SILVEEillAN, 
enlyas an effic·ial at the Railread Retirement Board and ceuld effer 1;10. in- , 
fermation relative to his activities er conduct 'Whil~ so. emplQye~~,' . ' 

mvmG MILIER, 1,900 Biltmere Street, NW, who. was 'empleyed at 'the Ra1l- · 
read Retirement Beard during the same peried. as GEORGE SILVERMAN, .was inter­
viewed. by Special Agent CHESTER C. CRAWFORD on April 20, 19490 MILLER recalled. 
SILVERMAN by name {IDd stated toot his casual centact with SILVERMAN was ef a 
prefessienal nature" For this reasen he did. net feel qualified to. comment 
cencerning SIDVERMAN's leyalty 0.1.' patrietism even theugh he had no. reasen to. , 
suspect hilp. ef being other than a geed. Am~r-ioano 

Chicago. letter, ' dated March 22, 1949, advised. that CHARlES Lo HO:r:GE, 
5261 Old Deminien Drive, Arlington, V;J.rginia., 1-18.S . emp1eyed at the Railread 
Retirement Beard fremMarch 1, 1937, until Octeber 21,1945, at which time he 
transferred. to. the Department ef State 0 Miss WALTON ef the Geerge Masen Gre,ene 
Realty Cempany advised, SpeCial Agent WILLIAM J 0 .STATEN en ,April 28, 1949, that 
CHARLES HODGE i~ at the present time in Japan and is net expected to. Tetum fer 
anether year" 
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_ Wi-bh regard to JESSICA, ~, a~o Ilamed :In. Ohicago letter as 

a co-employee of SItv.ERMAN at the Rai~oad Retirement Board, it may be pointed 
ou-b that the report of-Special Agent ROWARD Ao KING, 'dated March 1.5, 1949, at 
Indianapolis" entitled JAY DAVID vlRITI'AKER ciIAM:BE:Bs, set forth -bhe interview 
of JESSIC~~o On March 11, 1949, accord:iilg to this repo~t, Mrs. ~ was 
interviewed by Special Agents. EOVTARD Ao KING and EDWARD Vo KNARTZER at her 
residence, 825 Eugene street, Indianapolis, Indiana. Mrs. RlUN.E advised 
the Indianapolis agents that she bad been read:iIlg the d,aily newspapers and ·had 
rather careful.ly noted the Iiames of . various :In.dividuals mentioned in connec­
tion with the recent RCUA bearings and the aUegations of ~LIZABETH ~]!:Y, 
WHITTAKER CRAMBERS and others o At tha-b time she adviseo. toot none of the 
individuals mentioned was known to her during her sojourn in -",ashington and 
-bbat she knew noth:i.ng whatsoever abou-b any CODDD.unist activi-by" in Washington, 
DoC., .or elsE;lwhereo -

Tn view of this information no further effort was made -bo reinter­
view JESSICA RHINE specif:J,caliy concerning SILVEiBMAN o' 

Eo Army AIbr Force, War Departmen-b . 

Mro PHILLIP Co WARD, presently residing at 3260 Sou-bh U-bah Street, 
Arlington, Virginia, and who is presen-bl.y unemployed and 'Was formerly a colonel 
with the UoS. Air Force, was interviewed on April 4, 1949, by Special Agent 
EDWARD Mo MULLIN r~la-bive to his associa-bion with .A:BRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at 
-bhe Army Air Force o 

Colonel WARD advised that he en-bered ac-bive duty with the UoS. · Air 
Force April 25, 1942., and in :May of tha.-b year he was placed in the office of 
Statistical Division :A:tr _'Materiel Command, U oS 0 Air Force 0 At thi~ 't:I.me 11e 
was employed in the capacity of statistical officer and ~nalyst and recorded' 
all information re'lative to air craft production and supply. It 'Was Colonel 
WARD's opinibn tha-b SILVERMAN, came to the Air Force from -bhe Railroa-d Retir.e,­
m.ent Board about, June 1942 and was brough-b in priinarily to organize -bhe Analysis 
and Reports Section which 'in turn ' would take over the du-bies of the S-ba-bistical 
Division which was then in charge of Colonel FAlTEo Soon -af-ber SILVEBMAN's 
arrival Colonel FAITH was transferred -bo ano-bher department and he, Colonel , 

. WARD, reques-bed transfer to -bl;J.e Air Craft Dis"li);"ibuti0Il Con-broJ. Section which ' 
did not come under ,-bhe .Analysis and Reports Branch bu-b was a secion of -bhe 
controi Office headed by Colonel DYSON 0 Colon~l WARJ;> did not el.abora-be on 
-bhe reasqD for this t!'ansfer 'although he adVised -bhat it was more or less 
due to a personal dislike for SITI7.ERMANwho Colonel WARD considered a very 
inc~pable man for such ,a h~gh positiono 

Consequently, when WARD went to the D1s-br1bUtion Control Section 
he was no longer under the supervision of SILVERMAN and consequen-bly did co­
ordinating work with -bhe Analysis ~d Reports Brancho WARD believed -bha-b, 
~IEVERMANvs position required a review of all . classified informatioh originating 
in his sec-bion which was no-b of a technical nature" By this WARD advised ,that 
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technical information, such as fuel transfer systemB, radar installation and 
fire control apparatus, 'Would come und.er air craft engineer.ing ' and consequently 
SILVERMAN's section would not have access to the technical orders concerning 
these installatiOns. He did believe, however, that §IL~~.section did have 
top secret information concerning the air craft prodUction figures r.egarding -
present and future productiono Also, he 'Would have access to air craft alloca­
tion from the factories to the Army Air Fo~ce,Lthe Navy Air ,Force, and the RAF. 
However, < th~se figures were more or less in round numbers and any indivi~ual 
who had the right to review suc;h could ordiparily digest and remember such . 
numbers 0 

Colonel ¥ARD further advised h~ did not kndw SILVERMAN socially at 
any time and due to his personal dislike avoided SILVERMAN's presence whenever 
possible 0 WARD also bel.ieved that General BENNETT MEYERS was inst~ental in 
securing SILVERMAN v s .services with the A,ir Force which undoubtedly qame through 
the White House connecti9n of ~"tT.C1fT~~~o WABD believes SIn ' to be, 
a very close friend ofLAUCHLrN, CURRIE as he has heard. SILVERMAN ke social 
engagements over the phone with CURRIE. WARD knew of no ,e ion or assoc ia-
tion between SILVERMAN, 'N~~GRE.GORLSI_LV,!l}BMAS'J:'ER, v::rcXQ. ,,:. , _-> Jj:), AIGER HISS, 
or WHITrAKER CHAMBERSo He did; however, believe :p.is circl of~associates 
n'o:t:~onlY included LAUCHLIN CURRIE but also ~os~_,~4P~~ whom SILVERMAN brougl1t 
with him to the Air Force from the Railroad Retirement Board. 

Colonel WARD 'WaS unable to furnish any additional information which 
has not been reported heretofor and he knew of no un-American activity or 
association by SI1~ during this employment. He also advised that it 'Was 
'his impression that,~~eLVERMAN brought ~~~the Railroad Retir~~ent Board to the-
Air Force one JOSEP.FI¥SEmuRIA, Mrs. ES ~:rLL and FOSTERJrAMSo 

. ' , 

The report of Special. Agent IEMOEL W~ EERR, dated April 8, 1949', 
at Norfolk, entitled JAY DAVID wHITTAKER OHAMBERS, reflected the interview 
of DONAIJ) F 0 FRITCH, former, associate Of SILVERMAN at the Army Air Force who 
advised that he, FRITCH, was plaoed in his position by Colonel. JOHN'SESSUNS in 
about August 1943. It was suggested that pos/?i1?ly SESSUNS might be in pos­
session of additional inf'ormati'on relative to SILVEBMAN 0 

On April 26, 1949, Colonel JOHN Wo SESSUNS was interview.ed by Special 
Agent WILLIAM J 0 STA';l'EN and the writer in his office at the Pentagon 'BUilding. 
Colonel SESSUNS stated that he was chief of the Production Divi/?ion under Major . 
General BENNETT MEYERS during the war and as such had some personal contact with 
SILVERMAN 0 ~SSONSaavised that he considered SILVERMAN to be a "screwball'" and 
he did not thinll: too much of him from the standpoint of abilityo He exp~ined,' 
however, that during ~heir associations he could not recall seeing or hearing 
anything which would lead him to believe that SILVERMAN was engaged in subver~8 
sive or un-American activity. - ~ 
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Colonel SESSUNS further 'ad.vised that S.I~~.s, closest aSl;Jociate 
duririg ' that period "Was one J,ERCME! it~H ~ut he could not recall the, names 
'of any other associates of SIL~ JlESSUNS further advis~d he was ac- , 
qua:Inted with Major ULIMANN (IIJDW'Ia, , LIMANN) and that ~e considered ULIMANN , 
to be a very able :persbn and "Was very much surprised when he saw ULIMANN's 
name associated with those of a Soviet ,espionage ring which was publiehed 
in the newspapers. 'C'olonel SESSUNS oftered nothing additional not heretofore 
reported relative to SILVERMAN's activities or associates~ 

III. NEI<mBORH00D llWESTlGATIONS 

A. 2138 California street, NW 

.t:1r. lEO C. ROSTEN, 602 North Roxbury Drive" Beverly H:l.lls, Calif 0, 
, 'Was interviewed :In the office of. the Rand Corporation, 1029 Vermont Aven'\le, 

NW, Washington, D.C., on April 19, ' 1949, by Special Agents CHESTER Co 
CRAWFORD and ROBERT Eo LENIHAN. It is pointed out that ROSTEN is an official 
represen~tive of the Rand Corporation. He advised he formerly resided on the 
4th floor at 21;8 California Street, NW, for approximately one year during 
1935 or 1936. He advised he could not recall the name SILVERMAN nor could 
he identify a photograph of SI~o He f-urther advised he never noticed 
any unusual act,"vity in tb,e vicinity of SILVERMANss apartment and likeWise 
never noted any acquaintances visiting either SILVERMAN or his' Wife. ROSTEN 
also stated that he had no knowledge of, the delivery of' rugs to any tenant 
at that address nor did he have knoWledge or observe any tenant carrying or 
t~ansp6rting artioles fram the apartment buildingo 

Mr. AIGERNON So ,GARDINER" 1631 14 Street, NW, when interviewed by 
, Special Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON advised that he is the head of A. S. Gardiner 
& Compa~y. Real Eatate and dur,"ng the 1930's his company served aa the rental 
agent for the building at 2138 Califbrnia Street, NW. He advised during 
this period he~"'Personally served as the rental agent for this building. 
,GARDINER could not recall any of the tenants by name nor did the name SILVERMAN 
mean 'anything to him. :8:e expla:lned all his contacts were with the resident 
ma;o.ager, Mrs. VIVIAN COLDICO'lTo Agent ATKINSON exhipited to GARDINER a photo­
graph of SILv:EBMAN which was not recognize~ by him. ' He further advised he 
would be unable to furnil;lh any information regarding any of the tenants of ' " ' 
this building and suggested Mrs. COLDICOTT as the likely person to be in pos­
session of such information. 

GARDINER advised that all of ' his records', dating back to the 1930' 8, 
have been destroyed and that it 'Would be impossible for him to fix the "dates of 
SILVERMAN's residence at the California street address. He suggested. that 
the records of 'the Ho L. Rust Company be reviewed as to any indication for the 
period that SILVEBMi\N ocoupied an apartment at this address. He explained 
that the Rust Company w-as agent for the Prudential Life Insura,nce Company and 
since the Prudential owned the building at 2138 California Street he was' 
obliged to Iilake monthiy reports to the Rust. Company. 
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Tl1e report of Spe~ ial .Agent GE!ORGEl R oFIETC:B:ER ; dated April 29.J 1949, 

.at~ichmond, en~~tled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, r~flected interview of 
ColoI;lel SAMUEL P'o SmATF, former occupant. of Apartment 103, 2138 California 
Street, NW, wherein SPRAT.r .:suggested the interview of a former j~i tor' whose 
last name he recalled as' STOCiaEYo He stated that STOCKrEY resided .onthe . 
premises of that address for several years prior to 1936 and was conversant witn 
~ny of the tenants of the buildingo In view of this information the following 
investigation was conducted by Special .Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN on April 4, 5, 
6, 11 and' 13, 19490 ' . 

·Mro JOHN Co WAI;KiJ!R, janitor at 2138 Qalifornia, Street, who bad prelv 
viously advised that he has been at this· address in his present pqsition.since 
the summer of 1937, advised he did not recall ariy.one by the name of' STOOKIEY . 
as a previous janitor 0 He did state, however, the t lie remembered a janitor 
prior to his employment · who had died ·but he 'Was unable to furnish the nameo 

Miss WAISH, Stones Mercantile .Agenc.y, advised she had no record 
of a :STOCIQ];t of 2138 California Street as a former or present residento The 
records of the Credit Bureau were also examined but the name of STOCKLEY did 
not appear as a former tenant o~ employee at 2~38 California Street, NWo - . . ' . 

. Mrs' ~ Ko:Oo PRIEST, Apartment 302., 2138 'California street, advised 
. that she 'had be~n in this apartment since 1936 but she could not recall a' . 
janitor by the last name of ' STOOKIEYo' Sbe .. statedshe ~ew most of the 
janitors by their first names onlyo Mrso. m ·IEST further stated the only 
other resident of the apartment who resided there during. this per.iod was. a 
Miss ~GUERI';I'$: VAN DYKE ~ Mrs 0 PRIEST also stated that ahe could not reca'll 
SILVERMAN as a tenant in' thatbliild:i.ng .nq]:> did she have any knowledge of any 
tenant transporttnS or receiv~ any rugso 

. ' 

·Miss MARGOERrrE VAN DYKE, Apartment 208, 2138 California S:treet, 'NW, 
advised she has been.at this address ·since 1935 and had no recollection of 
any janitor by the :pame of -8TOCKIEYo The nam,e of SII.VERMl\N was also unknown 
to Miss VAJj DYKE and she could· offer nQ inf'ormationrelat'ive to the receipt 
ort~nsportatiori of rugs. by ani of t~e tenants at that address. ' 

Mro . Wo Bo .JARVIS o.f the Ho ~o Rust 'Company advised.. tb:tt he was the 
" , rental agent for tne aI$rtments at 2138 Califo~ia Street, NW; during 1934 

to 1936 but he could not recail the ~es ·of the janitora during that periodo 
He alsoexp~ined that the tecords of ·his .office failed to reveal the name' 
of STOOKIEYas a form,er Janitbro ' 

, It may be pointed out that the interview of three' janitors" at 't1;tis 
addreBS has been previously ~eported 'and that the name of STOOKIEY as' ,their 
predec'essor did not come to lighto These janitors. and their approximate . 
peridd.s of employment are' listed: as follows: JOHN Co WALKER, October 1937 .to 
present; JOHN So STEWART, three months in 1937; ROBERT TINSIEY" staned early 
19~8 and stayed for approximately three ye~rs.o 
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It is also' hoted that ,the report of Special Agent, FRANK Go JO~STaNE, 
date,d March 30, 1949, at ~ltimore, ,entitled JAY DAVID WHITrAKER CHAMBERS, .D'$' 
flects the interview of TR(],ffiS' EIMAlID SMITH, alm "BIG TCM II

, whereiJ;l. SMITHa,d,.. 
vi~ed that he had peen janitor at 2138 California street from 1935 to th~ spring 
of 19370 Tn view of the above information, no further :lil.vestig~tion is 'be:ing, 
conducted to locate former janitor STOOKIEY .. , . 

Be '2325'l5th Street, NW 

, It may be noted that the report ,of the ~iter, dated Apri:J.ll, .1949, 
~tY,iiit-MrjgtoIi, DoC", entitled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, reportedinforma,tion 
~hat'.~:t~~tored. an, Or~enta-l rug with the Fe~eral Storage Co~panyo The .. 
company records reflected that the rug was ,received from FLORENCE TOMPKINS, 
$I~1e maid, on June 27, 1940. These records further reflected that the 
rug was taken f~om: storage and deliv~red on l'Tovember 10, 1942, to t1:).e 'SILVERMAN 
address where iii WI;lS received by FLORENCE. TOMPKINS 0 According to, Mr. Ho 'Ro . 
. BARBJl:E, assistant secretary of 'the Federal storage Company, BERNARD Fo DECK 
was ,the driver who pick~d,up the rug at the SIL~ residence on J~e 27, 194o. 

BERNARD Fo ,DECK who r~sides at Waxpool, Virginia,'was iliterviewed· , 
by Special Agents PHILIP He WIISON and. 'HARRY Ko CL.L\.lTON on April. 5, 1949, at 

, his temporary place, of employment, 609 East ~land Street~ Chevy Chase, Md. 
DECK stated he was emp~oyed by the Federal Storage Company from 1936 'until 
1943 and dur:ing a large part of this time 'Was assigned to picking up and ' 
delive~ing, rugs 'to various , customers. He recalled the SILVERMAN name and 
rec,alled'them as having stored rugs with the company on one or more occasions. 
He was u,nable to recall FLooENCE ToM:PKmS, SILVERMAN,ls maid, nor had he, ever 

, seeD. Mr. or Mrs. SILVERMAN 0 DECK ,explained it ,was the policy of , the Federal 
,Storage C onipany to require customers ' to, have' rugs rolled when the, pick\lp '. 
truck called and therefore he would not be in a position to describe any 

. pa:rticular rug he bad hand~ed. He pointed out that the rugs were aiso'de­
livered in the same rolled 'condition. 

' . Reference .'1s niade ,to the 'report of Special .Agent FRANCI$ D~ Oi'BRIEN, 
dated April J,2', 1949, at Boston, entitled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAM::BERs, wherein 
~:,lead appeared. to' iocaie and +riterview BmNJAMm THIBODEAUX, former neighbor 
of SII,.VEBMAN at 2325 15th street, NW. On May 3, 1949, Mro BALOGj> ForeiSn ' 
Service Personnel, Departinent of State, advised the writer that TIIIBODEAUX 
is ,pre~ently 'in Paris, ,France, on off.ic1al business for the ' Department of ' 
State 0 She stated his appointmep.t has been ·.exteI;ld.ed,. until March '3i, 1950, : 
and l+e:P1:Er'0i1ot eJ¢pected. to return to" the United States prior to tha'i:;, date o 
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VERNIDN Eo BEATON, 317 East Monroe Street, Alexandria, Virginia, 

when interviewed by Special Agent BERBERT So HAWKINS advised that he l.d..ved 
in Apartment 309, 2325 15th street; NW, in 1942 and 1943. :JIe was not able to 
recall ~QEGE SILV'ERMAN as a neighbor and was unable to identify 
SILV1EMAN from phot'ograp1:lEreXhibited to him by the agent . Mr. BEATON also 
stated he bas since divorced his wife ' and does not know her prese~t where~bouts. 
He was of the op~ion his, ~fe 'would nav.e no additional informatio~ regarding 
SILVERMAN. -

Reference is made to Bureau lette~, dated April 19, 1949, entitled 
JAY DAVID wnrrTARER CHAMBERS which requested this office to identify and inter­
view the switchboard operator or operators who were employed at ABRAHAM GEORGE 
SILVERMAN!s apartment, 2325 15th Street, NW., prior to Mrs. M. WAI.RERo This 
letter also requested further investigation to determine the exact employment 
qates of SENTELL CEEFFENS as switchboard operator at SILVERMAN'S apartment. 

Special Ag~nt ROBERT Eo l;ENIHAN interviewed Miss PAT FOLIEY, book-:-' 
keeper, B. F. Saul Company,. 925 15th Street, NW, on April ~7, 1949. ' At the t 
time Miss RJLIEY made available the company's employers' quarterly contribu-

.tion report, District Unemployment Compensation Board, reflecting the names 
of all employees at the Garden Towers Apartments, 23g5 15th Street, NW, from 
January 1, 1938, to December 31, 1947. This report reflected the employment 
of one SAMUEL CEEl!:IrENS from April to June 1938 find from April 1939 to' March, 
1943 as a switchboard operatoro In this connection it may be pointed out 
that there' is no employee ' by the name of SENTELL in the records of the B. F. 
Saul Company. ' Inquiries concerning this matter were 'l!l8de of LAWRENCE CBEFFENS 
on April 28, 1949; at his res+dence, 4607 Connecticut Avenue, NYl, when he -stated 
that he has no brother 'by the name of SAMUEL and' added that there was no employee 
a t the Garden Towers by the name SAMtJEL C~S duriIig the peri od from January -
1936 to December 1946. He advise~ ~~e, records, of the B.F. Saul Company must be 
incorrect, concerning this matter and added he felt certain the e~p10yee in 
question was his brother, SENTELL CEEl!'J!'ENS o -

Mrs. LILLIAN TURNER, resident .manager of the st. Charles Apartments, 
8724 Cameron Street, Silver Spring, Maryland, ·was interviewed by the, write~ and 
Special Agent 'JOHN J. MASsE on May 4, 1949. Mrs. TURNER advised 'she is the· 
Wife of MImON TURNER and that she was formerly Miss LILLIAN SCBEFFRIES. She 
stated she was employed as a switchboard operator at 2325 15th Street, NW, 
starting in about 1937 and continuing for approximately two years.. Mrs. TURNER 
recalied SILVERMAN v~ry welL She explained that her contact with 'him ~was through 
her employment as switchboard operator and as such saw him. daily. She desc:i'ibed 
him as an exceptionally good tenant and said'she knew nothing questionable or 
detrimental concerning him.. She stated that SILVERMAN had few visitors but 
that she does not' know the names of ~ny of them. At this point unidentified photo­
graphs of individuals prominently mentiohed in this investigation were shown to ' 
Mrs. TURNER. She was unable to identify any of these individuals as visitors at I 

the 2325 15th Street ·address. 

-20- Kisseloff-10230 



.. . , 

-- ~-~. _. ---:--. --

• 
WFO 74-94 

It Wty be poihted out that the r~cords of the Bo F. Saul Company re­
flect the emplo~ent of LI:r.r;:Dm SCHEFFRIES from Jetnuary 1938 to March 1940 as a 
switchboard operator~ . 

The records of the :a. F 0 Saul Company reflect the employmE1nt of one. 
WILLIAM MARS~LL BATCHLOR as a switchboar4 operator from April 1938 to Septembe~ 
,19380 -

.I 

. On May 23, 1949, WILLIAM MARSRkE!7;BATCRLOR was interviewed by the writer 
and Special Agent CHARIES Wo PEASmGER _at ~ia place ·of bUl;liness, 525 . 15th Street, 
NW 0 At that t:ime' he gave hi~ home address. as 649 Irving street, NW, /ilnd fUI'i!-ished 
the .following signed statement, the original .of which is being forwarded to the 
New York Office: 

'~ashington, D;Co 
_May 23, 1949 . 

"I, WILLIAM MARSHALL'BATcRLOR, make the fol.lowing statement to 
'CARL NoDE TEMPIE who I know to be a' Special Agent of the F~deral 
Bureau of Investigation concerning ABRAHAM GEdRGES~VERMAN who I 
understand is a subject of offici~l investigation by t~e FoBoI • 

. "I was . employe 4. as a switchboard ope'rator at' 2325 - 15 Street 
NoW. Wash. DoC. for about si~ months. in. 1937 or 1938. During tlrl,s 

. time I worked from twelve mid..Il;.ight -"until eight a .m·o . I recall that· one 
of the tenants at this apartment house was SILVERMAN-o The oIfly thing 
I'recall abou~ SIL'VEBMANis. that I have seen him passing through the,J.c:·1::r c-;:-
lobby of the apartment building dur~ tnY working hours o . 

"Mr 0 DE TEMPIE has shown me a number of photographs· of men and 
women 0 I recognized' t .he photograph of one mano I have seen this 

. man pa~sing through the: lobby of 2325 15 Street NoW o in the direction 
. of the elevator on several occaemons o As I recall ~e -wa~'fa~rly 

, tall ·arid of slender build. After recognizing this -photograph and 
'describil;1g this man as 'above Mro DE TEMPIE 'has told-me that the man· 
in ,the photograph is AIGER HISS 0 I do not lmow what Mr 0 HISS 'was 
doing in the apartment building o. I 'q.o no~ know whom he may have been ­
Visiting. He was not a tE1nant there to my recollection. I believe, 
I could recognize him if I were to, see him againo 

"I live at 649 Irving Street.~oWo and am employed at 525 - 15 
Street NoWo which is Kings Variety ·Groceryo 

, "I read thi~ two page satement and it is true to the best of 
my knowledgeo I have put my initiale4 .on both' :pages 

S / I~II.LIAM MARSHALL BATCRLOR . 

"CARL NoDE TEMPIE, SpeciaJ. Agent, FBI, 5-23-49 
CHARIES Wo -P,I!lASmGER, Spo Agto F oBoL 5/23/49" 
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~s. ETHEL STo JOHN was interv:t,ewed by SpeCial Agents 'PHILIP lio 
WIlBON and HARRY Ito CIAYTON on March 22, 1949, at her place of emplo;yment, 
Room 202, National Engineers Union, loth and K streets, NW. She s.tated ' 
she was employed as a desk clerk and telephone operator in . the lobby of the 
Garden Towers, Apartments, 2325 15th Street, NW, for 'approx~tely seven ye~rs. 
She recalled -ID:LVERMAN and his family but knew nothing of hisacti vi ties, 
friends or associates and could suggest no one who might furnish 'such informa­
tion. Unidentified photographs of 1ndiviQ.~ls prominently mentioned in t~is 
'investigation were exhibited to Mrs. STo JOHN at this time. She 'Was unable 
to identify any of these persons as guests or visitors . at the 15th Street' 
address. 

It is noted tbat the ~ecords of" E. Fo· Saul Company reflect the 
employment of ,ETHEL lio ST 0 JOHN from April 1939 to. September' 1942 . and from 
April 1943 to June 1946 as a switchboard operator. 

Mrs. CIEO Me CLINTIC, 1343 Clifton Street, NW, who is employed in 
the Adjutant General~s Office, Strength ACCOunting Division, Personnel. Actions 
Section, Pentagon, was interviewed at h~r .office, Room BE-826, on May ~49, 
by Specia~ Agent JOHN J o MASSE and ·the -writero She stated she waE! formerly '-' 
employed as a des~~k .and: 'swi-tc'hb'oard ·eperator-at 2325 15th Stree.t · f.or 
approximately o~e ' year in 1941 or 1942. Mrso MC CUNTIC recalled the ,SILVERMANS 
as tenants at that address .but remarked !3he, had very little contact with them,! 
She stated she was ass~gnedto different shifts and worked in the capacity of a 

. relief switchboa~d operatoro . 

Mrs. M} CIJNTIC stat.ed on one occasion Mrs. SILVERMAN complained to 
the management of noise being made by a f ,ellow tenant which was quite distut'bi~ 
to them. Mrs. SILVERMAN remarked that they "had important gu~sts .from the 
White lio:tlse. II She remarked tl;la.t s:p.e did not have any c,ontact with the guests 
of SILVERMAN inasmuch as they eVidentally ~ntered the building and procee~~d ~ 
directly to his apartmen~ without be~a unced. Mrs. l>C CLmTIC was sho~ . 
unidentifi~d .photographs of individuals . ~inently mentioned in this caso/'" 

__ I!rom which she' identified WILLIAM IImW _, LIMANN and JifAT~~ ~~y &~ V 
~~TER as individuals she has en on oGcasions.. Mrs."'M) ,CLINTIC could 

'· not state de~initely that she recosn:l:zed them 'as visitors at the 15th street 
'address nor could she specifically . state where she had come into contact with 
them. 

Mrs. MCCLINTIC stated that SILVERMAN's hours were quite irregular. :' 
She recalled that when he would leave in th~ evening or late at night he would 
invariably be carrying a briefcase o To the best of her recollection this, 
briefcase was a small black or dark leather typeo She could not recall defin­
itely when he re~urned if he was still in possession of the above described ' 
briefcase 0 She explained SILVERMAN llas not friendly with other occupants 
of the apartment building,and that she had no information relative to his 
associations or activities or the furnishings of his apartment. ' 
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It is noted that the records of the Bo F. Saul Company show CLEO 
MC CLINTIC as employed as sWitchboard operator from January 1942 to December 
~~o • 

Mro JAMES CARSON, chauffeur ~:or Dr. WILLIAM l-Wm, director of the 
Smithsonian Zoological Garde~s and who resides at 913 South Rolfe street, 

'. Arlington, Virginia, was interviewed on. May 24, 1949~ by Special Agent 
EDWARD E. MULLIN and the writer. CARSON stated that he was employed ·as a 

. janitor and r~l1ef switchboard operator at 2325 15th Street, NW, in approxi­
mately 1938 and 1939. Re oould recall the name ·of ..... SIL~~ a tenant 
but· could offer nothing further concerning his activitie's or associates. 
CARSON was unable to recognize individuals of unidentified photographs exhi-
bited to htm as' people frequen~ing the apartment buiiding at 2325 15th . 
Street, Nlol 0 

The records of the Bo Fo Saul Company reflect· the employment of 
JAMES CARSON from April 1938 to June 1939. 

Mrs. GRACE' Mo NORRIS, 6228 South I1ako.'ta Avenue, NW, was interviewed 
by Special Agent JOm-r J 0 MASSE on May 16, .1949. She stated she formerly 
operated the Switchboard at 2325 15th Street, NW, for approximately three· 
months in late . 1943 or early 1944 and also ' for a few weeks during the sunnner 
of 1946 • . Mrs 0 NORRIS l.~ecalled SILVERMAN as a tenant in that building re­
siding in Apartment 311 but sbe could off.er nothing further concerning' 'himo 
The photographs of indiv.iduals prom:inent1y mentioned in this case were exhibited 
to her·at this ttme but she could not place them as people visiting that 
apartment house o 

It is noted that the records of Eo F. Saul Company reflect the 
. employment of GRAGE NORRIS from July ~943 to December 1943 and frQm July 
1946 to December 19460 

Mrs. ROSE Co KNOBE wae interviewed by Special Agent ROBERT Eo 
LENIHAN in ner apartment, Noo 205, 1026 15th Street, ·NW, on April 28, 1949. ' 
She advised that she formerly operated the SWitchboard at 2325 15th street, 
NW , . anq. served as a resident manager from approximately May 1946 to 
January 19lJ80 She advised she knew the SILVERMAN family as tenants iIi the 
building during l1er period of employment there 0 She was shown photographs 
of various :individuals believed to have been as~ociated with SILVERMAN but 
was unable to identify any of them as visitors to the Garden Towers Apart­
~entso She further advised she never had any ~eason to question the loyalty 
or patriotism of either Mr. or Mrso SILVERMAN" 

IV 0 ENCLOSURE TO NEW YORK; 

Origmal signed statement 0't....WILLIAMMABSHALL MCRLOR 0 

P E N,!'D I N G 
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IEADS: 

• 
',rIIE BAIlrJMORE DIVISION: 

At Herald Harbor, l-!do" will interview Mr 0 & Mrs 0 FREDERICK W.. WJ;I.I.NER" 
former occupants of Apartment 310, 2138 California:Street, NW, as requested by 
letter dated May 23, 19490 

THE. CHARLOTrE DIVISIOO g 
- . 

At Southport, NoCo, wi·ll interview Mro Bo Bo BRONSON, former associate 
at the Bailroad'Betirement Board, as -requested by letter dated April 8, 19490 

THE NEW YORK DIVISION:: 

At Hartf;!dale.l .NoYo, will interview JOSEPH Mo GILIMAN, former Rai.lroad 
Retir~ment Board associate, now reSiding. 116 Poe Street; as requested by letter 
dated May.lO, 19490 

At rake Success, NoY., will interview DAVID vrn:mTRAUB, former associ- . 
ate at the Railroad Retirement Board, now employed as director of the DiviSion 
of Economic Stability and Development as requested by letter dated Apr~l 28,19490 

At Lynbrook, LoL, NoY., will interview BEIEN Fo ROBISON, nee FEINSOD,. 
former associate at the Railroad Retirement Board, now residing 142 Rocklyn . 
Av~nue, as requested by letter dated March 7, 19490 

At Pleasantvil.le, NoY.., will interview Co DAVIDSON, former associate, 
'RRB, now located, 253 vlashington Avenue, as requested by l.etter May 10, 1949. 

. .At New York City will interview WADrER J o COUPER, former associate, 
RIm, -business address', Industrial Relations .Counselors, Inc., 1270 6th Avenue'­
and wh!J resides at Harriman Boad, Irvington, No Y., as ' requested by letters . 
dated May 10, 19490 

Will interview BIACEWELL SMITH, former associate, Labor Advisory 
Board, NRA, now located 521 3rd Avenue, NE, as.requeste.d by letter-dated 
April 18, 1949. 

Will give consideration to a possible interview of IIEIGA WOLSKI 
1.JUIMiIN, former Army Air Force associate, now residing 56 West 70th Street, 
Apt. ~A, NE, as requested by letter dated April 25, 19490 

THE NoRFOLK DIVISION:: 

At Virginia Beach, Va. , will interview Col. DONALD F. FRITCH, 
former associate, AAF, now locate<:l- 209 36th Street., Virginia Beach, as requested 
by letter dated April 1, 19490 
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TEE PHILADELPHIA DIVIStON: 

. At Philadelphia, Fao, will teview service record of Major FRANKLIN . 
Ho KIS~, former AAF associate at the 9th- Air Force Headquarters; to determine 
his ~ame address in order that ~e may be interviewed, . as requested by letter of 
April '4, 19490 

THE .SAN, DIEGO DIVIsION: 
. . 

" At Corona Del Mar, Califo, will interview CAROLmE DECOOX, I?-ee ABRAMS, 
former RRB associate, now located 70J.! Points~ttia, as requested by letter . 
dated April 8, 19490 

THE SAN FRANCISCO DIVISION.: 

At Oakland, Galif'o., ' W'i-ll interview ·JJ\MIl:S W 0 O'BRIEN, former·RBB 
associate, now located 6311 MacArthur Blvdo, r~quested by l~tter April 12, ~949o 

THE SAVANNAH DIVISION: 

At Brunswick, Gao, will interview Mro & Mrso CHARIES Lo KING, former 
neighbor, 2325 15th Sto, NW, re their" knowledge of SILV]lU4AN and present loca­
tion of VIRGTIUA THCMPSON, former switchboard operator at that address o KING 
is now located at Bennets Drug Store, Brunswic~o Tliis was requested by :Letter 
dated May 23, 19490 

THE SEATTLE DIVISION:. 

At Seattle, Wash", will interview CHARIES Eo NALOY, " former ,associate, 
RRB, now residing Mayflower Hotel, a8 'requeste~ by lett~r April 12, 19490 

TEE SPRINGFIELD DIVISION: 

At Moline, " Ill.~, will fpterview Mrso BAY J o MONNER, former hetghbor, 
2325 15th street.; NW., now located 1509 29th Avenue, requested by letter 
May~,~~~ . 

TEE ALBANY DIVISION g 

At Syracuse, NoYo, will interview SAMUEL So MULLIN, former AAF 
associate, now located 136~ South Salina street, as· requested by letter 
dated.April 1, 19490 -

TEE WASHlNGi'OO FIELD Dj:VISIQN: 

At 'tvashlngton, DoC 0 , this case is under continuous investigation 
in this office and all leads are receivipg expeditious attentiono . 
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AIMINISTRATIVE PAGE ~ 

Reference is ma~e to Chicago le~ter · to the BUreau, date~ March ' 22, 
1949, which iisted additional co-employees of SILVERMAN" ~uring his employment 
with the Railroad Ret:i.r.ement Boardo This letter :indicateC!- tba,t MARVEL KELLER 
was associated with SIEVERMANo The files of the WFO ~eflect that MARVEL KELLER 
was born cTanuary '8, 1905, at Prah~ie Duaac, Wisco, and that she 'Was e:mployed 
as a statis'\iicianfrom December 2, . 19.38, until January 22, 1940., at the' .Railroad 
Retirement Board, Washington, DoO" C-448 advised that on August 10, 1946, 
DOROTHY KAP~ contacted the Schaefer Fioral Company, l:?auk City, Wisco, and 
ordered floWers to b~ placed on the grave ~f. MARVELL KELIEEL at Prairie· Dusac, 
Wise 0, on August 1.3~ 19460 Unless advised to the contrary no f~ther verifica­
tion 'of the death of MAR~LL kELLER is being considered,; 

The above referenced letter listed CELIA J o LISENSKY as a former 
associate of SILVERMAN at the ~o It has been ascertained tha·t CEI,tIA J.o 
LI~SKY is identical with Mrs 0 MAURICE MAIASKY, who was previously interviewed 
and reported in the referenced report of the writer, dated April 11, 1949, . 
at Washington, Po9o 

'This letter also iisted EDITH Mo WRITEIS as a former employe'e at ·the 
RRBo Investigation disclosed that WRITEIS .moved from this area ·and has left . 
no forwarding address o The records of the Post Office, and- credit bureau~ were 
reviewed in· this regard but failed to disclose WRITEIS' present ad~esso U~­
less advised to the contrary, nbfurther effort is be$ng made to loca·te 
WHITEISo 

, . 

The report of .special .Ag~nt To w' 0 DAWsEY, dated May .26, 1941, at 
Washington, DoC 0, entitled CAPITAL ciTy FOBtlM, :,t:l:?-C, reflects the name of 
Ao GEOBGE SILVERMAN, 2.32' 15th street, -NW, Washipgton, DoCo, of the R.ailroad 
Reti~ement Board, as a member of " the C~pital City Fo~o These r~cords also 
indicate SILVERMAN was a Socialist and that his name appeared on the indice~ 
of the Industrial Democracy membershipo He was also reported to have parti­
cipated in the National Sociaiist Workers - rardler dinner in 19400 - Tp.is . 
information 'Was obtained from a highly' confidential ·source ],mown to SA DAWSEY 0 

It is to be noted that all exhibits relative to -the above info~tibIi have 
-been. destroyed since they were of nQevident1ary value and. for this reasop. . 
the information is not reported in the ·details of th~s ' reporto 

It is also noted that :tn 1941 a Hatch Act investigation 'Was opened 
in.~his office conce~ing SID[ERMAN put the ~ame was ·closed ~smuch as -
SILVERMAN's na~e did not appear 'on any active indices of any group or groups 
declared subversive by :che Attorney Generalo . . 
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CONFIDENTIAL INFOBMANTSg 

T -1 g IL....-----J 
T-2g Local mailing ;List of liThe Socialist", official organ of the 

Socialist Party of the United states, made avai'lable through the assihsta:p.ce 
ofl las reflected in. the report of SA Tct Wo DAWSEY, dated January 22, 1941, 
at Washington, DoC." entit4-ed SOOnLIST PARTY, DoCo J IS-..c o 

'. 

-27 - Kisseloff-10237 

b2 
b7D 
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CARL N. DE TEMPIE dmh 

Tm.& 

JAY DAVID WlIITTAKER CHAMBERS, was ETAL 
CHAiw:rat 01' CM& 

PERJURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 
':J:Im!:RNAL SECURITY - R 

~ SYNOPSIS 0" FACTS: ' BE: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN 

'Records Motor Vehicle & Traffic Division, Washington, D.C., reflect SARAH S. 
SI~, Wife, owner of 1934 Ford automobile, motor No. 18-651229, from 
May 22, 1935, until March 28, 19410 IRMA MAY RINGE, self-adlD.itted forme'r, mem­
ber of CP, declinea to comment whether ,SILVERMAN or her 'sister, BELEN BENRlET,I'A 
RINGE, were members of CP but described SILVERMAN as boy friend of BEIEN. BEIEN 
RINGE' states acquainted with SILVERMAN since 1931 but has had no' contact with 
him since smmner 1947. She states' SILVERMAN friendly with RARIfY DEXTER WRITE 
but had no knowledge whether S~LVERMAN CP member and denied membership herself. 
Conf,idential informant states SILVERMAN on mailing list of "The Socialist, rt 
official organ of Socialist Party of the United States in 1941~ Co-employee 
labor( . Advisory BoaJ;'d, NRA, advised SILVERMAN had considerable official c,on-
tact with FRANK .COE and IlENRY C,OLLmS. Co-employee at Federal Coordinator of 
Transportation describes SILVERMAN as liberal. SI~ informed fo~er,a$-
sociate at Railroad Rei;.ir.ement Board that he did not answer allegations of 
BENTIEY before ' HCUA on advice , of counsel on groUnds that if he testified com­
pletely he might make a statement which mig~t be ,contradicted by others and 

. leave himself : open to perjuryo Same informant states SILVERMAN acquainted w$th 
HARRY DEXTER WHITE; "LOOR" ,CURRIE and possiblg mvING KAPLAN 0 Other ,Railroad 
Retirement Board and USAF associates offered nothing additi9nal. WILLIAM ~$HAL] , 

BATCRLOR, former ,sw1tchboarddDperator, , 2325 15th Street, NW, identi~ied photo- , 
graph, of AIGER HISS as viSitor to apartntent building. Did not' knOw if RISS 
visited SILVERMAN 'and could offer no inf.ormation re SILVERMAN 0 ' CIEOMC CLmTIC, 
fo~er switchboard operat~r, 2325 15th Street, NW, observed SILVERMAN in pos­
session of briefcase on ieaving apartment in evenings., other switchboard 
operators and neighbors 2138 California Street, NW, and 2325 15th street, 'NW, 
could furnish nothing additional. A' LL#f.;2N~&'..6- ,-

FURMATION CONTAIN'ED ' 
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DET.AILS~ 

Io MISCELIANEOOS 

.' • 
AT WASHJNGTON, DoC 0 

Reference is made to the information regardtng t~e tbreerugs.deltvered 
to SILVERMAN from New York City in the latter l'art of ~D3cember 1936 or the first, 
l'art of 1937 ,one of whtch was deliver.ed by SILVERMAN to AIDER HISS at a l're-
arranged meeting l'18ce 'on the outskirts of Washington in, the vicinity of . 
Maryland Uni'versityo' The following ~vestigatioIi 'Was conducted by the writer 
and Sl'ecial Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN to determine the make and model of the 
automobile in t~e l'ossess~on of ABRAHAM GE~QE SIEVERMAN during that· l'~riod. 

Mr ~ ROGERS of the Motor Vehicle and 'Traffic DiVision 'of Washipgton, 
D.C'., on Al'ril 26, · 1949, made the recordsr ,of 'his office available and it was 
found that Mrs. SARAlI S'o SILVERMAN, wife of ~ GEClRGm SILVERMAN, l'ur~based 
from Cherner Motor Company on May 2?, . 1935, a 1934 Ford ?utomobile, motor No •. 
18-651229. The title of this automobile reflected title No o 356628' and the' 
a~dress of Mrs. SILYERMAN 'a~ 2l38 'California Street, NW., These files further 
reflected that on March 25, 1941, Mrs. SILVERMAN al'l'lied for a dUl'licate certi­
ficate of title because of the loss of' the old one. ~s. SILVERMAN declared 
sh~ WB.fl residing at 2325 15th str~et, NW, at this time. This file alsbshoW's 
that on March 28, 1941, the Barry-Pate Motors aO.visedthat the car Was traded 
into their stock. ' 

: Miss MARY SIMMONS, office manager, Barry~Pate Motors, advised, on 
Al'ri1, 2~, 1949, that a searc.h of her files reflected that a Fqrd automobile, 
motor No. 18-651229, had been traded in, by a MrS. SARAH So SILVEBMAN and 
. a new , CheVrolet sl'ort sedan was pu;rchB.sed by her on Al'ril 1, 1941. ' 

The rel'ort of Special ASe~t WILLIAM C'o TOWER, dated March 11, 1949; 
at Seattle entitled JAY DAVID WHrTTAKER d~S reflected that IRMA MAY 
RINGE, aka SALLY RINGE, SAIJ;.Y GOtrMABK and Mrs. JONATHAN, Eo GOLDMA.RJ{, was 

. interviewed March ,4, 1949, along w'ith her husband, JONATHAN E~ GOI;DMARK, at 
their cattle ranch 'at Okanogan,' Washiilgton, by Special Agents OTIS Vo KELLY 
and WILLIAM C. TCM.ER of the Seattle Office. During t ·l!.e course of this inter­
view 'SALLY GOI;I:MARK admitted' knowing :.ABRAHAM Gli:ORGE SILVERMAN whoin she de­
scribed 8'S a boy f):'iend of hersif;lter, EEIEN RINGE. She stated , that EEIEN' 
'and, SILVERMAN had broken Ul' about one and one-balt' years ago and it was her 
understanding that SILVEBMAN had ,gone back to his 'Wife. She stated she did 
not desire to connnent concerniilg 'wh$lsher EEniN or SILVERMAN' were mf;\mbers of . 

·the C.ommunist Party ~d did not ' conmieht c.oncE?riiing their activities., 

Mrs. GOmIARK related thEit her activ ity in ' ~ ,groul' named ' ''tJnited 
Front Supports" in N~w York convinced her that the Communist Party in New 
York was sincerely attempting to aid the distressed and uneml'loyed l'erso~s 
of ,that l'eriod., Fr~m' her reaq.ing and' activity she became convinced that 
she should join t~eCommunist Party which she did in the fall 'of 19)5 after 
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she llad gone to Washington, D.;C. She remained a member until 1939 or poSsibly 
1940. She dec;t.ined to furnish inf.ormation relative to who bad recruited h,er 
into the Party nor di-d":sh'eJ'hdesire to name the persons who had influenced her 
to join the Party. 

, The report of Special Agent DAVID EDWIl'I TODD, dated March 23, 1949 
at San Francisco, entitled JAY' DAVlJ) WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, reflects that HEIEN 
HENRIETTA RINGE was interviewed March 9, 1949, by SpeCial Agents CHARIES Fo 
BRUSCH and 'DAVlJ) ErMIN TODD of the San Francisco office. Miss RnTGE ws a I 

delegate to the YWCA convention being held in San Francisco and 'WaS residing 
at the Whitcomb' Hotel in that city. At the, outset of the interview Miss RINGE 
claimed to be only a casual acqUaintance of SILVEBMAN and 'made no effort to 
volunteer any information concerning him. She was asked directly when she 
first met SITIrERMAN to which she replied it was in 1931 during the period 
SILVERMAN was employe~ on the Babson or'the Massachusetts Institute of Tech­
nology: faculty. She said that they' had met socially and that they were intro­
duyed by one CRAYTON BILL who 'Was also on the Babson staff 0 She described 
SILVERMAN as an interesting person and stated they had a number of BiM~larities 
of interest an~ it came as a great -surprise to her when she learned SIL~ 
had been subpoenaed before the Bouse Committee on Un-American Activities. She' 
stated that about one year ago when she was employed at Washington, D.C., and 
SILVEBMAN 1-1aS residing in New York City, she had occasion to make a trip from, 
Washington to New York. PriOl.9 to making this trip she wrote SILVERMAN in­
forming him of her arrival and suggesting that he meet her , at the train. ,Miss 
RINGE said that she was met at the 'train by a person f'ron;l SILVERMAN's office 
who told her that SIEu.ERMAN had been subpoenaed to testify before the Federal 
Grand Jury at New York, City in a very serious matter an\i that there were 

' serious charges against, him ~ She saia that the person who met her advised 
that SILVERMAN suggested it would be un~se for her to see him. She' said she 
has had no contact 'With SILVEBMAN' since that incident. 

Miss RnTGE was quest~oned concerning the friends and assoQiates of 
SILVEBMAN to which She answered that she bad mown HARRY DEXTER WHITE to be' 
a friend of SIEVERMAN although she- had never met '{RITE nor had she ever dis­
cussed the details of the association between WHITE and SILVERMAN. She re­
called this friendship inasmuch as SIDrERMAN once ~entioned that he had known 

.WHITE in the graduate sc,hool at Harvard University. Miss RINGE said that she 
had no knowledge whatever which would lead her to believe that SILVERMAN was 
a Communist or Communist Party member. She stated' she herself had never at­
tended any Communist Party ~eetings. 

Miss RINGE related that her association with SILVERMAN had covered 
a span of some 15 years and most of the association took place in Washington, 
D.C., which indicated to her that she had seen SIErERMAN probably in excess 
of 100 times. She si:dd that there were occasions when she met SILVEBMAN alone ' 
and also occasions where her friends had been present ~hen SILVERMAN visited 
her home. She said they had taken no trips together outside Washington, D·oC., 
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but admitted that SILVERMAN had once visited her at the home of Mrs. ALFRED 
NAJAR at Chestertown, New York, during a summer vacation. Miss RIN'GE said 
that Mrs. NAJAR was a friend of her!3 and that Mrs. NAJAR met SILVERMAN through 
her. 

Miss RIN'GE stated that she never met Mrs 0 SILVERMAN and according 
to Miss RINGE it was "hard to seyu whether there was some explanation in 
SILVERMAN's domestic J.if'e for this J3itua=tioho Miss RINGE was asked if 
SItVERMAN had ever indicated ~hisj which question she did not answer, and 
'after a J.6ng pause she was asked if that was something she could not answer. 
She replied she was pondering the question. Miss RINGE was then advised 
by the interview~g agellts that she did not need to answer any questions 
which might tend to either degrade or incriminate her to which she replied, 
"Then let's talk about sOJ!l.ething elseo" 

, She was questioned concerning the extent of her sister SALLY's 
association with SILVERMAN and she stated so far as she, knew it was only 
w:tJ,en SALLY met him. in her, HEIEN v s, home. She then stated she knew of 
absolutely no association ,of SALLY with the Communist Party. 

She stated SILVERMAN never made any effort to have her do favors 
for him. and they never discus~ed or compared i~eoJ.ogies or discussed Com­
munism. In explanation of her association with SILVERMAN she said 'that 
fundamentally /?-he, herself, was a very serious person and SILVERMAN was the 
one indiVidual whom she knew with ,rhom she could relax and act ridiculous 
,and "sillylt and she was never serious with him. She explained that her 
association with SILVERMAN was an outlet enabJ.1ng her to get away from the 
strain of her work. She said SILVERMAN was the sort of person she neede'd 
in this regard. 

, She also said that she knew generally the type of work performed 
by SILVERMAN in connection with his official government work in Washington, D.C. 

Miss RIN'GE stated she mew of no association between CHARLES WA~ 
and SILV'ERMAN or BEIEN FtJLIER and SILVERMAN Q 

At the time of this interview Miss RIN'GE furnished her New Y~rk 
addre~s as 340 East ~econd Street, telephone,RhineJ.ander 4-4416, c/o Mrs. 
RICHARD DAMA.. ' 

With regard to BEEEN RJNGE is ,admitted association with SILVERMAN, 
the following information is being set forth. 

On November 24, J.945, SIL~ was observed by Special Agents FRED 
Ho GREEN and ANKER Bo HARBO J.unching with an unidentified woman who was later 
identified as BELEN RnTGE of 2000 Connecticut Avenue, NW, Apartment 708. 
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On December 9, ~945, at 7~30 p."D!.;' SILVERMAN was observed by Special 
Agents PAUL R" Of GRADY and CLARENCE A. GIARD to proceed from. 'his ~partment, 

, No. 311, at 2325 '15th Street, NW, via streetcar to the apartment of HELEN 
RlNGE at· 2000 Connecticut Avenue. At 8:00 p.m. that ~vening SILVEBMAN and 
Miss RlNGEl were ,observed walking to Alfred's Restaurant, 1724 Conn,ecticut ' 
Avenue, where they d~ed until 9:10 p.m., at which time they returned to 
BEIENt's apar"t1nent wher.e SILVERMAN remained until 1~:50 p.m., when he returned' 
to his residence. 

SItVERMAN on January 4, ~946, was 'observed by Specia~ Agents MAURICE 
Ao TAYIDR and ' J\NEEB Bo HABBO to ~eave hie p~ce ,of bUsiness at the French 
Supply Council and proceed on 'foot to the aJ?8.rtment of HEIEN RmGEo SILVERMAN 
was Observed to stop en route and purchase a ' bunch of. ye~low' f"lowere which he , 

, carried with him to tb:e apartment. ' , 

T-~, an ~for.mant f.amiliar with the affairs and activities of 
SILVERMAN for a considerab~e period covering 1945 to 1947 and who has furnished 
reliable :i,.nformation; advised that SILVERMAN conversed, with HEIEN RlNGE on 
October 26, 1946, and arranged a meeting with her at her apartment that 'after­
noon. T-l could not furnish anything additional concerning this proposed. 
meeting excevt that it was probably in the form of a luncheon engagement. 

T-~" ,described above, advised, that on February 24, 1947, SILVERMAN 
contacted BEIEN RmGE to te~~ her goodbye since 'he was en route to New York. 
T-l also advised that SILVERMAN on that same d,ate had made reservations With 
American Airlines on t~e 2g20 p.m" :p~ne for New York Cii:iy. 

T-2, an informant wii:ih know~edge of i:ihemailing list of "TheSoc:i.alist"1 
official organ of the Socia~isi:i Party of the United states, advis~d i:ihat the 
name of Ao GEBBGE SILVERMAN, 2325 15th S~reei:i, ,NW, ap]?eared on the above list 
iri approximately January 1941. " 

IIo EMPLOYMENT - U oS ~ GOVERNMENT 

A. mbor Advis.ory Board, Nai:iiona1 Recovery Administration 

Reference is made to Memphis letter, dated ~rch 14, 1949, entitled 
JAY DAVID vT.HITTAKER CIDIMBERS i which sUggested that MADELINE JAFFE may have been 
associated with SILVERMAN during their mutual emploYmeni:i ai:i the National. Re-
covery Administration" ' 

Mrs. MADELlEE JAFFE DONNER', ~19 Ramil i:ion Street, lIM, advised Special 
' Agent WILLIAM Ho ATIClJjSON on April 4, 1949, tbai:i she 'Was emp~oyed on i:ihe rabor 
Advisory Board from the fall of 1933 unti~ August or September 1934. At the 
latter date she was tr~fer;red as a statistician i:io the Research and Planning' 
DiviSion of the NRAo 
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Mrso DONNER stat~d that SILVERMAN 'Was an economic analyst 'on the­
labor Advisory Board and that she worked. directly under him during a portion 

_ of her service with that boardo She advised that he was one of tlle ~gher 
classi:f,ied employees and that she 'Was on a much lower level and that she had 
little direct cont-a.ct with himo She can not recal-l having had any social con-, 
tact with SILVERMAN and his wife o !drso DO~ advised that she c~· not re­
call her social companions and does not recall ever ' he~ring any derogatory 
information rega.rding SILVERMAN until SILVEBMAN was mentioned by ELIZABETH 
BEN'+'IEY and WIIrrl'AEER CmlBERS at the hearings before the H0use COlIDIlittee 'on ... 

-Un-.AJ;!1erican Activitieso Mr$o DONNER stated she has no reason to believe 
that SILVERMAN, ever engaged in subversiv~ activity as. alleged by the 
aforementioned individualso 

Reference is made to ' the New York letter, d?ted April 18, 1949, wher~~ 
in the interview of RUTH BETICRER, Room 2524 Federal Security Building, Wash­
ington, DoC 0, was requestedo It pointed out that M~ss RETICKER 'Was a former 
associate of SILVERMAN at the !abor Advisory Board, NRA, and might be in 
possession of information' concer.ning SILVERMAN and his relations withEENRY 
HILL COLLINS while at that boardo ' . 

Miss RUTH :RmICKER, 3217 Aberfoyle Place'; NW, was interviewed by 
Spec ial Agent ROBERT E & LENmAN at her o1'fice in the Federal Security BUilding, 
Room 2524 on April 25, 194'90 Miss 'RETICKER advised that she knew GEORGE 
SILVERMAN as a fellow employee in the NRA and later in the Railroad Retire­
ment Board but pointed out ·that she did not know SIEv.ERMAN socially nor .has -
she met his familyo She f1¢tliel.· advised that she had very little contact 
with SI~vERMAN but added that S4e could say nothing derogatory concerning 
h:tnh $he further advised that SILVERMAN and FRANK cbE 'were closely associ- . 
ated in the IilRA and appeared to know eacl;!. other quite welL She f~ther . . 
~dde~ that both SILV'ERMAN and COE were theoretically 'minded and appeared to. 
share the same views on topics on which they were employedo She further 
advised that SILVEBMAN knew EENRY COLLINS at that time and added so far as · she 
&e:w they had considerable official contact -in NRA o She advised slle 'did not 
know whether SILVERMAN 10lew FRANK COE or BE:NRY COLLJNS socially and explained, 
that nothing has ever come to her attention that might lead he~ to question 
.either (Ctm1!E or COLLJNSo 

Bo United States Tariff Commission 

Colonel SIDNEY MORGAN and Lo Wo MOORE were intervievTed jointly .in 
the of·fice of Colonel MORGAN, Room 258, U oSo Tarti'r CODmlission,. on February 
15, 1949, by Spec ial Ag~nt WILLIAM J o' STATEN 0 . 

Colonel MORGAN is the secretary to the U oSo Tariff Commission. ~d 
MOORE is executive officer of the commissiono Both advised that they remem­
bered SILVERMAN as a. fonner employee there but they knew him. very slightly 0 

In view of this situation neither MORGAN nor MOORE felt BUffic~ently qualified 
to c!omment concerning SILVERMAN's political p:Q.ilosopby or ideologyo Howeyer, ' 
they knew of nothing that might lead the~ to believe that SIL~ ever engaged 
in any un-American .activity·o ' Kisseloff-10244 . 
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C. Federal ,Coordinator of 'Transportation 

Reference is made to Seatt+e letter, dated April 25, 1949, which ' 
advised that CHARIES F" MALLOY, a former associate of SILVEBMAN at the ~ail­
road Retirement Board, is now residing at 5231 5th street, NW, and requested 
his interview. 

on May 4, 1949, Special Agent JOBN J. MASSE and the writ~r :inter'­
view~d CW.RIES MALLOY at his residence" 5231 5th Street, 1m. Mr. MALLOYad­
vised that he is presently employed as an accountant and a,llditor for the Civil 
Aerona~t.ics Board, Washington, DoC~ 0 He stated he has never been employed by 
the Railroad Retirement Board, however, he recalls SILVERMAN slightly by name 
as being employed at the Federal Coordinator of Transportation a number, of 
years agoo He explained that SILVERMAN was affiliated with that agency for 
only a short period and that he had very' little contact with him. Mrs 0 MALLOY 
could furnish no additional iliformation pert:inent to this inquiry no'r could 
he advise th~ names of any individual not previously interviewed who might " 
be :in posseSSion of ~or.matio~ relative to SI~o 

Mr. Bl!!VERLY So SIMMS, 3903 Morrison street, NW, was interviewed in 
his office, Room 2362 Interstate Commerce Co:mm.ission" on April 19, 1949, 'by , 
Special Agents C$STER C" CRA'WFClRD and ROBERT Eo IENJli:AN 0 At this time Mr. ' 
SIMMS advised that he re~embered SILVERMAN as an economist in the Federal 
Coordinator of Transportation office and later at the Railroad Retirement 
Board 0 He advised he bad a speaking acqua:intance with SIL'VERMA.N but had 
very little professional contaot with him and no social contact. SIMMS 
stated that SI~ belonged to a group 'of individuals who had very ad­
vanced,labor views and for'this reason were consider~d on the liberal side. 
He added:, however, that lle'could not list a single eXample which might cause ' 
one to· question 'the loyalty or patriqtism of any member of this group. , He 
further advised that it. has been nearly 12 ,years since he ~s had any contact 
with these people and therefore he probably has forgotten little incidents 
which might reveal their philosophyo Mr. SlMMS remembered that it was his 
belief that 'MOBRAY IATIMEB ' had personally employed SILVERMAN a:nd, a'pparently 

, I 

thought a great deal of his ability. . 

on March 23, !~ng: 24, ~9.4-9, ,Mrs. SARAH Ho RaJ'lT, 308 Normandy Drive, 
Silver 'Spring, Maryland, and THOMAS Eo WAIrom, c~ently employed by t1:le 
General Accounting Of'f'ice, Room 1700, Idaho Avenue & Newark street, NW, were 
:interviewed by Special Agent HARRY Jr. CUlTON 0 Both identified SILV'ERMAN E!S 
a former employee of the Federal Coordinator of Transportation office during 
their tenure of employment but could offer no information concerning his 
activities or associates. 
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D. Ra il.road Retirement Board 

Reference is made, to' Chicago letter dated March 22, 1949, wherein 
additional names of former "ElIlp1oyees of the Railroad 'Retirement Board, Wash­
ington, D.C 0, were set ,forth& Thesenamea were obta:lned from the payroll . 
records at the Railroad Retit«ment Board, .Chicago, Illinois, and the inter­
view of these respective people was requested and is being set forth herewith. 

On April 5, 1949,- Special Agents WILLIAM Ho ATKINSCXiI and JOHN Bo ' 
VAN ETTEN interviewed CHARLES BRAGMAN who is presently a legislatiVe assistant 
to Senator ClAUDE PEPPER. BRAGMAN' advised that ht? had been associated with 
the Railroad Ret~ent Board since its inceptibn~ and for' a period was 
technically associated with the Federal Coordinator of Transportation, headed 
by JOSEPH EASTMAN, now deceased. BRAGMAN advised that Gij!ORGE SILVERMAN came 
to the Railroad Ret~t?nt Board subsequent to BRAGMAN' t S assoc iation with the 
board and for that, reason BRAGMAN is ' not sure who is responsible for bringing 
SILVERMAN there 0 He advised that MURRAY IATTh1ER mUst have signed the appoint­
ment' but it was his recollection that there'were same three or four persons 
being considered for the position and, whether MORRAY LATIMER was or was not 
the person to make the final decision was not within his know1edge o . 

BRAGMAN' advised 'he 'had never been in the home of GEORGE SILVERMAN 
nor bad SILvERMAN been in his home o BRAGMAN could recall only several oc­
casions when he had been present at social gatheringS where SILVERMAN we'S 

also in attendance 0 The nature of these gatheringS was as BRAGMAN' recalied 
parties which were attended by employees of the Railroad Retirement. 0 He 
stated he had no knowledge as to who SILVERMANt·s close friends or associates 
were but he did know SILVERMAN was friendly With MURRAY IAT:mERo ' . 

BRAGMAN' advised that he had no knowledge of anything which had 
any bearing on the allegations of ELIZABETH BENTn:Y and to the best of his 
memory the only person he knew who was mentioned by Miss BENTIEYas be;tng 
engaged in subversive activities was GEORGE SILVERMAN 0 At a later po:lnt in 
th~ interview BRAGMAN recalled that CHARIES KRAMER, who bad been employed with 
BRAGMAN' on Senatol' PEPPERts Connnittee,; was mentioned by Miss BENTIEYo 

BRA~ stated he does not be1iev~ he has. ever known anyone who was 
a 'Connnunist or associated with the COJinnunist undergr.ound and 'he certainly bad 
no rea'son to believe !that GEORGE SILVERMAN was in any way connected With such 
activities 0 BRAGMAN' commented that he did not believe that the allegations 
made by Miss BENTIEY concerning SILVERMAN were the t~tho BRAGMAN' then 
hurriedly went on to say 'that perhaps he, was not q'Qalified to make that state­
ment since he was not acqua'inted with SILVERMAN other than perhaps casually and 
did not know who his friends or associates were o ' 

Special Agents WII.LI1lM Ho ATKINSON and JOHN Bo VAN ETrEN :Interviewed' , 
ALICE MARGARET DEMEBJIAM on April 6, 19490 Miss DEMERJIAM is present1yadminis­
trative officer in the Acquisition and DistriVutioh Division, Department of 
State. Her office is located at 401 23rd Street, NW, Room 104 0 
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Miss DEMERJIAM advised that she went to work for MOBRAY IATn.mR who 
was chairman of the Railroad Ret:i.:t'ament Board :In Decem1;>er ~935. She .advised 
she did not consider herself to be well acquainted With GEORGE SI:LVERMAN in 
that her only contact with him ''Was on a professiona~ basis. She advised she 
had no knowledge as to who his close associates or frien,ds were away from 
work but presumed that those persons with wham he worked :In the Research 
Division, of the Rai1r6ad Retirement Board wo~d be well acquainted with him. 
She advised that MOBRAY IATnmR and GEORGE SILVEBM.l\N were on good terms but 
she had no knowledge as to the extent to which they kept company away from. 
work and had no know~edge as to whether or not they. moved in the same circ~e 
of friends. She can reca~l see:tng GEORGE SILVERMAN only on two ~ocial . 
occasions, both of which were office parties. ' She stated she has not seen 
SILVERMAN since he left the Railroad Retire~ent Board in 1942. 

Miss DEMmRJIAM advised · she had no know~edge as to how SILVERMAN 
obtained his position with the Army Air Forces subsequent to leaving the 
Railroad Retirement Board. She made the statement that other than GErORGE 
SILVERMAN she did not know any of the other individuals nam~d by Miss 
BEm'IEY as being :invo~ved in an undergrOl.md espionage group. She stated that 
from. the Railroad Retire.ment Board she went over to the Board of Economic 
Warfare which was later known as the Foreign Economic Administration.' At 

. this po:Int Miss DEMERJIAM was ~equestedto furniSh the names of her superior 
or superiors. with :HEw' and F.EA to whic h she rep~ied A:r..t.AN ROSENBERG, GEORGE 
WBEEIER and BOWEN SMITH. Miss DEMER~ then "Said that perhaps ALLAN, 
ROSEImERG had been mentioned by ELIZABETH BENTIEY but she was not sure 
whether this was or was not the case. 

Miss DEMERJIAM co~d not recall .any instance where SILVERMAN waE 
loaned to any government agency during his employment with the Railroad 
Retirement Board. She th~n reca~led that there was a projec~, under the 
Railroad Retirament Board which fUtic~ioned in Philade~phia and was headed 
'by one IRVING KAP;r.AN, whom she bad met and had seen several times in MORRAY 
IATIMElPs house. She then recalled that he, too, was me:p.tioned by 1-:1iss 
BENTIEY. . 

Miss DEMERJIAM stated during her career, in fact during her lifetime, 
she has never known anyone who purported to' be a Oommunist and. she bad no 
Imow~edge of anyone being .connected with any underground subversive organiza­
tion. She expressed great desire to be of aid to the tnvestiga'ting agents but 
stated she had no information of ~lue and reiterated that she had no reason 
to question the loyalty, associates or activities of SILVERMAN while he ·was 
employed at the Railroad Retirement Board. 

Mrs. GAIL No FERRIS, International Trade Division, Department of 
Oommerce, a'former co-worker ,of SInvERMAN at the Railroad Retirement Board, 
was interviewed by Special Agent OHESTER 00 ORAWFORD on April 19, ~949. Mrs. 
FERRIS stated that SILVEBMAN was formerly her chief when she was employed 
at the Railroad Retirement Board, however, her only contact With h~ was 
on a professional basis and at no t~e had he given her any reason to question 
his allegiance to this c.ountry 0 Kisseloff-10247 
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Mr. ALV:rn Mo W.ARDEN, 3000 Cormecticut Avenue, NW; 'WaS :interviewed 
·.April 4, 1949, by Special. Agent CHESTER Co CRAWFORD" WARDEN stated that 
as he recall!3 SILVERMAN hired him, WARDEN, as a statistica~;.draftsman for 
the Railroad Retir.ement Board :in 1938'" He expla:tned that his relationship . . 
with SILVERMAN was one of' subordinate and superior and that at no time did 
he ever have social contact with SILVERMAN 0 He added that he got the· im­
pression that SILVERMAN did hire some individuals to be employed in his divi­
sion whose loyal~y might be questioned but this was just a personal feel:tng. 
which was strengthened by the fact that strong pressure was used to get . 
himself, along with others, to join the government union. He then added h~ 
does not recall any specific instance in which S~VEBMAN gave him any con­
crete reason to question his loyalty. He stated he could not recall any of· 
the names of SILVEBMANis close associates as it has been quite some time 
since he left the Railroad Retirement Board. 

WILr.:rAM WBEEIER HINC:KJ:1!:Y, RFD 1, GerIl1!;lntown, ·Maryland, 'WaS inter­
viewed by Spec ial Agents CHESTER Co CRAWFORD and ROBERT Eo IENmAN on April 
18, 19490 HINCKI.EY stated he was formerly em,ployed for apprQx:llnately two 
months with the Railroad Retirement Board and that he recalled the name of 
SILVERMAN as a fellow employee • . HmCKIEY, however, could offer no informa:' 
tion r.elative to SILVEBMANis activities or associates during his tenure 
~t the board. . 

On April J2, 1949, Mrs. MILDRED STEm, nee FISEMAN, 'Was interviewed 
by Special Agents FRANCIS Ro Me GINTY and WILLIAM J o STATEN at her home, 9508 
Caroline Street, Silver Spring, Maryland. At this time Mrs. STEm advised ·she 
was formerly employed by- the Rai;troad Retirement Board from September i938 
to July 1941 in the capacity of research assistant. She further stated tha~ 
SILVERMAN was then ·head of the Research Department of the Board during her 
employment with that 0V~izat:tono Slle explained, however, that her PQsition 
did not br:lng her in direct contact with SILVEBMAN and as a result she never 
knew him personally nor was she socially acquainted with either h:l.m or his vife o · 

From her observa·tions Mrs. sTEm believed SILVERMAN 'Was an extremely bard 
workibg man whom she believed to be absolutely loyal to the United States. She 
was · surprised and shoc;k:ed when SILVERMAN was asked to appear before the .. RCUA 0 • 

d~ncer.ning SILVERMAN vs associates while with the Rai~oad Reti~t 
Board, Mrs. STEm recaUed ·that one SOLeMON' So RUZNET8, now deceased, was· 
friendly with SILVERMAN 0 Mrs. STEIN also vouched for the loyalty and patriottsm· 
of KIJZNETS o She further stated that Ml.<>. EDWJN Frl'CR and Mr. LESTER SCROENE 
were both men who ·could vouch for SILVERMANts integrity and 'loya lty 0 • 

Mr. tESTER Po SCHOENE, attorney, 'W"ai;J interviewed at his· office, Room 
301, 1625 K Street, Ntf, on April 5, 1949, by Speoial Agents CHESTER Co CRAWFORD 
and ROBERT Eo !.ENmAN o Mr. SCHOENE advised he met SILVERMAN through the;Lr a8- . 
sociation at the Railroad Retirement Board in ~937 :inasmuoh as he, SCHOENE, was 
employed at that time as general counsel for the boardo He explained that he 
bad .considerable . prof'essional and social contact with SILVERM!\N and that he was 
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also acqua:inted with his wife o SCHOENE stated in his opinion SIL~ Was 
a complet~ly loyal and patriotic United states citizen 'and that he found it 
impossible to believe that SIDrERMAN could ever have been a member of the 
Communist Party or to have engaged in any subversive activities o He described 
SIL~ as a well educated and infbr.m.ed person and much too sensible and 
well balanced to fall for any Communist philosopbyo He further advised that" 
in his opinion 'SILVERMAN 'fw..as not tl1e type of. p~rson who could subject himself' 
to the type of discipline the Communist Party requireso 

SCHOENE stated that he met SIDr.mRMAN shortly" after SILVERMAN testified 
before the HCUA in answer to the allegations made by MisS BENTIEY befqre that 
group o He stated a.t that time he asked SILVERMAN why he ohose to testify in the 
manner he did and was informed by ?ILVERMAN that his attorney, BERNARD JAFFE, had 
suggested this course aince JAFFE felt that if he testified completely he might 
make a statement which might be contradioted by others and therefore leave 
himself open to a charge of perjury. 

Mro SCHOENE advised that he had frequent contaot with SIUJEBMAN . during 
SIr.vERM.ANts ~ployrilent :in the War Department and added that although they 
were .old friends SILVERMAN was absolutely discreet conoerning his aotivities 
'with the War Department and revealed no confidential information of any kind. 
SCHOENE stated that he was· amazed when Sr~Ys name. was made public by 
BENTIEY·s allegationso He explained that most of the :individuals mentioned by 
BENTIEY were unfamiliar to him and. to the best of his knowledge very few had 
any oontact with SILVERMANo At this time SCHOENE stated that it was his 
op:inion that NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER oould. very well be a Communist agent 
but felt that SIL~ certainly was not the type of person to disolose any 
information whatsoever to SILVERMASTER and also he could not reoall SILVERMAN's 
ever having mentioned SILVEBMASTER:V's name.o SCHOENE explained that he is not 
aoquainted with SIL'l.7ERMASTER and tha:t the above ~lated opinion is based merely 
on his review of the newspaper accounts of the hearings before the RCUAo 
SCHOENE stated that SI~ is a very. good friend of MURRAY LATIMER and be­
liev6s the two met While attending~ariard Universityo He also advi~ed that 
SILVERMAN ko,ew HARRY DEXTER WRITE and "LOCH" CURRIE and possibly IRVING KAPLAN. " 
J;[e added KAPLAN had formerly been :In oharge~'of a WPA project whioh was super­
vised by the Railroad Retirement Board and that SILVERMAN supervised this 
WPA proJecto He also pointed out tbat WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was also employed 
on this project as a writer at a . s~1ary of approximately $2000 a year'o He 
sta~ed he did not know whether KAPLAN knew CHAMBERS or whether SILVERMAN knew 
CRAMBERSo He also advised that BERTHA BUIR .. may have worked ~irectly under . 
SILVERMAN at the Railroad Retir~ent Board. 

Mro SCHOENE also advised that he knows AIGER HISS quite well and 
pointed out that his, SCHOENE's, partner, Mro ' DAVIS, has served as counsel to 
Mro HISS :In recent monthso OOHOENE stated it is his personal belief tha.t 
HISS is completely innocent of all allegations made against him. However, 
he pointed out he did not desire to oomment ooncerning HISS until after the 
trial. He added that if everyone of CHAMBERSl allegations is based on fact, 
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iii 'would be very difficult to reconcil,e oneself' to HISS I innocence 0 'SCHOENE 
stated ~S is a very mysterious figure to him. He pointed out that ac-' 
co~ding to newspapers CHAMBERS is supposed to have received a $6000 position 
with. the Railroad Retirement Board within 24 hours after seeking it. M:J;-. 
SCHO~ stated that he, due to his past connection with the Railroad Retirement 
Board, was very interested in this statement and personally looked into the 
ma:tter. He pointed out his :tnvestigation disclosed that C~S' statement 
was not based on f~cto Actually, he ~ever was employed by the Railroad Retire­
,ment Board but was 'instead employed as a writer on a WPA project under the ' 
supervision of , the Railroad Retirement Board. Furthe~ore, the pOSition did 
not pay $6000 ~ year but instead pa~d $2000. Also, CHAMBERS did not receive 
this pOSition with:tn a 24 hour period b~t in~tead was approved for ,employment 
after a two we~'periodo SCHOENE ~id not vol,unteer his source of the abov~ 
related information, but it is noted that he shares an office with MURRAY 
LATIMER. ' 

Mr. SCHOENE added he did not know who waf! 'instrumental in placing 
CHAMBERS in his position With the WPA but pointed out DAVID WEINTRAUB was 
employed on that sa~e project which 1~S also true of IRVING KAPLAN and prob­
ably either of 'these two men would have bad to, plad\\ final approval on 

,CHAMBERS. 

Mr. SCHOENE also advised hebes met ,SILVERMAN's wife, ,SARAH,on 
several occasions and found her to be a very intelligent and charming woman. 
He commented that his wife is also acquainted with Mrs. SILVERMAN and con- ' 
siders her to be a clos,e personal friend. ' 

, Mr. MIIII'ON KRAMER was interviewed' at his office, Room 301, 1625 K 
Street, NW, on April 6,. 1949, by Special Agents CHESTER Co C~WFORD and ' 
RO:aERT 'Eo IENIHANo He advised that he had bad 'occ-a-sional contact with , 
SILVERMAN during their mutual emploYment at the Railroad Retirement B9ard 
but added he could not reca'll ever knowing SILVERMAN socially..· ' He advisep. , 
he, knows nothing derogatory concerning SItvERMANvs loyalty and ~tate~e was 
very much surprised when the allegations concerning SILVERMAN' a,ppeared in 
the 'newspapers. 

Mr. KRAMER advised he met SILVERMAN :in Washington. at the time 
SILVERMAN appeared before the HCUA in answer to Miss BENTLEY's allegations. 
He asked SILVERMAN during this visit why he refused to testify before this ' 
committee and SILVERMlIN :indicated he thought he was being framed and any 
statements IllB,de by hil!l would leave him open: to a charge , of per jury. KRAMER 
also pointed out that SILVERMAN',;s stand before thiS committee in refusing to 
testify was a typical Communist sii€lnd but he felt SILvERMAN was a victim or 
circumstances and one of several innocent~eople advised to take the stand in 
this manner in order to camouflage the real Communists appearing before this 
committee. 
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Mro JOSEPH Ao EENALLI was interviewed' in his office, Room ' 401, 724 

15th street, NW, on April 6, 194.9.9 by Special Agents CEESTER Co CRAWFOBD and . 
ROBERT Eo IEN.IIiAN o' Mr 0 FENALLI advised he met SILVERMAN at the Railroad 
Retirement Board in 1938' o~ 1939 and has had frequent professional and social 
contact with him since that time o ' FENALt:r could not rec~ll, however, ever 
having visitea the SILVERMAN home or having SILVERMAN as a guest in his home. 
He pointed out he had no doubt whatsoever in his own mind that SIJ;.VERMAN was 
not a Communist or a radicalo He stat~d tbat SILVERMAN Was a strong ROOSEVEIlr 
supporter and Was very highly· thought of by the peopie in the White House o . 
FENALLI also advised that SILVERMAN i~ a good family man and is very in- . 
terested in the welfare of his childo He stated in his mind an intel11gendi 
Communist would be far more interested' in his Party than in h~s Wife and famiryo 
He pOinted out that another reason he d~a not consider .SI~ guilty of 
BENTIEY's allegations was the fact that he is not easily predictabl:e. and that 
his views never follow any consistent l:Iil.e and quite often vary a great deal . 
from those of his associateso 

Miss BEIEN ANDERSON, 912 19th Street, NW, was interviewed by Special 
Agent ROBERT Eo ~ on April 4, 1949, in her office on the second floor 
of the American Red Cross Building at l8tp ana E Streets,; NWo Miss .AN:pERSON 
advised that when she was employed by the Railroad Retirement Board she was 
secretary to the general counsel and took 9sre of correspondence 'and worked 
under the immediate supervision of MURP~y LATIMERo She stated, she did not 
know Mro SILVEBMAN before their association at the Railroad Retirement 
Board and added that she has not seen him since o She stated that she did 
not know SILVERMAN weU enough to t"orm an opinion concerning his loyalty 
nor c'ould she suggest anyone who might have lmown SILVERMAN on a social baSis 0 

. . 

MIIlrON WmAKIJR, 119 Trenton Place, SE, a former c,o-employee of tl~(; 
SILV.E:BMAN at the Railroad Retirement Board, was :intef'viewed by Special Agent 
CBESTER d o' CRAWFORD on Apri'l 20, 19490 WINAlIDR stated that he lmew of SILVERMAN 
only .as an offic'ial at the Railroad Retirement Board and could offe~ no in- · ' 
formation relative to his activities or conduct whil~ so emplQyei~ . 

, ., 

:mV'mG MILIER, :1,900 Biltmore street, i'M, who was employed at 'the Rail­
road Retirement Board during the saine per~od as GEORGE SILVERMAlif, was inter- ' 
viewed by Specia~ Agent CBESTER Co CRAWFORD on April 20, 19'490 MILIER recalled 
SILVERMAN by name ~d stated that his casual contact with SILVERMAN was of a 
professional nature o For this reason he did not feel qualified to comment 
concerning SIL~'s loyalty or patriotism even though he had no reason to 
suspect hil)l of being other than a good AmE!r-ican,o 

Chicago letter; dated March 22, 1949, 'advised that CHARIES Lo HODGE, 
5261 Old Dominion Drive, Ju'lington, V;J.rginia" was . employed at the Railroad 

'Retirement Board from Marc'h 1, 1937, until October 21, 1945, at which time he 
transferred to the Department of State 0 Miss WALTON of the George Mason Greene 
Realty Company advised Special Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN on April 28, 1949, t~t 
CHARIES HODGE i~ at the present time iD. Japan and is not expected to Tetum f'or 
another yearo 
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With regard to JESSICA, BUCK BIIIm!, also :q.amed in Ohicago letter as 
a co-employee of SItVERMAN at the Bailroad Retirement Board, it may be pointed 
out that the report of Special .Agent HOWARD Ao KING,dated March 15, 1949, at 
Indianapolis, entitled JAY DAVID 'tolIIITrAKER C:B:AMBERS, set forth the interview 
of JESSICA RRINEo On March 11, 1949, accordiDg to this report, Mrso BRINE was 
interviewed .by Special Agents HOlfARD Ao KING and EDWARD Vo KNARTZER at h~r 
reSidence, 825 Eugene street, Indianapolis, Indiana.. Mrso RHINE advised 
the Indianapolis agents that she had been reading the aaily newspapers and ·had 
rather carefu=l.ly noted the liames of . various individuals mentioned in connec­
ti9Il with the recent RCUA hearings and the allegations of ELIZABETH BENTIEY, 
WRITTARER CHAMBERS and ot-hers o At that time she advised that none of the 
individuals mentioned was known to her during her sojourn in '''ashington and 
that she knew noth:ing whatsoever about any Communist activity" in Washington, 
DoC 0, .or elsewhere 0 . 

Tn view of this information no further effort was maQ.e to reinter­
view JESSICA RHINE specii'tcaliy concerning SILvEBMAN o' 

Eo Army Albr Force, War Department · 

Mr~ PHILLIP 00 WARD, presently resid:ing at 3260 South Utah Street, 
Arlington, Virginia, and who is presently unemployed and was formerly a colonel 
with the UoS" Air Force, was interviewed on April 4, 1949, by Special. .Agent 
EDWARD Mo MULLIN r~lative to his association with ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN at 
the Army Ail;" Force 0 . 

Colonel WAlID advised that he entered active duty with the U oSo Ai;­
Force April 25, 1942, and in May of that year he was placed in the office of . ' . 
Statistical Division :A:tr_~Materiel COlllJl!.8nd, U oS" Ail' Force 0 At this ·time he 
was employed in the capacity of ~te.tistical officer and !:\nalyst and recorded' 
all information relative to air craft production and supplyo It was Colonel 
WARD's opinibIl tbet SILVERMAN. came to the Air Force from the Railroad Retire.- . 
~ent Board about June 1942 and was brought in primarily to organ+ze the Analysis 
and Reports Section whi~h in turn would take over the duties of the Statistical 
Division which 'Was then in charge. of Colonel FAlTRo Soon after SILVERMAN's 
arrival Colonel FAITH ws transferred to another department and he, Colonel " 

. WARD, requested transfer to tl;J.e Air Craft Dist~ibution Control Section which 
did not come under . the Analysis and' Reports Branch but was a secion .of the 
Co~troi Office headed by Colonel DYSON 0 " Colon~l wAiU> did not elaborate on 
the reason for this transfer although he advised that it was more or less 
due to a 'personal dislike for SITI[ERMAN who Colonel 'toTARD considered a very 
inc~pable man for such a. high positiono 

Co:o.sequently, when WARD went to the D1str:tbUtion Control Section 
he was no longer under the supervision of SID1ERMJUIT and co:o.sequently did co­
ordinating work with the Analysis and Reports Brancho WARD believed that. 
~Itv.ERMANts position required a review of all classified informatioh originating 
in his section which 'WaS not of a teclm.ic"al nature" By this WARD advised that 
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technical information, such as fuel transfer systems, radar installation and 
fire control apparatus, would come under air craft engineer.ing-and consequent11 
SILVERMAN's section would not have access to the technical orders concerning 
these installationso He did believe, however, that SILVERMAN's section did have 
top secret information concerning the air craft production figures r.egarding 
present and fllture productiono Also, he 'Wollld have access to air craft alloca­
tion from the factories to the Army Air Fo~ce,~the Navy Air Force, and the RAF. 
However, these figures were more or less in round numbers and any individual 
who had the right to review such could ord~rily digest and remember such 
numbers" 

Colonel !lARD further advised he did not know SILVERMAN soc:t:a;U:y at 
any time and due to his personal dislike avoided SILVERMAN f S presence whenever 
possible 0 WARD also believed toot General BENNETT MEYElRS was instrumental in 
securing SILVEBMAN v s services with the Air Force which undoubtedly came through 
the White Rouse connection of LAUCHLm CURltrEo WARD believes SILVERMAN to be 
a very close friend of -LAUCHLIN CURRIE as he has heard SILVERMAN make social 
engagements over the phone with CURRIEo WARD knew of no connectiOn or associa­
tion between SILVERMAN, ,NATHAN GREqQRY SILVERMASTER, VICTOR PERLO, AIGER HISS, 
or WIIITr.AKER CHAMBERSo He did; however, believe his circle of associates 
,not:~oiny included MUCHLIN' CURRIE but also FOSTER ADAMS, 'tfhom SILVERMAN brought 
with him to the Air Force from the Railr'oad Retirement Board. 

Colonel WARD was unable to furnish any additional information which 
has not been reported heretofor and he knew of no un-American activity or 
association by SILVERMAN during this employ.mentoHe also advised that it 'Was 
his impression that SILVERMAN brought from the Railroad Retire~ent Board to the 
Air Force one JOSEPH SENlURIA, Mrs" ESTHER MERRILL and FOSTER ADAMS" 

The report of Special Agent IEMUEL W~ :KERR, dated April 8, 1949', 
at Norfolk, entitled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, reflected the interview 
of DONAIJ) Fo FRITCH, former ,associate Of SILVERMAN at the Army Air Force who 
advised that he, FRITCH, was placed in his pOSition by Colonel JOHN "SESSUNS in 
about August 1943. It was suggested that poSsibly SESSUNS might be in pos­
session of additional inf'ormati"on relative to SILVERMAN Q 

On April 26., 1949, Colonel JOHN Wo SESSUNS was interview.ed by Sp~c:i.al 
Agent WILLIAM J 0 STA~ and the writer in his office at the Pentagon Building. 
Colonel SESSUWS stated toot he "WaS chief of the Production Division under Major" 

_ General BENNETT MEYERS during the war and as such had some personal contact with 
SILVERMAN 0 SESSUNS advised that he considered SILVERMAN to be a tlscrewball" and 
he did not think too much of h:lm from the standpoint of abilityo He explained, 
however, that during their associations he could not recall seeing or hearing 
anytb:t:ng which would lead him. to believe that SILVERMAN was engaged in subver;is , 
sive or un-American activity. - • 
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Colonel SESSUNS further'advised that SILVERMAN's closest associate 
duririg ' that period was one JER<:MID OBBBACH ~ut he could not· recalL the. names 
of any other associates of SILVERMANo SESSONS further advised he was ac­
quainted with Major ULIMANN (IDDWIG ULIMANN) and that ~e considered ULIMANN ' 
to be a very able .persbn and was very much surprised when he saw p"LIMANN's 
name associated with those of a Soviet ,espionage ring which was publiShed 
in the newspapers. Colonel SESSoNS offered nothing 'additional not heretofore 
reported relative to SILVERMANts activities or associates o 

tllo NEIGHBORH00D INVESTIGATIONS 

A. 2138 Ca1.ifornia Street" NW 

¥!,o mo Co ROSTEN, 602 North Roxbury Drive, Beverly H~lls, Calif., 
was interviewed in the office of the Rand Corporation, 1029 Vermont Avenue, 
NW, Washington, D.Co, on April 19, 1949, by Special Agents CHESTER Co 
CRAWFORD and ROBERT Eo LENIHANo It is pointed out that ROSTEN, is an official 
representative of the Rand Corporationo He advised he formerly resided on the 
4th floor at 2138 California Street, NW, for approxtmately one year during 
1935 or 19360 He advised he could not recall the name SILVERMAN nor could 
he identify a photograph of SILVERMANo He further advised he never noticed 
any unusual activity :In the viCinity of SILVERMANis apartment and likewise 
never noted any acquaintances visiting either SILVERMAN or his' Wife'. ROSTEN 
also stated that he had no lmowledge' of the delivery of rugs to any tenant 
at that address nor did he have knowledge or observe any tenant carrying or 
t~ansport1ng articles from the apar~ent building. 

Mr. AIGERNON So ·GARDINER, 1631 ~ street, NW, when interviewed by 
, Special Agent WILLIAM Ho ATKINSON advised that he is the head of .A. S. Gardiner 

& Company Real Estate and dur~ng the 1930's his company served as the rental 
agent for the building at' 2138 California Street, NW. He advised during , 
this period hel"'Personally served as the rental agent for this building. 
GARDINER could not recall any of the tenants by name nor did the name 'SILVERMAN 
mean' anything to him. He explained all his contacts were with the resident 
manager, Mrs. VIVIAN COLDICOTro Agent ATKINSON exhipited to GARDINER a photo­
graph of SILVEBMAN which was not 'recognized. by him. He further advised he 
would be unable to fU't'Ilish any information regarding any of the tenants of .' 
this building and suggested Mrs. COLDICOl'T as the likely person to be in pos­
session of such information. 

GARDINER advised that all of his records', dating back to the 1930's, 
have been destroyed and that it would be impossible for him to fix the ·'dates of 
SILVERMAN's residence at the California street address. He suggested that 
the records of ·the H. L. Rust Company be reviewed as to any indication for the 
period that SILVERMAN occupied an apartment at this address. He explaine!! 
that the Rust Company was agent for the Prudential Life Insura.nce Company and 
since the Prudential owned the building at 2138 California Street he was ' 
obliged to make monthly reports to the Rust· Company Q 
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The report qf Spe~ial Agent GElClRGE: R" FlETCHER; deL ted ' April 29.J· 1949, 

·at Richmond, ent~tled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, reflected interview of 
Colonel SAMUEL Po Sl?RATr, former occupant. of Apartment 103, 2138 California 
Street, ml, wherein SPRATr :suggested the 1D.terview of a fo~er jaI.li tor whose 
last name he recalled as STOCKIEY" He stated that STOCKIEY resided .on the . 
premises of ·that address for several years prior to 1936 and was convers~t witn 
~ny of the tenants of the building" In view of this information' the following 
investigation was conducted by Special Agent WILLIAM J 0 STATEN on April 4, 5, 
6, 11 and 13, 19490 ' 

·Mr. JOHN Co WALK:il:R, janitor at 2138 Qalifornia, Street, who bad prev 
viously advised that h~ has been at. this· address in his present pqsition.sinc~ 
the SUlIDller of 1937, advised he did not J;"ecall any'one by the name of' STOOKIEY . 
as a previous janitor" He did state, however, that he remembered a janitor 
prior to his employment who haddied 'but he was unable to furnish the name. 

Miss WAISH, Stones Mercantile Agency, advised she bad no recoro 
of a :STOO~t of 2138 California street as a former or present resident. The 
records of the Credit Bureau were also examined but the name of STOOKIEY did 
not appear as a former te~t o~ employee at 2~38 Califo~ia Street, NW. . . - ~ 

. Mrs; KoDo PRIEST" Apartment 302, 2l380alif.ornia street, advised 
. that she 'had be13il in this apartment since 1936 but she could not recall a . 

janitor by the last name ofSTOOKLEYo She .stated she knew most of the 
janitors by their first names onlyo Mrs •. PRIEST further stated the only 
other resid~nt of the ap~ent who resided there during. this per.iod was. a 
Miss ~GOERr;rE VAN DYKE. Mrs" . PRIEST also stated that she could not recall 
SILVERMAN as a tenant in' that btiildingiiqr did she have any knowledge .of any 
tenant transporttng or receiviqg any rugso 

Miss MARGuERITE VAN DYKE, Apartment 208, 21.38 California S:treet, 'NW, 
advised she has been .at this addr.es~ ·since 1935· and ~d no recollection of 
any janitor by the :pame of STOCKIEYo The name of SILVERMA,N "Was also unknown 
to MiaS VAJi DYKE and she could offer no information relative to the receipt 
or t~nsportatiori of rugs. by ~Y of the tenants .at that address" . 

. Mr o. 'W 0 Bo ·JARVIS o.f the H. ~" Rust · Company ad;vised. tba t he was . the 
rental agent for tne apartments at 2138 California Street, NW,· during 1934 
to 1936 but he could not recall the D.a1I).es ·bf the Janitors during t:pat period. 
He also explained that the i,-ec'ords of 'his ,office failed to reveal the name' 
,of STOCKIEY as a former ~anitoro 

It may be pointed out that the interview of three' janitors' at t~is 
address has, been previously ~eported and that the name of STOOKPl!Y as' their 
predec'essor did not come to lighto These janitors. an~ their approximate 
periOds of !9mployment are listed, as follows: JOHN 'C 0 WALKER, October 1937 to 
present; JOHN So STEW$T, three months in 1937; ROBERT TINSIEY, . started early 
1938 and stayed for approximately thre~ years o 
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It is also' noted that·the report of Special Agent, ~ Go JO~STONE, 

.dated March 30, 1949, at ~lt:1Jn.ore, .entitled: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ~~: 
flects the interview 9f THCIMS EIMARD SMITH, aka "BIG TOM", wh~reil;l. SMITH ad- , 
vised that he had been janitor at 2138 California street from 1935 to the spring 
of 19~70 In view of the above information, no' further investigation is 'being 
conducted to locate ' ~or.mer janitor STOCKIEYe . 

Bo ·2325' 15th Stree.t, NW 

. It may be noted that the report .of the ~iter, aated April,ll, .1949, 
.:at.t.1tMrjg.toIi, D 00 .. , entitled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, reported inform.a;tion 
~hat SI~. stored an, OrieIi:~a·l rug with the Federal Stora.ge, COl!l:Panyo The 
company records reflected that the rug was received from FLORENCE TCMPKINS, ' ' 
SI~1s maid, on June 27, .19400 These records furt~er reflected that the 
rug waf! taken f;rom storage and· del;tv~red on November 10, 1942, to the SILVERMAN 
address where it was ~eceived by F~OE TOMPKINSo According to· Mr. Ho 'Ro . 
. BARBJJ:E,. assistant secretary of 'the Federal storage Company, BERNARD Fo DECK 
was ,the driver who picked.up the rug at the SILVERMAN residence on J~e 27, 1940. 

BERNARD ll' 0 .DECK who resides at Waxpool,. Vi~ginia, ' was iIiterviewed . . 
by Special Ag~nts PHILIP HG WIISON and 'BARRY Ko CL.4.YTON on Apr;tl. 5, 1949, at 

, his temporary place. of employment, 609 East Leland Street~ Chevy Chase, Md o 

DECK stated he was employed by the Federal Storage Company 'from 1936 until 
1943 and during a large part of this ·t:1Jn.e was aSSigned to picking up and · " . . 
deliveJ;'fus. ~s . to various cu.stomers. He .recalled the SILVERMAN name and 
rec.alled 'them as, having stored rugs with the company on one or more occasions o 
He' was ~ble to recall FLoRENCE TOMPIcINS, SILVERMAN's maid, nor had he ever 

. seen Mr.. or Mrs 0 SILVERMAN 0 DECK exp~ ined . it was :the policy 'of the Federal 
Storage Company to require customers ' to. have ' rugs rolled when the· pickup " 
truck .called and ·therefore he would not be in a position to describe any 

, pa~ticular rug ,he 1lad handled. He pointed out that the rugs were also'de­
livered in the same, rolled 'conditiono 

, R~ference ,'is niade ,to the report of Special Agent· FRANCIS. Jj~ oi';mU:EN, 
dated, April 12, ;L94~, ~t Boston" ent;ttled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, wherein 
~ , l~adappeared to lqcate an~ tnterview BENJAMIN TB!BODEAUX, fo~er ~eighbor 
of SII,.'VEBMAl.t at 2325 15th Street, NW 0 'On May 3, 1949, Mro BALOG$' ForeiSn ' . 
Service PersOIl,Ilel, Departinent of State, advised the wi tel' t):iat THIBODEAUX 
ispre~entlyfn Paris, Fr~e, an off.ic1a~ business for the ' Department of . 
State 0 She stated his appointment has be'en .extencied,. until March '31, 1950" 
and :p.e.a1B':}mot e~pected to retur.t:l. 'to·,the United states prior to tha:t date o 
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VEBNIDN Eo HEATON, 317 East Monroe Street, Alexandria, Virginia, 

when interviewed by Special Agent HERBERT So RAWKmS advised that he J,dved 
in Apartment 309, 2325 15th Street, NW, in 19'42 and 1943. He was not able to 
recall ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN as a neighbor and was unable to identify 
SILVIi.RMAN from photographs exhibited to him by the agent. Mro BEATON also 
stated he baa since divorced his wife'·and does not know her preseD,t , where~bouts. 
He was of the op~ion hia,~fe 'would Dave no additional information regarding 
SILVERMAN. . 

Reference is made to Bureau lette~, dated April 19, 1949, entitled 
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS which requested this office to identify and int~r­
view the switchboard operator or operators who were employed at ~ GEORGE 
SILVEBMAN!s apartment, 2325 15th street, NW, prior to Mrs. Mo WALKER. This 
letter also requested further investigation to determine the exact employment 
dates of SENTELL CBEFFENS as switchboard operator at SILVERMANvs a~rtment. 

Speoial Agent ROBERT E. LENIHAN interviewe~ Miss PAT PULLEY, book~ 
keeper, Bo F. Saul Company, 925 15th Street, NW, on April 27, 1949.· At that 
time Miss RILLEY made available the company' a employers t quarterly contribu­
tion report, District Unemployment Compensation Board, reflecting the names 

, of all employees at the Garden Towers Apa~tments, 23g5 15th Street, NW, from 
January 1, 1938, to December 31, 1947. This report refleoted the employment 
of one SAMUEL CImJj']:ENS from April to June 1938 and from April 1939 to'March 
1943 aa a switchboard operator. In this connection it may be pointed out 
that there' is no employee by the name of SENTELL in the records of the Bo F. 
Saul Company. Inquiries concerning this matter were n;tade of LAWRENCE CBEFFENS 
on April 28, 1949, at his res~dence, 4607 Conneoticut Avenue, NW, when he'stated 
that he has no brother 'by the name of SAMUEL and'added that there was no employee 
at the Garden Towers by the name SAMUEL CEEFF.ENS during the period from January 
1936 to December 1946. He advised ~~e records. of 'the B.F. Saul Company must be 
incorrect· concerning this matter and added he felt certain the employee in 
question was his brother, SENTELL CHEW~~NS. 

Mrs. LILLIAN TUBNER, resident manager of the st. Charles Apartments, 
8724 Cameron Street, Silver Spring, Maryland,was interviewed by the. write~ and 
Special Agent 'JOHN J 0 MASSE on May 4, 19490 Mrs. TURlIlER advised 'she is the 
wife of MIIlrON TURNER and that she was formerly Miss LILLIAN SCBEFFRIES. She 
stated she was employed as a switchboard operator at 2325 15th Street, NW, 
starting in about 1937 and continuing for approximately two years o Mrs. TURNER 
recalled SILVERMAN v.ery wello She explained that her contact with 'him was through 
her employment as switchboard operator and as such saw' him daily. She described 
him as an exceptionally good tenant and said'she knew nothing questionable or 
detrimental concerning him. She stated that SILVERMAN had few visitors but 
that she does not know the names of t;lny of them. At this point unidentified, photo­
graphs of individuals prominently mentioned in this investigation were shown to ' 
Mrs. TURNER. She was unable to identify any of these individuals as Visitors at 
the 2325 15th Street address. 
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It may be pointed out that the r~cords of the B. F. Saul Company re­
flect the emplo;yment of LI:r.nnrn SCBEFFRIES f'rom J~nuary 1938 to .March 1940 ' as a 
switchboard operator. 

The records of the :a. F. Saul Company reflect the employm~nt of "me 
WILLIAM MARSHALL. BATCHLOR as a switchboard operator from April 1938 .to September. 
1938. 

On May 23, 1949, WILLIAM MARsHALL BATCHLOR was interviewed by the w~iter 
and Special Agent CHARLES W. PEASINGER ~t ~is place·of business, 52~.15th Street, 
NW. At t~t time' he gave his home address as 649 Irving Street, NW, ~nd furnished 
the .f'ollowing signed statement, the original .of' which is beipg forwarded to the 
New York Office: 

I~ashington? D~Co 
.May 23, 1949 . 

"I, WI;r.LIAM MARSHALL'BATCRLOR, make the f'ollowing statement to 
CARL N'e DE TEMPLE who I know to be a' Spec ial Agen~ of' the Federal 
Bureau of' Investigation concerning ABRAHAM GEORGE SILy:ERJv1AN who I 
understand is a subject of off'ici~l investigation by t~e F.B.I. 

uI was employed,.. as a switchboard operator at' 2325 - 15 Street 
N.W. ·Wash. D.C. for about si:x; months. in. 1937 o~ 1938. During this 
time I worked f'rom twelve midnight until eight a.m·o . I recall that · one 
of the tenants at this apartment house was SILVERMAN 0 The only thing 
I'recall about SILVERMAN is that I have seen him passing through the ~C~ :h~" c":: 
lobby of the apartment. building dur~ ~ working hours. . 

"Mr. DE TEMPIE has shown me a number of' photographs of men and 
women. I recognized t.he photograph of one· man. I have seen this 

. man passing through the: lobby of 2325 15 Street N o~T 0 in the direction' 
. of the elevator on several occasmons o As I recall he 'wa~-f'a~rly 
. tall and of: slender .build. ,After recognizmg this photograph and 

'describ~ this man as above Mr. DE TEMPLE bas told ·me that the man· 
in, the photograph is, AIGER HISSo I do not know what Mro HISS was 
doing :in the apartment build:ing. I q.o not know whom he may have be.en · 
visiting. He was not a t~nant there to my recollection. .I believe 
I could recogriize him. if I were to , see him again. . 

"I live at 649 Irving Street .J,'f.W. and am employed at 525 .- 15 
·Street N.W. which is Kings Variety'Grooery • 

. "I read thi~ two page satement and it is true. to the best of 
my knowledge. I have put my wi tialed, _ on both-pages 

S / '~ILLIiI.M MARSHALL BATCRLOR. -. 

"CARL N. DE TEMPLE, SpeciaJ; Agent, FBI, 5-'23-49 
CHARIES W. PJl!ASDlqER, Spa Agt'. F oE.r. 5/2")/49" 
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Mrso ETHEL STo JOHN was interviewed by Special Agents PHILIP lIo 

"TILSON and HAl.WY Ko CrAYTON on March 22, 1949, at her place of employment, 
Room 202, National Eng-ineers Union, 10th and K streets, NW 0 She sta.ted ' 
she was employed as a desk cle~k and telephone operator in _the lobby of the 
Garden Towers· Apartments, 2325 15th Street, NW, for 'approx~t9ly seven ye~rso 
She ~ecalled SILVERMAN and his family but knew nothing- of his activities, 
friends , or associates and could suggest no one who might furnish s~ch informa­
tiono Unidentified photographs of indivi~~ls prominently mentioned in t~is 
'investigation were exhibited to Mr~o STo JOHN at this time'o , She was unable 
to identify any of these persons as guests or visitors,a~ the 15th Stree~ 
address 0 

It is noted that the ~ecords' of Bo Fo· Saul Company reflect the 
employment of .ETHEL Ho ST.o .JOHN from April 1939 to September 19~2 . and from 
April 1943 to June 1946 as ·a switchboard operatoro 

Mrso ClEO Me CLINTIC" 1343 Clifton Street, NW, who is employed in 
the Adjutant Generalis Office, Strength Acc9unttng Division, Personnel Actions 
Section, Pentag'on, was interviewed at h~r .9ffice, Room BE-826, on May 6, 1949, 
by Specia~ Agent JOHN Jo~SSEand,the writero She stated she was formerly 
employed as a desk clerk and switchboard operator at 2325 15th Street for 
approximately one year in 1941 or 19420 Mrso MC CLINTIC recalled the SILVERMANs 
as tenants at that address but remarked ",he had very litt:J.e contaet with themo 
She stated she was aSSigned to different shifts and worked in the capacity of a 
relief switchboard operatoro 

Mrso M} CLmT.ICsta.:bed on one occasion Mrso SILVERMAN complained to 
the management of -nb'ise being made by a fellow tenant which was quite distu-rbing 
to themo Mrs . SILVERMAN remarked that they "had important gUests .from the 
White Ho:tlseo If She remarked tl;1at s~e did not have any contact with the guests 
of SILVERMAN inasmuch as they eVidentally entered the building and procee~ed 
directly to his apartmeni? without being amiouncedo Mrso ~ CLmTIC was shown 
unidentified.photographs of .individuals prominently mentioned in this case 
from which she ' identified WILLIAM nmwIG ULIMANN and NATHAN GREGORY & BE~ 
SILVERMASTER as individuals she has !igeen on occasions o Mrso MJ CLmTIC could -

. not state definitely that she recognized them as visitors at the 15th Street 
:address nor could she specifically ' state where she had come into contact with 

. themo ' 

Mrs'o MC -CLINTIC stated that SIL~~_ s hours were quite irregularo 
She recalled that when he would leave in the evening or late at night he would 
invariably be carrying a briefcase o To the best of her recollection this . 

- briefcase was a small black or dark leather typeo She could not recall·defin­
itely when he re~urned if he was still in possession of the above described . 
briefcase 0 She explained SILVERMAN , las not friendly with other occupants 
of the apartment bUilding, and that she had no ·information relative to his 
associations or activities or the furniShings of his apartmento 
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It is noted that the records of the Bo F. Saul Company show CrEO 
MC CLmTIC as employed as switchboard operator from January 1942 to December 
1942. ' 

Mro JAMES CARSON, chauffeur fu>r Dro WILLIAM MANN, director of the 
Smithsonian Zoologica~ Gardens and who resides at 913 South Rolfe Street, 
Arlington, Virginia, 'Was interviewed on, May 24, 1949~ by Special Agent 
EDWARD Eo MULLIN and the writero CARSON stated that he was employed ,as a 

, janitor and r~11ef switchboard operator at 2325 15th Street, NW, in approxi­
mately 1938 and 19390 He could r~ca,ll ' the name 'of SILV'ERMAN as a tenant 
but could offer nothing further concerning his activitie's or associateso 
CARSON was unable to recognize individuals of unidentified photographs exhi-
bited to htm as' people frequen~ing the apartment building at 2325 15~h ' 
Street, NWo ' 

The records of the Bo Fo Saul Company reflect· the employment of 
JAMES CARsON from April 1938 to June 1939. 

Mrs. GRACE'Mo NORRIS, 6228 South Eakcita Avenue, NW, was interviewed 
by Special Agent JOm~ J 0 MASSE on May 16, 19490 She stated she formerly 
operated the SWitchboard at 2325 15th Street, NW, for approximately three· 
months in late . 1943 or early 1944 and also for a few weeks during the summer 
of 1946. ,Mrs D NORRIS l.~ecalled SIL'V'ERMAN as a tenant in that building re­
~id:ing in Apartment 311 hIlt she could offer nothing further concerning' 'himo 
The photographs of individuals prominently mentioned in this case, were exhibited 
to her at this time but 'she could not place them as people visiting that 
apartment house o 

It is noted that the records of Bo Fo Saul Company reflect the 
employment of GRAGE NORRIS from July ],,943 to December 1943 and from July 
1946 to December 19460 

Mrs. ROSE Co KNOBE was interviewed by Special Agent ROBERT Eo 
LENIHAN in h~r apartment, NOD 205, 1026 15th street, ,NW, on April 28, 19490 ' 
She advised that she formerly operated the switchboard at 2325 15th street, 
NW" anq. served as a resident manager from approx:iJnately May 1946 to 
January 19480 She a.dvised she knew the SILVERMAN family as tenants iIi the 
building during her period of employment there 0 She was shown photographs 
'of various individuals believed to have been associated with SI~VERMAN but 
was unable to identify any of ~hem as visitors to the Garden Towers Apart­
~entso She further advised she never had any reason to question the loyalty 
or patriotism of either Mro or Mrs. SILVERMAN.' 

IV 0 ENCLOSURE TO, NEW YORK 
, . 

Origfual signed statement of WILLIAM MARSHALL BACHLORo 

P E NrD IN G 
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lEADS: 

•• 
.r,rHE BATIrlMORE DIVISION: 

• 
At Herald Harbor, Mdo, will ~terview Mro & Mrs" FREDERICK We vU;LrnER, 

former occupants of Apartment 310, 2138 Califor.nia:Street, NW, as requested by 
letter dated May 23, 19490 

THE. CHARLOTrE DIVISIOO:: 

At Southport, NoC., will :tnterview Nro Ro 130 BRONSoN, former associate 
at the Railroad Retirement Board, as ·requested by letter dated April 8, 1949 • 

THE NEW YORK DIVISION:: 

At Hartf!dale, N"Y., will interview JOSEPHMo GILIMAN, former Railroad 
Retirement Board associate, now residing 116 Poe Street, as requested by letter 
dated May. 10, 1949" 

At Lake Success, NoY., will interview DAVID WEmTRAUBjI former associ­
ate at the Railroad Retirement Board, now employed as director of the Division 
of Economic Stability and Development as requested by letter dated Apr·il 28,19490 

At Lynbrook, to Io, No Yo , will interview HEIEN F 0 ROBISON, nee FE IN$ OD ,. 
former assoc·iate at the Railroad Retirement Board, now residing 142 Rocklyn 
Avenue; as requested by letter dated March 7, 19490 

. At Pleasantville, N" Yo, will interview Co DAVIDSON, former assoc iate, 
'RRB, now located, 253 vlashington Avenue, as requested by letter May 10, 19490 

. .At New York City will :tnterview WA!.[IER Jo COUPER, former associate, 
RRB, . business address l, Industrial Relations Counselors, Inc 0, 1270 6th Avenue, ' 
and whp resides at Harriman Road, Irvington, N.Y., as requested by letters . 
dated May 10, 19490 

Will interview BLL\CKWELL SMITH, former associate, Labor Advisory 
Board, NRA, now located 521 3rd Avenue, WYO, aB . request~d by letter ·dated 
April 18, 19490 

Will give consideration to a possible :tnterview of HELGA WOLSKI 
:nu:I::W\N, former .Army Air Force ~ssociate, now residing 56 West 70th Street, 
Apt. ij:A, NYC, as requested by letter dated April 25, 19490 . 

THE NoRFOLK DIVISION:: 

At Vil:'ginia Beach, Yao, will iIitervlew Colo DONALD F 0 FRITCH, 
former associate, AAF, now locate~ 209· 36th street, Virginia Beach, as requested 
by letter dated April 1, i949 0 
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THE PHIIADELPHIA. DIVISION: 

At Philadelphia, Pao, will reView service record of Major FRANKLIN' 
Ho KISq,NER, former AM associate at the 9th Air, Force Headquarters, to determine 
his home address in order that ~e may be interviewed, . as requested by letter of 
April '4, 1949. 

THE ,SAN DIEGO' DIVIsION:: 

" At 'Corona Del Mar, Calif., 'Will 1n1?erview CAROLINE DECOOX, l).ee ~, 
former RRB associate, now l.ocate!! 70~ Points~ttia, as requested by letter ' 
dated April 8, 19490 

THE SAN F.RANCISCO DIVISION,:: 

At Oakland,! Calif 0,,' w:J.ll interview ,JAMES W ~ O'BRIEN, former·RRB 
associate, now located 6311 MacArthur BIVdo,! r~quested by letter April 12, 19490 

THE SAVANNAH DIVISION:: 

At Brunswick, Ga 0, will interview Mr 0 & Mrs 0 CHARLES Lo KING, former 
neighbor, 2325 15th Sto,! NW, re their'knowledge of SIL~4AN and present loca­
tion of VIRGnUA THCMPSON, former SWitchboard operator at that address. KING 
is now located at Bennets Drug Store, Brunswic~o This was requested by ~etter 
dated May 23, 19490 

TEE SEATTli!! DIVISION: 

At Seattle, Wash., will interview CHARIES Eo MALOY"former , ,associate, 
RRB, now residing Mayflower Ho~el, as ' requeste~ by lett~r April 12, 19490 

THE SPRmGlrIELD DIVISION:: 

At Moline, ,Ill", will :1.nterview Mrs 0 RAY J o MONNER, form.~r hel!;ghbor, 
2325 15th street~ NW., now located 1509 29th Avenue, requested by letter ' 
May 23, 1949. 

TEE ALBANY DIVISION:: 

At Syracuse, No Y. , will interview SAMUEL So MO'LLIN, former.AAF 
aSSOCiate, now located 1364 South Salina Street, as· requested by letter 
dated ,April 1, ~949o ' 

TEE WASH:rn<FOO' FIEID DIVISIQN:: 

At Washington, DoC 0 z this case is under continuous investigation 
in this office and all leads are receiving expeditious attention o 
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